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Covlficate for eutitanding efforts in ki 

Gold Exchange Traded Funds (Geld EFF) 
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    es 
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. From the 

Chaiunan’s desk...     

  

Mr. Parasmal Doshi 
(Chairman & Whole Time Director) 

Itis my privilege to present to you the Annual Report of your Company for the financial year 2022-23. 

It captures the essence of a year that reflects the milestones and values that define Indo Thai. | feel 

proud that our dedicated team has consistently delivered outstanding results to enhance 

shareholders’ value. Let me reiterate that we remain committed to maintaining the highest 

standards of corporate governance, transparency, and accountability, ensuring that the interests of 

our stakeholders are safeguarded at every step. 

Further, our commitment to corporate social responsibility remains resolute. We have actively 

engaged in initiatives that promote sustainability, diversity, and community development. By 

integrating ethical practices into our core operations, we are not only creating long-term value for 

our shareholders but also leaving a positive impact on society and the environment. 

The Indian benchmark Sensex and Nifty hit their lows in the month of March, dragged by massive 

selling mainly in stocks of a well Known group company of India . The securities market in India has 

experienced a significant downturn in the wake of the escalating conflict between Ukraine and 

Russia. As a result, stock prices have taken a hit, causing losses across various sectors. This had a 

huge impact on our bottom line during the last quarter ended 3lst March, 2023 for which the 

company has reported losses. 

The Company has reported Rs.516.12 Lakhs of Brokerage income for the Financial year 2022-23 as 

against Rs.480.96 Lakhs for the previous year. The net worth of your Company has decreased to Rs. 

5662.76 Lakhs in the financial year 2022-23 in comparison with Rs.6343.78 Lakhs in the financial year 

2021-22. 

One of the major flourishing sector in the future is the green energy sector. In recent years, the 

green energy sector has experienced remarkable growth and transformation. Increasing 

awareness of climate change and the need for sustainable energy sources has driven substantial 

investment in the energy sector. The company has invested Rs. 2,85,00,000 in Femto Green 

Hydrogen Limited which is a subsidiary company of Indo Thai Securities Limited. The future growth 

prospects in the green energy sector remain highly promising. Increased investment in research 

and development will drive down costs making renewable sources even more competitive. 

29" Annual Report | 06
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Your Board strongly advocates the fact that the growth of a company is backed by its 

Shareholders and keeping the same in cognizance, your Board is jubilant to recommend a final 

dividend @6%, being Rs. 0.60/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each, for the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2023. 

| want to express my gratitude to our dedicated team and all stakeholders for their unwavering 

support during this time of change. Your commitment and trust are paramount as we chart a 

path to overcome this loss and create a resilient foundation for the future. 

Our journey is marked by a relentless pursuit of greatness, where each milestone achieved 

becomes a stepping stone to a brighter future. Undoubtedly, the voyage has been exciting and 

challenging in sequal measures, but it has also been full of new opportunities, opening new 

vistas in the business. We are committed to providing transparent communication and 

implementing measures to enhance our financial practices moving forward. 

Thank you for your unwavering trust and support. We endeavor to build more capabilities in 

order to ensure that we expand our relevance to our stakeholders. Our focus in financial year 

2023-24 will continue to be “Growth” through leveraging our internal strengths and the huge 

external opportunities that the economy offers. This is how Indo Thai is placed and we are 

confident of a better and sustainable future. 

Parasmal Doshi 

(Chairman cum Whole Time Director) 
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BOARD REPORT & ANNEXURES 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors take great pleasure in presenting the 29” Annual Report of INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED (the 

“Company”") along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31° March, 2023. 

COMPANY OVERVIEW 
Your Company has been offering services to corporate clients, high net worth individuals and retail investors since its 

inception. The Company is rendering broking and clearing services in the Capital & Derivatives Seqments being a 

Member of National Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE"), Bornbay Stock Exchange Limited ("BSE"), Metropolitan 

Stock Exchange of India Limited ("“MSE1"), Multi Commodity Exchange of India Limited ("MCX") and National Commodity 

& Derivatives Exchange Limited ("NCDEX") and Depository Participant of Central Depository Services (India) Lirnited 

(“CDSL"), The Company is rendering mutual funds services by being member of Association of Mutual Funds in 

India(AMF1) and has helped traditional savers transition to mutual funds, and build wealth by encouraging a longterm, 

objective investment process aided by their unique guidance and insights. 

Considering our diversified base of customers and highly talented workforce, we are emerging asa growing Company in 

the field of Securities Market. Indo Thai Securities Limited is the flagship Company of 'Indo Thai’ group, which has its 

Registered Office at Indore. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31° March, 2023 is summarized below: 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

  

Standalone Consolidated 

Particulars (Figures as per IND AS} 

: a. Total Revenue from Operations : 768.59 : 1985.16 ; 755.94 : 1975.50 

b. Other Income 14.70 > 10,05 : 66.80 42.53 

c. Total Income | 78329 | 199520 + 82274 : 2018.03 

d. Total Expenditure 1506.56 80347 — 171314 903.63 
e. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional (72327) | 19173 - (89040) | 4.40 
RODEN eta apatcrnaasesuwicsauacsoavasiuaseeccd gavoaicnescbaSsran taatkecorbsomsatanntsh a aiSststnpasirceacn easier wavts anni anmhole 

Fee nace nee maa Sia OO nF OOO. 55000) ea OO 
g- Profit/(Loss) before tax (723.27) | 91.73 (890.40) ™4.40 

h. Provision for Income Tax : : 

Current Tax - - 19464 : 259 : 194.65 
Deferred Tax : (142.82) : (4322) = (18333) : (46.99) 

| Pegtiyitoes) forthe periodfrom 90,45) ‘10401 —(709.66) 966.74 
TEESE STS UL UTE UST eee Te ee Cee T ECE ST eSeO eres cere Phare etm ra rare meme e had ebate neem tebe mse bers rSePe HPO Het wba eess eH hIM te Paha bse PwbabeHntar 

‘ j. One time impact on Tax Expenses : : : : 
(current & deferred) due to ‘ - Sa : = ’ = 

change in tax rate : , 

k. Profit /(Loss) for the period / (580.45) 1040.31 (709.66) 966.74 
AERO CE EOP US Ue Se OOS O CRSP OPO Ue Se OCCU TOU eee es . RAPP POR Pe RSP O SS IAP See Eee Pee eee eee eee eee 

|. Other Comprehensive Income : : > (0.56 > (0.28 

(Net OF) ec cennsanene on os a 
m. Total comprehensive Income - (581.02) : 1040.03 (715.30) 967.54 

n. Paid up Equity Share Capital 1000 : 1000 1000 1000 

o. Earnings Per Share (Amount in Rs.) (5.80) 10.40 (7.10) - 9.67 
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Biniotma 
COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE 

Standalone Performance 
The total revenue (including sale of shares) was reported at Rs. 783.29 Lakhs as against Rs, 1995.20 Lakhs in previous year. 

The Loss incurred during the year was Rs. 723.27 Lakhs and loss after Tax was Rs. 580.45 Lakhs. The Earning per Share 

("EPS") was at Rs. (5.80) for the financial year 2022-23. 

Consolidated Performance 
During the financial year under review, on a consolidated basis, the total revenue (including sale of shares) was Rs.. 822.74 

Lakhs as against Rs. 2018.03 Lakhs in the previous year. The loss for the year was Rs.890.40 Lakhs and that after Tax was Rs. 

709.66 Lakhs. The Earning per Share wasat Rs. (7.10) for the financial year 2022-23. 

FUTURE PROSPECTS 
The Company is of the view that there is no space for stagnancy in this fast-growing economy. Moreover, the Company 

deals in securities market, being one of the most fluctuating yet lucrative business sector. Indo Thai Securities Limited 

has always believed that for the purpose of growth, diversification and expansion are must, 

The Company is further exploring various fields to maintain and to escalate itself in the securities market 

DIVIDEND 
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 05” August, 2023 has recommended a final dividend @6% i.e. Re.0.60{60 

Paisa)/-per Equity Share of face value of Rs.10/- each for the financial year 2022-23, aggregating to Rs. 60 Lakhs. The 

dividend payout is subject to approval of Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
During the year under review, no amount was transferred to General Reserve 

SUBSIDIARY /IES AND ASSOCIATE/S 

INDO THAT SECURITIES LIMITED —— 
c 

  

Indo Thai Realtics Limited indo Thal Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited Pemto Green Hydrogen Limited indo Thai Commoditics Private Limited 

Indo Thai Realties Limited 
Incorporated on 1° March, 2013 as a Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company of Indo Thai Securities Limited, Indo Thai 

Realties Limited has paid - up share capital of Rs. 7,97,87,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores Ninety-Seven Lakhs Eighty-Seven 

Thousand only). Indo Thai Securities Limited has 100% Equity Shareholding in the Company by investing Rs. 

7,97,87,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores Ninty Seven Lakhs Eighty Seven Thousand only). 

Mr. Parasrmal Doshi, Mr.Om Prakash Gauba, Mr. Mayur Rajendrabhai Parikh and Mr. Dhanpal Doshi are holding office 

as Directors of the Company and Ms. Isha Mehta has been appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f 01" 

September, 2022 

09 | BOARD REPORT
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Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited 
Incorporated on 20” February, 2017 as a Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company of Indo Thai Securities Limited, Indo Thai 

Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited has a paid - up share capital of Rs. 1,25,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty-Five Lakhs only). 

Indo Thai Securities Limited has 100% Equity Shareholding in the Company by investing Rs. 1,25,00,000/- (Rupees One 

Crores Twenty Five Lakhs only). Mr. Dhanpal Doshi, Mr. Sarthak Doshi, Mr. Rajendra Bandi and Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni are 

holding office as the Directors of the Company. 

Femto Green Hydrogen Limited 
Incorporated on 23% December, 2021, a Subsidiary Company of Indo Thai Securities Limited, Femto Green Hydrogen 

Limited has a paid - up share capita! of Rs 55,75,000/- (Rupees Fifty Five Lakhs and Seventy Five Thousand only). Indo 

Thai Securities Limited has 56.86% Equity Shareholding in the Company by investing Rs. 2,85,00,000/- (Rupees Two 

Crores Eighty Five Lakhs only).Mr. Dhanpal Doshi, Mr. Parasrmal Doshi, Mr. Nandan Vinayakrao Kundetkar, Ms. Shobha 

Santosh Choudhary, Mr. Prasad Kiran Thakur and Mr. Albert John Allen are holding office as the Directors of the 

Company. 

Indo Thai Commodities Private Limited 
An Associate Company of Indo Thai Securities Limited, being incorporated on 217 Novernber, 2003 having paid - up 

share capital of Rs. 1,85,80,000/- (Rupees One Crore Eighty-Five Lakhs Eighty Thousand only}. Indo Thai Securities 

Limited has 40.05% Equity Shareholding in such Associate Company by investing Rs. 42,52,000/- (Rupees Forty-Two 

Lakhs Fifty-Two Thousand only). Mr. Parasmal Doshi, Mr. Dnanpal Doshi and Mr. Sarthak Doshi are holding office asthe 

Directors of the Company. 

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries. The Consolidated Financial Statements 

with financial statement of subsidiaries were prepared as per provisions of Section 129{3) and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind 

AS) 110 as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, which have been furnished under Note No, 44 to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements and forms part of this Annual Report, 

In accordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial statements, including the consolidated 

financial statements and related information of the Company and Audited Financial Statements of each of its 

subsidiaries together with the related information, are available on the website of your Company. 

The financial performance of Subsidiary Companies & Associate Company as included in the consolidated financial 

statements of your Company and is also set out in the prescribed format 'Form No. AOC-?' is appended as “Annexure-A” 

to this Board's Report. 

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

o 

Executive Directors 
1 Mr, Parasmmal Doshi « {Chairman cum WTD) 

2 Mr. OhanpaiDosh - (Managing Director cum CEO} 

3 Mr Rajendra Band: - (Whole Time Director) 

a 
— 

? 

independent Directors 

1. Mr. Om Prakash Gauba 

2 Mr, Sunil Kumar Soni 

3. Ms Shobha Santosh Choudhary 

  

a 
= 

Key Managerial Personnel 

1. Mr, Deepak Sharma -~ (Chief Financial Officer) 

2. Ms, Shruti Sikarwar - (Cormmpany Secretary cum 

Compliance Officer) 

= 
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Ba risotha 
in compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17(1) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Om Prakash Gauba, 

Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni, and Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary were appointed as the Non-Executive Independent 

Directors at the 25” Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 28” September, 2019 to hold office for aterm 

of S (Five) consecutive years from 20" September, 2019 to 19” September, 2024. 

Pursuant to clause ({iiia) of Rule 8(5) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board is of the opinion that the 

Independent Directors appointed in the 25th AGM confirm to the required integrity, experience and expertise 

standards. In accordance with the Rule 6 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Fifth Amendment 

Rules, 2019, Mr. Om Prakash Gauba, Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni and Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary are exempted from 

appearing for the online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the Institute under Section 150{1) of the 

Companies Act, 20153, 

The tenure of Mr. Dhanpal! Doshi, Managing Director cum CEO, Mr. Parasma!l Doshi,Whole Time Director and Mr. 

Rajendra Bandi, Whole Time Director is going to expire on 19th September, 2023 and in terms of the provisions of 

Section 196, 197 and 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Board had, based on 

the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee ,re-appointed them at their meeting held on GSth 

August,2023. 

Further Mr. Dhanpal Doshi (Managing Director cum CEO), Mr, Parasmal Doshi (Whole-Time Director - Finance) and Mr. 

Rajendra Bandi (Whole Time Director) were reappointed at the 29" AGM held on 23” September, 2023, to hold office fora 

term of 3 (Three) consecutive years out of which Mr.Parasmal Doshi and Mr. Rajendra Bandiare liable to retire by rotation. 

Mr. Deepak Sharma was appointed as Chief Financial Officer pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 

2013 and rules made thereunder w.e.f. 9" May, 2014 as defined under Section 2(19) of Companies Act, 2013 and falls under 

definition of “Key Managerial Personnel” of the Company pursuant to Section 2(51) of Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and in adherence to Regulation 

6{1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Ms. 

Shruti Sikarwar was appointed as the Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company in the Board 

Meeting held on Friday, 02" September, 2022 to hold office w.ef.03" September,2022. 

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

There have been no changes in Board of Directors, although there has been changes in Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Company during the year under review. 

Mr. Sanjay Kushwah, Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company resigned from his post on 

September 02™, 2022. Thereafter, in the meeting held on September 02™, 2022, the board approved and appointed Ms. 

Shruti Sikarwar as the Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company to hold office with effect from 

September 03”, 2022. 

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and interms of the Articles of Association of 

the Company, Mr.Parasmal Doshi{Chairman cum Whole Time Director) (DIN: 00051460) is liable to retire by rotation 

and being eligible, seeks re-appointment at the ensuing AGM. Mr. Parasmal Doshi is not disqualified under Section 

164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment in the best interest of the 

Company, 

The Notice convening forthcoming AGM includes the proposal for re-appointment of aforesaid Director. A brief 

resume of the Director proposed to be re-appointed, nature of his experience in specific functions and area and 

number of listed companies in which he holds Membership/Chairmanship of Board and Committees, shareholdings 

and inter-se relationships with other Directors as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015S and Secretarial Standards on 

Genera! Meetings (SS-2) are provided in the ‘Annexure to the Notice of AGM' forming part of the Annual Report. 

Tl | BOARD REPORT 

e
e
e
 

e
e
e
 

e
e
e
 
e
e
e
 
e
e



i nsotha 
FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Company as well as with the 

nature of industry and business. The details of Familiarization Programme arranged for Independent Directors have 

been disclosed on the website of the Company and are available at the following link: 

  

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has received necessary declaration frorn each Independent Director under Section 149(7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of the independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 along with Regulation 16(1}(b) and Regulation 25 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has also placed the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors. This Code is a guide to professional 

conduct for Independent Directors. Adherence to these standards by Independent Directors and fulfillment of their 

responsibilities ina professional and faithful manner will prornote confidence of the investment community, particularly 

minority shareholders, regulators and Companies in the institution of Independent Directors. 

  

ANNUAL EVALUATION 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of the Committees, and of individual Directors pursuant to 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2015. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee after seeking inputs 

from all the Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board 

processes, information and functioning, etc. as provided by the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India on OS" January, 2017. 

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the Committee Members on 

the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectivoness of committee meetings etc. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual Directors on the basis of criteria 

suchas the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues 

to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputsin meetings, etc. 

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 08" March, 2023, performance of Non-Independent Directors 

and the Board as a whole was evaluated. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors 

make the following statements in terms of Section 134{3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 that: 

-in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2023, the applicable Accounting Standards 

have been followed and there are no material departures from thesame; 

- The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied thern consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 

31° March, 2023 and of the profits of the Company for the year ended on that date; 

- The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

~ The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
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- The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and 

- The Directors have devised proper systerns to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
5 (Five) meetings of the Board were held on the following dates during the financial year 2022-23: 

I Wednesday, 18 May, 2022; 
ii. Friday, 12"°August, 2022; 
iii. Friday, 2“ September, 2022; 

iv. Thursday, 10" Novernber, 2022; 

Vv. Monday, 13” February, 2023. 

Details ofsuch meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 

In regards to the above stated circulars the maximum interval between two meetings is not more than 120 days. 

AUDITORS 

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, MA SPAR K & Associates Chartered Accountants 

LLP, Indore (Firm Registration No. 00S313C/C4003N) were appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company at 

27° AGM held on 29" September, 2021 till the conclusion of 32" AGM. 

The Report given by the Auditor on the financial statement of the Company is part of this Annual Report. The Audit 

Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board has 

appointed M/s Kaushal Ameta & Co., Company Secretaries, Indore(holding Certificate of Practice bearing No. 9103), to 

undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31" March, 2023 is annexed herewith marked as “Annexure-B” 

in ‘Form No. MR-3' and forms an integral part of this Report. No qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks were 

contained in the Secretarial Audit Report, 

Further, pursuant to Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has received the Secretarial Audit Report from its material subsidiary 

i.e. Indo Thai Realties Limited for the financial year ended 31" March, 2023. No qualifications, reservations and adverse 

remarks were contained in the Secretarial Audit Report of the material subsidiary. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE AUDITORS 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of frauds 

committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, details of which needs to be mentioned in the Board's Report. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public falling within the purview of Section 73 and 74 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits} Rules, 2014 and therefore, there was 

no principal or interest outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

In compliance with Regulation 26(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has framed and adopted a Code of 

Conduct (the “Code"), The Code is applicable to the Members of the Board, the Senior Management, Officers and 

Employees of the Company. The Code is available on the following link: 

https:/Awww.indothai.co.injwp-content/uploads/2017/Nl/Code-of-Conduct-For-Directors-Senior-Management-Officers- 

And-Employees-2.pdf 
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All the Members of the Board, the Senior Management, Officers and Employees have affirmed compliance to the Code 

as on3¥ March, 2023. Declaration to this effect, signed by Managing Director cum CEO, forms part of the Annual Report. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year 2022-23, as stipulated under Regulation 34{2)(e) of 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is 

presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report, and gives detail of overall industry structure, 

developments performance and state of affairs of the Company's operations during the year. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, some of 

which are outlined below: 

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in the 

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, that continue to apply under Section 133 and other applicable 

provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from 

time totime. 

Your Company has always believed that a system of strict internal control, including suitable monitoring procedures and 

transparency, is an important factor in the success and growth of any organization. It also ensures that financial and 

other records are reliable for preparing financial statements. 

internal Audit Reports and significant audit observations are brought to the attention of the Audit Committee of the 

Company. The internal controls existing in the Company are considered to be adequate vis-a-vis the business 

requirements. 

Your Company ensures adequacy, commensurate with its current size and business, to ensure operational efficiency, 

protection and conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of laws and 

regulations. It is supported by the internal audit process and will be enlarged to be adequate with the growth in the 

business activity. 

For more details on internal financial control system and their adequacy kindly refer Management Discussion and 

Analysis Report. 

INTERNAL AUDITORS 
Internal Audit for the financial year 2022-23 was conducted by M/s APT & Co. LLP., Chartered Accountants, Indore. The 

idea behind conducting Internal Audit is to examine that the Company is carrying out its operations effectively and 

performing the processes, procedures and functions as per the prescribed norms. The Internal Auditor reviewed the 

adequacy and efficiency of the key internal controls guided by the Audit Committee. 

The Company has appointed M/s APT & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Indore in the Board Meeting held on 23” May, 

2023 in accordance with the circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India for conducting an Internal 

Audit of Stock Broking, Depository Participant Operations and Regulatory Compliance Audit for the financial year 

2023-24. The purpose of this Internal Audit is to examine that the processes and procedures followed and the operations 

carried out by the Company meet with the requirements prescribed by SEBI and Stock Exchange{s) for Depository 

Participant/Trading Members/Clearing Members. 

LISTING & DEPOSITORY FEE 
The Company has paid Annual Listing Fee for the financial year 2023-24 to National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

according tothe prescribed norms &regulations, 

The company has paid annual listing fee to BSE for the financial year 2023-24 on receipt of invoice fromthe same. 

Company has also paid Annual Custody Fee to National Securities Depository Limited and Issuer Fee to Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited for the financial year 2023-24 
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Ba risotha 
ANNUAL RETURN 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)}(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return as on 31" March, 2023 is 

available on the Company's website and may be accessed at: 

https:/Awww.indothai.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Form_MGT_7_2022-2023.pdf 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
The details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rules made thereunder are shown under Note No.6&7 in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
There were no materially significant related party transactions which fail under the scope of Section 188(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 i.e. transactions of material nature, with its promoters, directors or senior management or their 

relatives etc,, that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Transactions entered with 

related parties, as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, during the financial year 2022-23 

were mainly in the ordinary course of business and onan arm's length basis. 

Prior approval of the Audit Committee is obtained by the Company before entering into any related party transaction as 

per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As per the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 

2013, approval of the Board of Directors is also obtained for entering into related party transactions by the Company. A 

quarterly update is also given to the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors on the Related Party Transactions 

undertaken by the Company for their review and consideration. 

During the year, your Company has not entered into any material contract, arrangement or transaction with related 

parties, as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and Dealing with Related Party Transactions of 

the Company. The details with respect to the related party transactions are mentioned in the notes to the audited 

(standalone) financial statements. 

There were no transactions during the year under review, that are required to be reported in Form AOC-2 and such Form 

AOC-2 isgiven as “Annexure -C" in this Board Report. 

The Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and Dealing with Related Party Transactions, as approved by the 

Board, is available on the Company's website and can be accessed at: 

  

RISK MANAGEMENT 
Risk is an integral part of business and your Company is committed to managing the risks in a proactive and efficient 

manner. Your Company periodically assesses risks in the internal and external environment along with the cost of 

treating risks and incorporates risk treatment plans in its strategy, business and operational plans. 

The Company's operations are prone to general risks associated with economic conditions, change in Government 

regulations, tax regimes, other statutes, financial risks and capital market fluctuations. 

Your Company has taken Brokers Indemnity Insurance Policy for Exchange{s) in order to cover the risk arising from 

operations. Additionally, the assets of the Company have also been insured under different kinds of separate policies i.e. 

Standard Fire and Special Perils Policy, Electronic Equipment Insurance, Vehicle Insurance Policy. Company has also 

taken Keyman Insurance Policy(ies) in order to avoid large negative impact on the Company‘s operations due to sudden 

loss of Keyman ofthe Company. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committee to frame, implement and monitor 

the risk management plan for the Company. The Committee is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and 

ensuring its effectiveness, The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controls, The 

major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a 

continual basis. Further risk factors are set ouLin Management Discussion and Analysis Report which is forming part 

of this Annual Report, 
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Ba risotha 
For the development and implementation of risk plan the Board has framed a Risk Management Policy which may be 

accessed on the Company's website: 

https:/Avww.indothai.co.inAwp-contenYuploads/2022/10/Risk-Management-Policy.pdf 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”) & CSR INITIATIVES 
The Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. Parasmal 

Doshi, Whole Time Director of the Company, in order to conduct and review Corporate Social Responsibility activities ina 

prudent manner. 

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the Company, initiatives undertaken by the Company on 

CSR activities during the year and details regarding the CSR Committee are set out in “Annexure-D"” of this report as 

“Annual Report on CSR Activities”. 

Policy can be accessed on the Company's website at the link: 

  

Asan integral part of society, your company considers social responsibility as an integral part of its business activities and 

endeavor to utilize allocable CSR budget for the benefit of society. The CSR Committee confirms that the 

implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company. Fora 

detailed report on CSR please refer to “Annexure-D" to this Board Report. 

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
The Board has adopted Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. The policy 

provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its Employees and Directors to the 

management about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of conduct or legal or 

regulatory requirements incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and have been outlined in 

Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report, The policy provides for adequate safeguards 

against victimization of employees and Directors of the Company. 

The Vigil Mechanisrm/Whistle Blower Policy may be accessed on the Company's website at the link: 

  

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance of Regulation 19 of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has 

formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees of the 

Company in order to pay equitable remuneration to Directors, KMPs and other Employees of the Company. The 

composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been given under Corporate Governance Report 

forming part of this Annual Report and ‘Policy on Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Other 

Employees’ has been stated in “Annexure-E”" sect out to be part of Board's Report. 

The policy can also be accessed on the Company's website at the link: 

https://www.indothai.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/Policy-of-Remuneration-for-Directors-KMP-and-other- 

employees _21.08.2019.pdf 

16 | BOARD REPORT 

e
e
e
 

e
e
e
 

e
e
e
 
e
e
e
 
e
e



BAnsotha 
POLICY ON PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS AND RECORDS 
Your Company has formulated a policy on Preservation of Documents and Records in accordance with Regulation 9 of ¢ 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The ¢ 

Policy ensures that the Company complies with the applicable document retention laws, preservation of various : 

statutory documents and also lays down minimum retention period for the documents and records in respect of which ? 

no retention period has been specified by any law/ rule/ regulation, The Policy also provides for the authority under which ° 

the disposai/destruction of documents and records after their minimum retention period can be carried out. 

The said policy is available on the website of the Company at the link: 

  

POLICY ON DISCLOSURE OF MATERIAL EVENTS AND INFORMATION 
Pursuant to Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Policy on Determination of Materiality has been adopted by the Board to 

determine the events and information which are material in nature and are required to be disclosed to the concerned 

Stock Exchanges. 

The said policy is available on the website of the Company at the link: 

  

MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY POLICY 
in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 16{1)(c) and Regulation 24 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated a Policy for 

Determining Material Subsidiaries. 

The same has been hosted on the website of the Company at the link: 

https;/Avww.indothai.co.indwp-content/uploads/2019/06/Policy-for-Material-Subsidiary 15.05.2019. pdf 

CODE FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING 
Your Company has in place a Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading, under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, which lays down the process of trading in securities of the Company by 

the employees, designated persons and connected persons and to regulate, monitor and report trading by such 

employees and connected persons of the Company either on his/her own behalf or on behalf of any other person, on the 

basis of unpublished price sensitive information. The Company reviews the policy on need basis. 

The Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading is available on the website of the Company at the link: 

  

CODE OF PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES FOR FAIR DISCLOSURE OF UNPUBLISHED 
PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION 

Pursuant to Regulation 8{l) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015, Company has a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, 

with a view to lay down practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information through 

SDD software that could impact price discovery in market for its securities, 

The Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information is available on the 

website of the Company at thelink: 

https:/www,indothai.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Code-of-Practices-and-Procedures-for-Fair-Disclosure-of- 
Unpublished-Price-Sensitive-Information.pdf 
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ARCHIVAL POLICY 
The Company has formulated a policy for archival of its records under Regulation 9 of the Securities and Exchange Board * 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The policy deals with the retention and 

archival of corporate records of the Cormpany and all its subsidiaries. The policy provides guidelines for archiving of : 

corporate records and documents as statutorily required by the Company, 

The Archival Policy is available on the website of the Company at the link: 

https;/Avww.indothai.co.inAvp-content/uploads/2019/06/Archival-Policy_O7N12015, pdf 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 

Your Company has zero tolerance policy in case of sexual harassment at workplace and is committed to provide a healthy 

environment to each and every employee of the Company. The Company has in place ‘Policy against Sexual Harassment 

of Women at Workplace’ in line with the requirements of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as the “said Act") and rules made there under. As per the 

provisions of Section 4of the said Act, the Board of Directors has constituted the Internal Complaints Committee ("ICC") 

at the Registered Office and at all the Regional Offices of the Company to deal with the complaints received by the 

Company pertaining to gender discrimination and sexual harassment at workplace. 

During the year under review, there were no such incidents reported in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Your Company has also organized workshops and awareness programmes at regular intervals for sensitizing the 

employees with the provisions of the Act and orientation programmes for the Members of the ICC in the manner 

prescribed in the said Act. 

The updated policy against Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Is available on the website of the Company at 

the link: 

https://www.indothai.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/Policy-Against-Sexual-Harrasment-of-Women-at- 

workplace.pdf 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your Company has formed the 

Audit Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. Om Prakash Gauba. The composition of Audit Committee has been 

stated under Corporate Governance Report and forms an integral part of report. 

All recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board, The role of the Committee is to 

provide oversight of the financial reporting process, the audit process, the system of internal controls and compliance 

with laws. All possible measures are taken by the Committee to ensure the objectivity and independence of 

independent Auditors. 

HUMAN RESOURCE 
Attracting, enabling and retaining talent have been the cornerstone of the Human Resource function and the results 

underscore the important role that human capital plays in critical strategic activities such as growth, A robust Talent 

Acquisition system enables the Company to balance unpredictable business demands with a predictable resource 

supply through organic and inorganic growth. 

Your Company firmly believes that employees are the most valuable assets and key players of business success and 

sustained growth. Only with their participation we manage to achieve a healthy work culture, transparency in working, 

fair business practices and passion for efficiency. Thus, development of human resources at all levels is taken on priority 

to upgrade knowledge and skills of employees and sensitize them towards productivity, quality, cost reduction, safety 

and environment protection, The Company's ultimate objective is to create a strong and consistent team of employees 

wherein each link in the resource chain is as strong as the other. In view of this, various employee benefits, recreational 

and team building programs are conducted to enhance employee skills, motivation as also to foster team spirit. 
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Your Company also conducts in-house training programs to develop leadership as well as functional capabilities in order 

to meet future talent requirements and to enhance business operations. Industrial relations were cordial throughout 

the year. To ensure that the ernployees are at their productive best, we continue to work on simplifying the internal 

processes through collaborative efforts with our workforce. 

MATERIAL CHANGES 

Material Changes during the financial year 2022-23 : 

The Company has invested Rs. 3,19,290 (Rupees Three Lakh Nineteen Thousand Two Hundred Ninety only/-) in 

Remigos Money India Private Limited, a startup company , registered under Companies Act, 2013 that is carrying on 

business of dealing in foreign exchange and acting as full-fledged money changer 

Material Changes after the end of financial year 2022-23 : 

There were material changes after the end of financial year 2022-23. 

- Charges created by the company on its movable/immovable property with Indusind Bank Ltd., Axis Finance Limited 

and Aditya Birla Finance Limited amounting to Rs. 21,00,00,000( Rupees Twenty One crores only/-) have been satisfied in 

full, 

-The Company has modified the chargecreated with HDFC Bank Limited byincreasing the amountofcharge to 

Rs, 40,00,00,000{ Rupees Fourty crores only/- } 

The Company has applied for membership in F&O segment of BSE and has been admitted and registered as a trading 

member in the said segment with effect from 28” July 2023. The Company will commence the trading in the said 

segment from 07” August ,2023. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median of employees’ remuneration as per Section 197(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 forms part of the Board's Report under “Annexure-F” as Median Remuneration. 

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment & 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the list of the top 10 employees in terms of remuneration forms part 

of the Board's Report under “Annexure-F™. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Your Company's Corporate Governance Practices area reflection of the value system encompassing culture, policies and 

relationships with its stakeholders. Integrity and transparency are key to Corporate Governance Practices to ensure that 

the Company gain and retain the trust of its stakeholders at all times. Your Company is committed for highest standard 

of Corporate Governance in adherence of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, a Report 

on Corporate Governance forms an integral part of this annual report. A ‘Certificate’ from M/s Kaushal Ameta & Co, 

Practicing Company Secretary, confirming compliance by the Company of the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in Regulation 34{3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is also annexed as “Annexure-G” to this Board's Report. 

The details of Executive Director, liable to retire by rotation are made part in the Annexure to Notice of 29" AGM under 

Brief Profile of Directors seeking Re-Appointment as required under Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. 
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PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Being a Broking Company, we are not involved in any industrial or manufacturing activities and therefore, the + 

Company's activities involve very low energy consumption and have no particulars to report regarding conservation of + 

energy and technology absorption, However, efforts are made to further reduce energy consumption, 

There has been no earnings and outgo in foreign exchange during the financial year 2022-23. 

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated 

under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed 

herewith and forms part of this Report as “Annexure-H”. 

SIGNIFICANT /MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/ COURTS/ TRIBUNAL 

During the financial year 2022-23, there were no significant or material orders passed by the Requlators or Courts 

or Tribunals which affect the going concern status of the Company and its operations in future. 

GENERAL 
Other disclosures related to financial year 2022-23: 

A. Your Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme & Employee Stock Purchase Scheme for its 

Employees/Directors. 

B. Your Company has not issued shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 

Cc. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Director(s) of the Cormpany received any remuneration or 

commission from any of the Subsidiaries of your Company. 

D. The applicable Secretarial Standards, ie. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of Board of Directors’ and ‘General 

Mectings' respectively, have been duly complied by your Company. 

E. Your company has not made any application nor any proceeding is pending under insolvency and bankruptcy code 

2016. 

F.Your company has not obtained One time settlement from the Bank or Financial Institution 

GREEN INITIATIVE 
Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2022-23 and the Notice of 29" AGM are sent to all members whose email 

addresses are registered with the Company/depository participants(s). For members who have not registered their email 

addresses, were provided an opportunity to register the sarne. We strongly promote the purpose and intention behind 

Green Initiative, and accordingly the required processes and efforts have been made to encourage the shareholders to 

get their email addresses registered, so that Annual Reports, Notices and all other concerned information can be 

received by them. 

APPRECIATIONS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
Your Directors wish to place on record their gratitude to Shareholders for the confidence reposed by them and thank all 

the Clients, Dealers, Banks and other business associates for their contribution to your Company's growth. The Directors 

also wish to express their appreciation for the efficient and loyal services rendered by each and every employee, without 

whose whole-hearted efforts, the overall satisfactory performance would not have been possible. 

Your Board expresses its gratitude for the assistance and co-operation extended by SEBI, BSE, NSE, MSEI, CDSL, NSDL, 

MCX, NCDEX, RBI, MCA, Central Government and Government of various States and other Regulatory Authorities 

including Local Governing Bodies. Your Board appreciates the precious support provided by the Auditors, Lawyers and 

Consultants. The Company will make every effort to meet the aspirations of its Shareholders. 

Place: indore By order of the Board of Directors 

Date: 05” August, 2023 indo Thai Securities Limited 

Parasmal Doshi 
(Chairman cum Whole-time Director) 

DIN: 00051460 
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LIST OF ANNEXURE TO BOARD'S REPORT 

Annexure No. elon aided a) 

- Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of 

Annexure - A : Subsidiaries/Associate Companies as ‘Form No, AOC-1! 

Annexure - B Secretarial Audit Report as ‘Form No. MR-3" 

: Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the 

Annexure -C * company with related parties as ‘Form No. AOC-2. 

Annexure - D : Annual Report on CSR Activities. 

- Policy on Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Other 
Annexure - E : Employees 

: : Disclosure in Board's Report as per provisions of Section 197(12) of the Cornpanies 
Annexure - F * Act, 2013 read with Rule S/1), S(2) & S(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 

; o Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, : 

> Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance by the ; 
Annexure - G - Company of the conditions of Corporate Governance. : 

* Particulars Regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign 
Annexure - H : Exchange Earnings and Outgo. . 

. ; : 
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Annexure-A 
Form No. AOC - 1 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies. 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

(Part-A) : Statement relating to Subsidiary Companies 
Amount in Rs. 

A 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

1 Narmie of Subsidaries INDO THAI REALITIES INDO THAI GLOBE FIN FEMTO GREEN 

LIMITED (IFSC) LIMITED HYDROGEN LIMITED 

2 Reporting period for the subsidiaries 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 

concerned, if different from the Same as Holding Same as Holding Same as Holding 

holding company’s reporting period Company Company Company 

3 Reporting currency and Exchange 

ae os on the fast date of the Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 
relevant Financial Year in the case of 
foreign subsidiaries 

4 | Share capital 797,87,000 1,25,00,000 3,02;70,000 

5 Reserves & surplus 50,96,946 11,75,353 2,98,44,980 

6 Total Assets 10,11,51,663 1,38,36,029 6,56,09,703 

7 Total Liabilities 1,62,67,717 1,60,677 14,119,223 

8 | Investments 7 . 

9 | Turnover - 1,27,088 12,50,005 

10} Profit Before Taxation 752,005 651,299 1,81,16,174 

TI Provision for Taxation 1,50,549 -29,505 -39,13,736 

12| Profit After Taxation 601,456 6,80,604 1,42,02,438 

T3| Proposed Dividend Nil Nil Nil 

14] %of shareholding 100% 100% 57%           

Note 1: Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited. 

Note 2: Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NIL 

(Part-B) : Statement related to Associate Company 

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies 

a ee we te B ere ad INDO THA! COMMODITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

1 Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date 3tst March, 2023 

Shares of Associate held by the Company on the 

year end 

2 Number of shares held 7,44,100 

Amount of Investment Rs. 42,52,000 

Extent of Holding % 40.05% 

3 Description of how there is significant influence Thereissignificant influence due to Percentage(%) of Capital 

4 Reason why the associate/joint venture is not Accounts have been consolidated, therefore, 
consolidated reporting under this clause is not applicable 

s Networth attributable to Shareholding as per 1,02,68,147 

latest audited Balance Sheet 

Profit/Loss for the year Profit/Loss for the year 

6 1) Considered in Consolidation Rs. 5,39,057.78 

ii.) Not Considered in Consolidation Nil         

Note 1: Names of associates which are yet to commence operations - NIL 

Note 2: Names of associates which have been liquidated or sold during the year 
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AS per our report of even date attached 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Firrn Reg No. 00S313C/ C4003 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership.No: 436593 

05" August, 2023 

Indore 
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 

indo Thai Securities Limited 

Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Managing Director & Chairman cum 

CEO Whole-time Director 

DIN: 60700492 DIN: GOO51460 

Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer
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Annexure- B 

Secretarial Audit Report 

(For the financial year ended 31" March, 2023) 

[Pursuant to Section 204f1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended] 

To, 

The Members 

INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED 

Capital Tower, 2™ Floor, 

Plot Nos,169A-171, PU-4, Scheme No.-54, 

Indore, Madhya Pradesh - 452010, 

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by Indo Thai Securities Limited (hereinafter called the “Company"). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 

its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my 

opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023, complied 

with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-process and compliance- 

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2023 according tothe provisions of: 

1, Companies Act, 2013 {the Act’) and the Rules made thereunder, 

ll. Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; 

ill. Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder, 

IV, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Applicable to the 

extent of Overseas Direct Investment); 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company:- 

a. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

c, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to 

the Company during the year); 

d. Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 

(Not applicable to the Company during the year); 

e, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client, 

f. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to 

the Company during the year); 

g. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the 

Company during the year); 
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h. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the 

Company during the year); 

i. The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered into with 

BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited; 

j. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock Brokers) Regulations, 1992; 

k. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; and 

|. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

VI. Other specifically applicable laws to the Company: 

a. Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002; 

b. The Employee Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952; 

c. Employees State Insurance Act, 1948; 

d. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972; 

e. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 

i have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc. mentioned above. 

i further report that: 

‘The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper baiance of Executive Directors, Non- 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

@ Adequate notice was given to all the Directors, to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven clear days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. 

@ All the decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have been carried out unanimously as 

recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be. 

i further report that: 

‘There are adequate systems and process in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 

Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, requlations and guidelines. 

-There were no such specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, etc., havinga 

major bearing on the Company's affairs, 

Place: Indore For Kaushal Ameta & Co. 

Date: 03 August, 2023 

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor) 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem. No. F-8144, CP No.-9103 

P_ R. No. - SZOIOMPTS 2100 

UDIN : FOO8144E000732153 

This report is to be read with Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report which forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report 

To, 

The Members 

INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED 

Capital Tower, 2™ Floor, 
Plot Nos. 169A-171, PU-4, Scheme No.-54, 

Indore, Madhya Pradesh - 452010 

My Secretarial Report of even date isto be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility 

isto express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on the performed audit. 

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basisto ensure that 

correct facts were reflected in secretarial records. 

3. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. | have not 

verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules 

and regulationsand happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards isthe 

responsibility of management. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Indore For Kaushal Ameta & Co. 

Date: 03" August, 2023 

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor) 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Mern. No. F-8144, CP No-9103 
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Annexure-C . 

Form No. AOC -2 ’ 

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Cornpanies (Accounts) . 

Rules, 2014} a 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties | 

referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction * 

under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: 

smo] parmcuans | eT | 
: JL : Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship. : : 4 

: Nature of SURNAME ORCS : 

4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

2. occ sse.aj.f¥ansactions including the value, ifany NIL 
Ss. : Justification for entering into such contracts or 

a ; afrangements or transactions, 
> 6 — : Date(s) of approval bythe Board,ifany = 

5, 72.0..... Amount paid as advances, fanny. occ 
8. Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

: General Meeting as required under first proviso 

: : to section 188. a : 

a ee ee ee ee 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis: 

smo] paRTcuLARs | DeTaLS 
- 1 : Namets) of the related party & nature of relationship. : “3 

: "20! Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions. 
es . Duration of contracts/arrangements/transactions. : : 

: 4. : Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsor = NIL : 

2 scsowasiet : transactions including the value, ifany. 
:,..S:.....},Datels) of approval by the Board. : 

* & : Amount paid as advances, if any. : : Fe cc 2g See ee ODO ESO See aE EE Nin wee een n eer aces e nee 

Place: Indore By order of the Board of Directors 

Date: 05" August, 2023 Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Parasmal Doshi 

(Chairman cum Whole-time Director) 

DIN: 00051460 
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Annexure-D 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES 

For the Financial Year 2022-23 
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 

Rules, 2014, as amended] 

1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company: 

Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") is strongly connected with the principles of sustainability. An organization should 

make decisions based not only on economic factors, but also on the social and environmental consequences. Therefore, 

it is the core corporate responsibility of Indo Thai Securities Limited (the “Company’) to practice its corporate values 

through its commitment to grow in a socially and environmentally responsible way, while meeting the interests of its 

Stakeholders. 

Indo Thai Securities Limited, since its inception, recognizes that its business activities have a wide impact on the society 

in which it operates, and therefore an effective practice is required giving due consideration to the interests of its 

Stakeholders. The Company endeavors to make Corporate Social Responsibility a key business process for sustainable 

development. The Company is responsible to continuously enhance Shareholders’ wealth; it is also committed to its 

other stakeholders to conduct its business in an accountable manner that creates a sustained positive impact on society, 

Our Company is committed towards aligning with nature; and has adopted eco-friendly practices. 

. 2 
COAL SINCERITY 

RESPOMSIBILITY 

    
    

  

LONC Ttaw RESOURCES 

Our Company aims to provide a dedicated approach to community development in the areas of improving healthcare 

infrastructure, supporting primary education, rehabilitating the destitute, abandoned women and children, removing 

malnutrition, rural development, and contribute to the sustainable development of society and environment, and to 

make our planeta better place for future generations. 

The Company supports health, wellness, water, sanitation and hygiene needs of communities, especially those that are 

marginalized. Particularly for this year, our CSR activities includes supporting COVID-19 relief measures by contributing 

towards helping hospitals, destitute, daily wage workers and underprivileged sections of the society by distributing 

them food packages. 

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

The CSR Committee of a Company is responsible for overseeing the execution of its CSR Policy. The CSR Committee of 

the Company consists of the following Members: 

  

Name of Director forester tte a Wi. Tate me Bt aed a ee slits eed 

of Directorship Peo Berl tac) bei Pe lice 

held during the year attended during the year 

1) Me, Parasmal Doshi * Chairman of the Company & CSR Committee: 2 3 2 

anes 2 :MeDhanpalDoshi «| MOACEQmomberCSRCommitee ===; (i 
3 Mr. Rajendim Benci Whole Time Director, member of CSR ; ? =: 2 : 

Nespen oes om rh Ga | fare Executbrlinlopmrierd Uneciog, ooTaEsttetteeestecsceteeneesees metaitorenecstoatessatecreotetieni 

i menniber af CSR Committee 

  

28 | BOARD REPORT



1 Z@ \ndoThai 

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board 

are disclosed on the website of the company: 

® Web-Link of composition of the CSR Committee— 

http/Awww.indothai.co.in/investor-overview/ 

@ Web-Link of CSR Policy — 

http:/Avwww.indothai.co.injwp-content/uploads/2018/06/Corporate-Social-Responsibility-Policy.pdf 

® Web-Link of CSR projects approved by Board 

The amount of Rs, 3,839,119 required to be spent by the Company in the Financial Year 2022-23 has already been spent as 

on3l" March, 2023. Therefore, there is no need of approval of CSR Projects by the Board, 

4, Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the 

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): 

Not Applicable 

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social 

responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: 

Financial Year Amount available for set-off Pe eae Bd 
from preceding financial See mR TL) 

years {in Rs.) eae ee) 

- : - Nil Nil 

  

6. Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 1,94,55,927 

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) :Rs.3,89,119 

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL 

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL. 

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c) : Rs. 3,89,119 

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

pet eels a (se    Total Amount 

Ret ee mel Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Amount transferred to any fund specified under 

      
tla mila ee SE eae oe EP eB Bk L) 

~ Name of the 

3,89,119 | Nil | NA | NA Nil | NA 
  

*Note : For the year 2022-23 the CSR obligation was Rs. 3,89,N9. The Company considered its responsibility towards the 

society and spent Rs.’7,08,275 in excess of actual CSR Obligation. 
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: 

   
poet Benes trea 

a 
miieaie 

oo 
  

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other that ongoing projects for the financial year 

aE wae ee ee ae ee ee 

  

Name of the 

Project 

a ae a 

ered 
ea 

Amount allocated Mode of Bn 
Local area Location Of | forthe Project fin | implementa aia 

tl) the Pen] tion - Direct at 

  

d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Ni! 

e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable 

f) Total amount spent for the financial year (8b+8c+8d+B8e): Rs.3,89,19 

g) Excess amount for set off, if any: 

  
|. Plated Pye aie | 

, (i ‘Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 13545) ‘ 3899 ’ 

(i) Total amount spent for the financial year 3899 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii}-{i)] Nil 

(iv) : Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the : Nil 

: previous financial years, if any : : 4500) 

tw: Amnount mame tors set off in in succeeding f financial yonrs i- (wa Nil 

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

Amount transferred to any 

fund specified under 

pofet pee tA toe ol eas log 

Financial i 135(6), if any 

  
Nil 

Amount 

remaining to be 

spent in 

succeeding 

bits Re 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

EERIE AEAR AEE A.EAE SS 
Financial 

mel oe) 
eh ad ah Deen 

iB) Project was 
project 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired 

through CSR spent in the financial year 
(asset-wise details) 

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset{s) : Nil 

  

  Nil 
  

(b)Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: Ni/ 

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their 

address etc.: Not Applicable 

(d) Provide details of the capital asset{s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the 

capital asset): Not Applicable 

Tl. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per Section 

135(5) : Not Applicable 

CSR Responsibility Statement: 

The CSR Committee hereby affirms that: 

® The company has duly formulated a CSR Policy Framework which includes formulation of a CSR Theme, CSR budget & 

roles & responsibilities of the Committee as well as the various internal committees forrned for implementation of the 

CSR Policy; 

® The Company hasconstituted a mechanism to monitor and report on the progress of the CSR programs, 

@ The activities undertaken by the Company as well as the implementation and monitoring mechanisms are in 

compliance with its CSR objectives and CSR Policy. 

For Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Place: Indore Parasmal Doshi Dhanpal Doshi 

Date: 05” August, 2023 (Chairman of CSR Committee) (Managing Director cum CEO) 

DIN: 00051460 DIN: 00700492 
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Annexure-E 

POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 

LINTRODUCTION: 

Indo Thai Securities Limited (“the Company") recognizes the importance of attracting, retaining and motivating 

personnel of high calibre and talent for the purpose of ensuring efficiency and high standard in the conduct of its affairs 

and achievement of its goals besides securing the confidence of the shareholders in the sound management of the 

Company. 

The provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) and rules made thereunder (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions of the Act and 

Regulation 19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, makes it mandatory for the Board of Directors of every listed company to constitute a Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. 

In pursuance of the Company's policy to consider human resources as its invaluable assets, to pay equitable 

remuneration to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees of the Company and to harmonize the 

aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company, the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (hereinafter referred to as the Committee) has formulated the policy for remuneration of Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel (KMPs), Senior Management and other Employees of Indo Thai Securities Limited, in accordance 

with the requirements of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Part D of Schedule II of Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

2. DEFINITIONS: 

“Act” means the CompaniesAct, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time totime. 

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company. 

“Company” means "Indo Thai Securities Limited.” 

“Directors” means Directors ofthe Company. 

“Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

“Key Managerial Personnel” means as may be defined in the Companies Act, 2013, 

As per section 2(51) "key managerial personnel”, in relation toa Company, means— 

|. the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager; 

ji. the Company Secretary; 

ili. the Whole-time Director; 

iv.the Chief Financial Officer; 

v.such other officer, not more than one level below the directors whois in whole time employment; designated as 

key managerial personnel by the Board; and 

vi. such other officer as may be prescribed. 

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board of Directors of the Company, 

constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

“Policy or This Policy” means, “Policy for Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Other Employees”. 

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and 

includes perquisites as defined under the income-tax Act, 1961. 
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“Senior Management” shall mean officers/personnel! of the listed entity who are members of its core management 

team excluding board of directors and normally this shall comprise all members of management one level below the 

("chief executive officer/managing director/whole time director/manager (including chief executive officer/manager, in 

case they are not part of the board) and shall specifically include company secretary and chief financial officer] 

“Other employees” means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the Senior Management Personnel. 

3. REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS: 

The Company strives to provide fair compensation to Directors, taking into consideration industry benchmarks, 

Company's performance vis-a-vis the industry, responsibilities shouldered, performance/track record, macroeconomic 

review on remuneration packages of heads of other organizations, 

The remuneration payable to the Directors of the Company shail at all times be determined, in accordance with the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

4. APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR AND WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR: 

The terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration payable to the Managing Director and Whole-time 

Director(s} shall be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to the Board for its approval which 

shall be subject to approval by Shareholders at the next general meeting of the Company and by the Central 

Government in case such appointment is at variance to the conditions specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 

2013. Approval of the Central Government is not necessary if the appointment Is made in accordance with the conditions 

specified in Schedule V tothe Act. 

In terms of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Company may appoint a personas its Managing Director or Whole- 

time Director for a term not exceeding 5 (five) years atatime. 

The executive directors may be paid remuneration either by way of a monthly payment or at a specified percentage of 

the net profits of the Company or partly by one way and partly by the other. 

The break-up of the pay scale, performance bonus and quantum of perquisites including, employer's contribution to 

Provident Fund, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the 

recommendation of the Committee and shall be within the overall remuneration approved by the Shareholders and 

Central Government, wherever required. 

While recommending the remuneration payable to the Managing Director/ Whole-time Director(s), the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee shall, inter alia, have regard to the following matters: 

® Financial and operating performance of the Company 

® Relationship between remuneration and performance 

® industry/sector trends for the rernuneration paid to executive directors 

Annual Increments to the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director(s) shall be within the slabs approved by the 

shareholders. Increments shall be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee at times it desires to do so 

but preferably on an annual basis. 

5. INSURANCE PREMIUM AS PART OF REMUNERATION: 

Where any insurance is taken by the Cornpany on behalf of its Managing Director, Whole-time Director, Manager, Chief 

Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary for indemnifying any of them against any liability in 

respect of any negligence, default, misfeasance, breach of duty or breach of trust for which they may be guilty in relation 

to the company, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any 

such personnel. 

However, if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the 

remuneration, 

6. REMUNERATION TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Independent Directors may receive remuneration by way of 

® = Sitting fees for participation in the Board and other meetings; 

@ Reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board and other meetings; 

® Commission as approved by the shareholders of the Company. 
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Independent Directors shall not be entitied to any stock options, 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board may decide the sitting fee 

payable to Independent Directors, but the amount of such sitting fees shall not exceed the maximum limit permissible 

under the Companies Act, 2013. 

7. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS IN OTHER CAPACITY: 

The remuneration payable to the directors including Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager shall be 

inclusive of the remuneration payable for the services rendered by him/her in any other capacity except the following: 

a) the services rendered are of a professional nature; and 

b) In the opinion of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Director possesses the requisite qualification for 

the practice of the profession. 

8. EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTORS: 

As members of the Board, the performance of the individual Directors as well as the performance of the entire Board and 

its Committees is required to be formally evaluated annually. 

Section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 also mandates the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to carry out 

evaluation of every director's performance. 

In developing the methodology to be used for evaluation on the basis of best standards and methods meeting 

international parameters, the Board /Committee may take the advice of an independent professional consultant. 

9. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION OF THE KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (OTHER THAN MANAGING 

DIRECTOR/ WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS), KEY-EXECUTIVES AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT: 

The executive management of a Company is responsible for the day to day management of the Company. The 

Companies Act, 2013 has used the term “Key Managerial Personnel” to define the executive management. 

The Key Managerial Personnel's are the point of first contact between the Company and its stakeholders, While the 

Board of Directors are responsible for providing the oversight, it is the Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior 

Management whoare responsible for not just laying down the strategies as well as its implementation. 

The Companies Act, 2013 has for the first time recognized the concept of Key Managerial Personnei. 

Among the Key Managerial Personnel's, the remuneration of the CEO or the Managing Director and the Whole-time 

Director(s), shall be governed by the Section on Remuneration of the Directors of this Policy dealing with "Remuneration 

of Managing Director and Whole-time- Director". 

Apart from the Directors, the remuneration of all the other Key Managerial Personnel's such as the Chief Financial 

Officer, Company Secretary or any other officer that may be prescribed under the statute from time to time; and “Senior 

Management” of the Company defined in the Regulation 16(1)(d) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, shall be determined for the Key Managerial Personnel/s 

and Senior Management of the Company in consultation with the Managing Director and/ or the Whole-time Director 

(Finance). 

The remuneration determined for all the above said senior personnel shall be in line with the Company's philosophy to 

provide fair compensation to Key-Executive Officers based on their performance and contribution to the Company and 

to provide incentives that attract and retain key executives, instill a long-term commitment to the Company, and 

develop a pride and sense of Company ownership, all in a manner consistent with shareholder interests. 

The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer's contribution to Provident Fund, pension 

scheme, medical expenses etc. shail be decided for the Company's Key Managerial Personnel/s. 

Decisions on Annual Increments of the Senior Personnel shall be decided by the Human Resources Department in 

consultation with the Managing Director and/ or the Whole-time Director (Finance) of the Company. 

10. REMUNERATION OF OTHER EMPLOYEES: 

Apart from the Directors, KMPs and Senior Management, the remuneration for rest of the employees is determined on 

the basis of the role and position of the individual employee including professional! experience, responsibility, job 

complexity and local market conditions. 
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The Company considers it essential to incentivize the workforce to ensure adequate and reasonable compensation to « 

the staff. The Key Managerial Personnel/s shall ensure that the level of remuneration motivates and rewards high ¢ 

performers, who perform according to set expectations for the individual in question. 

The various remuneration components, basic salary, allowances, perquisites etc. may be combined to ensure an 

appropriate and balanced remuneration package. 

The annual increments to the remuneration paid to the employees shall be determined based on the annual appraisal 

carried out by the Head of Departments of various departments. 

Decision on annual increments shall be made on the basis of this annual appraisal. 

Tl. REVIEW AND AMENDMENT: 

Any or all the provisions of this Policy would be subject to the revision/ amendment in the Companies Act, 2013, related 

rules and regulations, guidelines and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, on the subject as may be notified from time to time. Any such amendment shall 

automatically have the effect of amending this Policy without the need of any approval by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and/or the Board of Directors. 
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Annexure-F 

Disclosure in Board's Report as per provisions of Section 197({12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to 

1 the median remuneration of the employees of 

the Company for the financial year: 

  

  

  

    

Name of Director Category Ratio 

Dhanpal Doshi Managing Director cum CEO 16,22 

Parasmal Dashi Whole-time Director 16.22 

Rajendra Bandi Whole-time Director 2.70   
  

2 Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2022-23 are as follows: 

Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company 

  

  

  

  

  

      

pire ad Ue 8] rer ahs increase (%) 

Dhanpal Doshi (Managing Director curn CEO) 3600000 2400000 50.00 

Parasmal Doshi (Whole-time Director) 3600000 2526000 4252 

Rajendra Bandi (Whole-time Director) 600000 445200 34.77 

Deepak Sharma (Chief Financial Officer) 420751 385994 9.00 

Sanjay Kushwah (Company Secretary cum 596568 xeue0 3216 

Compliance Officer) 

Shruti Sikarwar (Company Secretary cum 429750 o 100.00 

Compliance Officer) 

Total 9247069 6208604 268.45   
  

Key Note: Mr. Sanjay Kushwah served as the Compliance Officer and Company Secretary of the Company until 

September 2, 2022. During his tenure, he held the position of Secretary to the Company. Subsequent to his, Ms. 

Shruti Sikarwar on September 3, 2022 took over as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company. 
  

3 Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2022-23 : 

2022-23 {in Rs.) 

Median Rernuneration of all ermpioyees per 

2022-23 {in Rs.) 

  

  

  
221888 250135 VWN.29 

annum 

4 Number of permanent employees on the role of 58 54 74 

Company: 

5_ | Average percentile increase already made inthe | Average percentile decrease in 

salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its 

comparison with the percentile increase in the 

managerial remuneration and justification 

thereof and paint out if there are any exceptional 

circumstances for increase in the managerial 

remuneration: 

    

the salaries of ernployees other 

than the Managerial Personnel 

Was 11.29% whereas the increase 

in rermuneration of Managerial 

Personnel was48.94%, 

The remuneration of the 

Managing Director cum CEO is 

decided by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee on 

the basis of individual 

performance and industry 

trends. 

While deciding the 

remuneration, the Committee 

also considers various facts such 

as Director's participation in the 

Board Meeting, time spent in 

carrying out other duties, roles, 

functions and responsibilities, 

No exceptional circumstances 

arose leading to increase in the 

managerial remuneration 

during the financial year 2022- 

235.       
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6 | Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company: 

Pursuant to Rule 5{1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and]* 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that 

the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management is as per the Remuneration Policy of your Company 

during the year. 

  

7 | Disclosure pursuant to Section 197 (14) of the 

Companies Act, 2013:       No commission was paid by Company to Mr. Dhanpal Doshi (Managing 

Director cum CEO)     

Note: 

1, The Non-Executive Independent Directors are paid only sitting fee for attending the Board and Committee Meetings of the Company. 

They are not entitiled to receive any other remuneration, Details are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 

2. In computation of median remuneration, provident fund is not included. 
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ll Information as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

The names of top 10 employees in terms of Remuneration drawn during the year are given as follows: 

  

Chanored Accountant and 

  

  

  

Di 1 Chatman ; MBA faring 36 yoars of . Beother of Mr. 

1 onah = cum Whale 3600000 Controtual axpetiencs 1902010 66 Yr Ee Dhhanpal DOshi 
Time Oineor in 

securities mrrarket 

Charteeed Agecnurtient 

pat Managing oi MBA, obit 31 Years Brother of Mr 
2 Based Director cum 3600000 Contratual experience in Securities OLS Sa yr. - tem Parssmal Doshi 

cco Market. 

Chartered Accourtant 
Son of Me 

Vice Pencictont- having & Years af Santhak Parse! Doshi 

3. Derbi Accounts B4B595 Contranual | &Petionce in Securities ZED ages 560 échiwran cen 
Market 

wid) 

MBA having BE year of 
lieod- seated to 

Abhay experience i Marloting ono201 47 Yrs hat Not sutat 
4 Suhans Marketing Sk9S3 Contratual any Director 

  

Diengilaresa let Electrical 

  

  

  

  

  

Engineering having 20 
Manglest | senice Dealer . o10s a2 Role yo 

5 5 64879) Contranual years of experience in 48 Yrs Nu ty Diroctoe 
Ostend Securition Marhat. me 

Stent Chanter MOM hoving 17 years of : SS0 Commodities Not elated ta 
& Karunge Meriatger 632650 Controtual experience O104,2020 6&4 rm Preete Limited Nil acy DicexAor 

Camplianes 
Hemant Com having an ‘ Nat related to 

4, Agra and ens 629281 Contranual auparience of 30 yours w.i220% Svea, - om any Director 
Fm 

Bachelor of SGence and 
NESM Certifications in 

Rajon Whale Tien Currency and Darvatives Not eilated to 
a Fhorei Bitector 600000 Contranzal module: Having an ACES 62 Yr > alo ary Ditecsot 

experience of 77 years 

Mohanlal lead - oP 4 Graciuate and having 

93 Agar Operations 555495 Contratisal experince of 4 yamen ma2z2000 59 Yn On Teatile Pvt Lied hl Me peta 

All Asgar Branch Graduate and haview an Operating Manager Mot related to 
0 Shababl 522590 Contratual experioncs af 24 yours LOS 2013 43 Vr. at Acihant Fincap Pvt, Nil any Diracsos 

inet                           

Key Note: Mr. Sanjay Kushwah served as the compliance officer and company Secretary of the company until Septernber 2, 2022. During 

his tenure, he held the position of secretary to the company 

There was no employee during the year, who: 

i) if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, one 

crore and two lakh rupees; 

ii) if employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that year, at a rate which, inthe 

aggregate, eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month; 

iii) if ermployed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year which, in the 

aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director 

or whole-time director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than 

two percent of the equity shares of the company except Mr. Sarthak Doshi, whose details are mentioned in the table 

above in point no.3. 
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Annexure-G 

CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To, 

The Members 

IndoThai Securities Limited 

| have examined all relevant records of Indo Thai Securities Limited (“Company”) for the purpose of certifying compliance 

of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b} to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and 

paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. | have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the above certification. 

The compliance of the conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was 

limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 

conditions of corporate governance, This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

On the basis of my examination of the records produced, explanations and information furnished, | certify that the 

Company has complied with all the mandatory conditions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023. 

Place: Indore For Kaushal Ameta & Co. 

Date: 03" August, 2023 

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor) 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem. No.; F-8144, CP No.-9103 

UDIN : F0081448000732175 

39 | BOARD REPORT 

o
e
e
e
w
e
e
u
e
e
e
e
e
e
e
n
e
n
e



(A) 

(8) 

(Cc) 

x Z@ indoThai 

Annexure-H 

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Conservation of Energy: 

QQ al 

: 1. The steps taken or impact on conservation ofenergy ; Efforts are taken to conserve energy to the best . 

: 2. The steps taken by the Company for utilizing - Possible extent. 
- alternate source of energy . 

: %& The capital investment on energy conservation > ONIL 

- equipment : 

A SE NE SR EE SBN EIS BON EPS BRS BN EAS BD BS NE 

Technological Absorption: 

DF Tea aT ST FS aT a TS SOT OTS SS GT me OSS aU a SIS nS eS Se ST Se wT SDS STE Se CSTE 

- 1. The efforts made towards technology absorption > NIL : 

: 2. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost: 
+ reduction, product development, or import substitution = NIL 

‘3. Imported technology > NIL 

‘ 4. Expenditure on research and development - NIL ¢ 
—S>SE>»=_—_— rd 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

SE, EE eR, ee 

: 1. Foreign Exchange Earnings in terms of actual : 

* inflow during the year NIL ¢ 
Ne Oe ee * 

> 2 Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows <= NIL : 
oi cie-0-0 |e: bid sl 0 0.0 [0'bid w\ 0-06 |e bia 010-00 10 bia 010-0010 ba 10.0.0 0 5.0 410 0" 6 b.0 6 0-0-6 16 0.6 61 0-0-0 16 5.6 610-0:0 16 51 610-0'4 16 56 610-0506 5.3 610-0 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23 AT A GLANCE 

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 

GLOBAL 

The world economy seemed to be on the verge of a gradual recovery from the pandemic and shock created by Russia's 

invasion of Ukraine by the end of 2022. However, the after effects of such events led to stressed financial markets and 

consistently high inflation across all ranges of commodities, Gradually, inflation has returned to target levels due to the 

widespread and synchronised tightening of monetary policy by the majority of central banks. 

Due to the escalating inflation rates, several central banks have embarked on a course of action to increase interest rates. 

Notably, the US Federal Reserve responded by raising interest rates 10 times in a span of 14 months, resulting ina rate of 

5.25%, the highest level observed in 16 years, in an endeavour to stabilize prices. Similarly, the European Central Bank 

opted to raise rates for the first timein ll years. 

In India, retail inflation, as indicated by the Consumer Price Index, attained an eight-year peak in April 2022 and 

consistently exceeded the upper tolerance threshold of 6.0% set by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for a significant 

portion of the year. The Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) of the RBI took a unanimous decision during an off-cycle 

meeting in May 2022 to increase the repo rate by 40 basis points. Subsequently, additional rate hikes were implemented, 

culminating in the sixth continuous rate hike since May 2022. In aggregate, the repo rate was raised by 250 basis points 

during the fiscal year 2023, reaching a level of 6.5%. Meanwhile, the reverse repo rate remained unchanged at 3.35%. 

Consequently, retail inflation subsided to a 15-month low of 5.66% in March 2023. In April 2023, the MPC maintained the 

repo rate at 6.5% while affirming its commitment to a gradual withdrawal of accommodative measures. 

The global economy is anticipated to grow by 2.8% in 2023 and 3.0% in 2024, as compared to 3.4% in 2022. There are 

indications that the tightening of monetary policy is beginning to dampen demand and inflation, but its full impact is 

unlikely to be realised until 2024. 

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) revised India's growth forecast for FY 2024 to 5.9% from its previous estimate of 

6.1%, citing a slowdown in domestic consumption and challenging external conditions. Additionally, the IMF reduced 

India's growth forecast for FY 2025 by 50 basis points to 6.3%. Despite these downward revisions, India will still maintain 

its position as one of the fastest-growing major economies globally. The Indian economy has demonstrated remarkable 

resilience in the face of the deteriorating global situation due to strong macroeconomic fundamentals. Steps to promote 

ease of doing business, skilled manpower, presence of natural resources, liberal FDI policies, huge domestic market and 

prospects of healthy GDP growth have made India an attractive destination for foreign investors. Thus, going forward, 

India is expected to see relatively stronger growth. 

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW 

India's economic activity has remained consistent despite extensive global uncertainty and it is in a considerably 

stronger position than the majority of other economies. Strong investment activity, bolstered by the government's 

capital expenditure drive, and stable private consumption, especially among upper income earners, aided the growth of 

the Indian economy. 

However, persistently escalating inflationary pressures and longer-term forecasts of higher interest rates may impact 

the global economy, dragging India's economic growth trajectory downward. According to the NSO's second advance 

estimates, India's GDP ts anticipated to increase by 7.0% in FY 2022-23 as compared to the 9.1% growth witnessed in FY 

2021-22, making itone of the major economies with the fastest growth. 

On the other hand, prolonged geopolitical tensions, tightening global financial conditions, and weakening external 

demand may continue to pose threats to domestic output growth. The RBI's (Reserve Bank of India) SPF (Survey of 

Professional Forecasters) report has projected that India's real GDP will grow by 6% in FY 2023-24 
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Indian markets had a quiet FY2023 with major indices closing flat. The year started with ongoing Russia-Ukraine , 

geopolitical tensions, accelerated monetary tightening by major central banks, volatility in commodity prices etc. Equity « 

markets, which were down during the first quarter, bounced back with Sensex and Nifty achieving an all-time high of ; 

63,284 and 18,812 respectively in the month of December 2022. The key factors that supported the bullish run were < 

relative strong domestic growth, robust corporate earnings, optimistic growth outlook. Sensex and Nifty closed at 58,992 « 

and 17,360 respectively in March 2023, down from all-time high due to US banking crisis where multiple banks were * 

declared insolvent. Still, India was the second-best equity market performer among the emerging markets in FY2023 = 

after South Africa. 

INDUSRTY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

The COVID-19 outbreak has low impact on growth of the stockbroking industry as adoption of stock market trading 

solutions has increased in the face of unprecedented circumstances. Moreover, software development witnessed a 

considerable increase in the fluctuating demands for cybersecurity during pandemic. As a result, the stockbroking 

industry started using various technologies such as Al and ML for predicting the stocks behavior. This in turn boosted the 

growth of stockbroking industry during the pandemic. 

The brokerage industry in India is transitioning to a fee-based model, from the earlier transaction-based one. With this 

shift, brokers are now offering new services, including investment and wealth management advisory. 

There is also an increased focus on fund-based activities, such as margin funding. This is helping broker firrms generate 

sustainable earnings. They are also expanding the range of products and services to strengthen client relationships. 

The industry gained popularity owing to a significant increase in trading activities. The financial brokerage market 

operates through different business verticals, such as full-service, discount, and hybrid brokerage. 

Factors such as rise in demand for reliable, fast and effective order execution; emergence of favorable government 

regulations; and need for market surveillance primarily drive growth of the global stockbroking market. In addition, rise 

in demand for prevention of losses fuel demand for stockbroking. However, insufficient risk valuation capabilities may 

hamper the market growth to some extent. On the other hand, emergence of Al and algorithms in the financial services 

is expected to provide lucrative opportunities for the market growth during the forecast period. In addition, rise in 

demand for cloud-based solutions is anticipated to be opportunistic for the market growth during the forecast period. 

INDO THAI OVERVIEW 

(Trade with confidence) 

Indo Thai Securities Limited ("Indo Thai") established as a stock broking company in year 1995, commenced its journey 

with a vision to build an empire with high quality growth business in financial services. Ever since our inception, our 

strategy has been to align capabilities and market insights to country's rapidly changing business environment. Today, 

Indo Thai is one of the leading broking company across central India. Our focus on self - defined rules of good behavior 

has contributed significantly to growth. Over the last 28 Years we have experienced various growth phases in our 

journey. Our client centricity has enabled us to emerge as a symbol of dependability, trust and confidence, We have 

come this far solely based on our core values serving as moral compass in our dealings. 

OPPORTUNITIES 

The industry offers varied opportunities for the company to maintain growth. The Company continues to take efforts to 

identify opportunities in various types of products, technological initiatives, and competitive advantage and deploys 

efforts and resources that may be required. 

@ The number of retail investors has increased during the lockdown as people started working from home. Low prices of 

stocks gave new investors an opportunity to enter markets, while peaple who are working from home also had time to 

explore trading in equities. Low deposit rates in banks also brought new investors looking for higher returns compared to 

other asset classes; 

® Emerging trends in technology has also opened up new ways for future growth. Consequently, we further plan to train our 

employees through Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning mechanisms; 
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Insurance and Investment Penetration is rising in rural areas; a 

Focus on financial inclusion by the government, channelizing the untapped savings currently lying in the form of bank ‘ 

deposits and change in attitude from safequarding wealth to growing wealth will also enhance the participation of « 

investors across segments thereby proliferating the prospects of Equity Brokerage business; 

Earning Urban Youth and increased formal market job opportunities; 

Growing purchasing power of financially middle-class investors are interested in more investment opportunities; 

Favorable demographics of Indian capital markets like growing middle class and larger younger population with 

disposable income and investible surplus focused on wealth creation will offer opportunities for our Wealth Management 

and Mutual Fund Distribution business 

THREATS 

The company constantly monitors the threats from competition, industry and takes steps to maintain/ enhance existing 

competence. 

Market trends making other assets relatively attractive investment avenues; 

Systematic and non-systematic risks; Security market risks are of two types: Systematic (non-diversifiable) and non- 

systematic (diversifiable) risks. Individual companies do not have any control over systematic risks. Non-systematic risks 

basically fall in the company or industry-specific risk category. Non-systematic risks can be tackled by holding a portfolio 

that contains multiple stocks from different sectors. This is the reason why market experts include stock specific risks; 

Increased intensity of competition from local and global players; 

Inflationary pressures and reduction in household savingsin financial products is another threat to the sector; 

In financial services industry, security and sanctity of client data is of utmost importance. There exists a regular threat for 

firm data theft via malicious malwares and emails. Cyber-attacks are getting larger in scale and size, even to the extent of 

co-ordinated attack from different geographies. 

Ifthe current tight liquidity situation does not normalize soon, it could affect the natural growth of the complete sector; 

Changes in regulatory environment can adversely affect the business. Sudden changes may pose operational challenges; 

Slower than expected recovery of macro-economy, domestically as well as globally and inability of government to push 

through major economic reforms can delay the return of growth. 

Technology and discount brokerage. 
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SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE 

Equity Segment 

The Company's turnover in the equity segment was 

Rs.84.53 Crores in BSE and Rs.262S Crores in NSE 

consisting essentially of secondary market equity, 

currency, derivatives and debt broking. 

F&O Segment 

The annual turnover recorded by the Company in this 

segment for the financial year 2022-23 amounts to 

Rs.7694 Crores. 

Currency Derivatives Segment 

The total turnover for the Company for the currency 

derivatives segment has been Rs.S86 Crores, as 

compared to Rs. 295.48 Crores in the financial year 

ended 2022. 

Mutual Fund Segment 

The Company has recorded the Asset under 

Management as on 3lst March 2023 of Rs. 117.15 crore 

for the Assets Mutual Fund Distribution Business for 

the year 2022-23. 

Income from Depository Operations 

Your Company is a Depository Participant with Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL"), providing 

services of dematerialization, rematerialisation and 

settlement of trades through market transfers and off 

market transfers. Our income from depository 

operations for the financial year ended 31st March, 

2023 are Rs.0.2257 Crores. 

Commodity Segment: 

The annual turnover recorded by the company in 

Commodity segment for the financial year 2022-23 

amounts to Rs. 5433.05 Crores. 

44 | MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

P
R
 

Rs. 84.53 Rs. 2625 

Crores Crores 

BSE NSE 

Rs. 7694 

Crores 

FY 22-23 

Rs. 586 Rs. 295.48 

Crores Crores 

FY 22-23 FY 21-22 

Rs. 117.15 

Crores 

FY 22-23 

Rs. 0.2257 

Crores 

FY 22-23 

Rs.5433.05 

Crores 

FY 22-23



Bi incotha 2 \ndoThai 

BUSINESS OUTLOOK 

Indo Thai remain focused on operating excellence executing our projects and enhancing shareholder value, The 

industry will focus on more stable borrowing, improving the cost of this borrowing will be a key factor in value creation. 

Indo Thai was successfully able to navigate all the dislocations in the market and continued to manage its financial 

market risks prudently. 

As we contemplate in the matter of Indo Thai Securities Limited, in the preparation for the next phase of growth we seea 

lot of opportunities but, at the same time this demands a lot of dedication and efficiency. We believe in empowering our 

people with the best available facilities such as Technological upgradation and Institutional client to build a workforce 

ready for the future. 

RISKS & CONCERNS 

Risk management entails identifying, assessing and prioritizing risks. Once threats in a company have been identified, 

assessed and prioritized, resources are used to control and reduce the likelihood that the identified risk occurs. Risk 

Management is an integral part of yearly business plan at Indo Thai. It is valued as an important tool for organization's risk 

assessment. This process helps us identify variables (risks and opportunities) to which the Company may be exposed - 

internal or external, or emerging. 

Risk management at Indo Thai involves both ‘top-down’ and ‘bottom-up' approaches for assessing risks/ opportunities, 

which is then consolidated/calibrated to get an overview of the entire organization. 

The Risk Management Committee is chaired by Mr. Parasmal Doshi. The Committee reviews, analysis and discusses the 

risk trends, exposure and potential impact (including sustainability and information security related risks). 

Key risks: 

The risk factors that can be specifically identified with our business operations are as outlined below: 

1. Regulatory and Compliance Risks: 

The Company is exposed to risks attached to various statutes, law and regulations. The Company is mitigating these 

risks through internal as well as external compliance audits. Any non-compliance pertaining to regulations may 

result in considerable penalties and harms the reputation of the Company. 

Mitigation; The Company has implemented compliance management system capable of effectively tracking and 

managing regulatory and internal compliance requirements. Our legal and regulatory specialists are heavily 

involved in monitoring and reviewing our practices to provide reasonable assurance that we remain aware of and 

are inline with all relevant laws and legal obligations. 

2. Operational Risk: 

These risks arise from the failure of the systems, people and processes. The rapid development in financial services 

business may increase such risks. 

Mitigation: The Company maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide high degree of assurance 

regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the adequacy of safeguards for assets, the reliability of 

financial controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. 

3. Market Risks; 

The financial sector is affected by variety of factors linked to domestic, economic progress and global 

developments. Equity brokerage is the major source of revenue for the Company. Therefore, any changes in the 

market sentiment can highly affect the trading volumes and revenues for the Company. 

Mitigation: The Company has diversified its revenue streams across multiple businesses including mutual funds 

and wealth management services in order to mitigate such risks, 
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4. Competition Risks: 

The Company is exposed to tremendous competition at national level. Entry of discount broking houses has also 

affected other financial broking companies inthe industry. 

Mitigation; Diversified and innovative services are offered to keep the clients and other stakeholders intact as well 

as continuous research and development helps in mitigating the competition risk. 

5. Financial Risks: 

Maintaining flexible cost structure for protecting profitability in a market downturn and other related factors 

exposes the Company to financial risks. Change in policies of the government of India may adversely impact our 

business and prospects, 

Mitigation; The risk framework makes definite that risks are monitored and timely actions are taken for every 

potential violation. Additionally, the asset liability mismatch and margin utilizations are regularly assessed along 

with close monitoring of liquidity requirements to maintain sufficient liquidity for uncertainties. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
Indo Thai has an effective internal control and risk - mitigation system which are constantly assessed and strengthened 

with new/revised standard operating procedures. 

Internal control review is an overall assessment of the internal control system and its adequacy of each business area to 

address the relevant risks. Through control review, an organization's resources are directed, monitored, and measured in 

aneffective manner. It plays an important role in protecting the organization's tangible and intangible resources, 

Tocreate an effective internal control system, your Company established the following: 

* Policiesand procedures including, among others, organizational structure, job descriptions; 

e Segregation of duties and responsibilities; 

¢ Authorization and approval process; 

* Performance monitoring and control procedures; 

® Safeguarding assets, completeness and accuracy; 

¢ Manpower management; 

* Independent internal audit function; 

* Regulatory compliance and risk management. 

Internal Control Systems are implemented: 

1. Tosafeguard the Company's assets from loss or damage. 

2. To keep constant check on cost structure. 

3.To provide adequate financial and accounting controls and implement accounting standards. 

The system is improved and modified according to the changes in dynamic business condition, statutory and 

accounting requirements. Internal controls are adequately supported by Internal Audit and periodic review by the 

management. 

The Audit Committee of the company meets periodically to review - Financial statements, with the management and 

statutory auditors. Adequacy/scope of internal audit function, significant findings and follow-up thereon of any 

abnormal nature, with the internal auditors. 
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The establishment of an effective corporate governance and internal control system is essential for sustainable growth . 

and long-term improvements in corporate value, and accordingly INDO THAI works to strengthen such structures. We * 

believe that a strong internal control framework is an important pillar of Corporate Governance. The current system of 

Internal Financial Controls is aligned with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The material information about the Company are promptly provided to all its Stakeholders through its website 

www.indothaicoin, where by enhanced level of information system security controls and monitoring systems are 

integrated. 

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE 
1. Sources of funds/ Application of funds 

(a) Share Capital: 

At present, the Company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares of face value of Rs10/- each. The Company's 

authorized share capital is Rs. 12 Crores, divided into 1.20 Crores equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The issued, subscribed and 

paid up capital stood at Rs. 10 Crores as on 3ist March, 2023, unvaried from the previous financial year. 

(b) Reserves & Surplus: 

(i) Security Premium Reserve & Retained Earnings: 

The balance in Securities Premium Account & Retained Earnings as on 31st March, 2023 amounted to Rs. 4662.76 Lakhs. 

The balance reported in previous year was Rs 5343.78 Lakhs. 

(ii) Profit and Loss Account: 

The balance inthe Profit and Loss account as at 3lst March, 2023 is Rs. (581.02) Lakhs. The balance reported in the previous 

year was Rs. 1040.03 Lakhs. 

2. Shareholder's Funds (NET WORTH) 

The total Shareholder's Funds is Rs. 5662.76 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2023. The balance reported in previous year was Rs. 

6343.78 Lakhs. 

3. Prices on exchanges during the year: 

The Company's shares’ high and low prices in BSE & NSE are as under: 

  

BSE : 02/02/2023 : = 0/07/2022 

  

4. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities 

We recorded 146.02 Lakh deferred tax assets as on 3ist March, 2023 as compared to Rs. 3.01 Lakhs during the previous 

year. 

Deferred Liabilities were reported Rs. NiLason 3lst March, 2023 as compared to NIL during the previous year. 

5. Trade Receivables 

Thereisa decrease in trade receivables of the Company as compared to previous year. The figure of trade receivables was 

reported at Rs.286.05 Lakhs as on 3ist March, 2023 which was Rs. 264.74 Lakhs as on 3lst March, 2022. 
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6. Cash & Cash Equivaients 

The Cash & Cash Equivalents of the Company has decreased as compared to previous financial year and reached at Rs 

155.32 Lakhs on 3ist March, 2023 which was Rs 127.98 Lakhsin previous year. 

7.Revenue 

Total revenue from operations has been reported Rs. 768.59 Lakhs as on 3ist March, 2023 as compared to Rs. 1985.15 Lakhs 

on3ist March, 2022. 

8. Earnings Per Share 

The earnings per share for the financial year 2022-23 is Rs. (5.80/-} in comparison to figure reported for financial year 2021- 

22 i.e. Rs.10,40/- 

DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES 

At Indo Thai, our relentless focus is on attracting, retaining and nurturing the best of talents to lead the organization 

towards achieving its strategic goals. We ensure a work culture free of discrimination and bias and provide equal 

opportunity to all. 

In the past, training was the only planned way of developing human resources. But now Hurnan Resource Development 

(HRD) hasemergedas an interdisciplinary and integrated approach to the development of human resources, 

In the organizational context, human resource development may be described as a continuous and planned process by 

which employees of an organization are helped to: 

(a) Acquire or sharpen capabilities required to perform various functions associated with their present or expected future 

roles. 

(b) Develop their general capabilities as individuals and discover and exploit their own inner potential for their own 

and/or organizational development purpose. 

(c) Develop an organizational culture in which superior-subordinate relationships, teamwork and collaboration among 

sub-unitsare strong and contribute to the professional! well-being, motivation and pride of employees. 

HRD for Indo Thai in brief is transformation of potential human resources into kinetic human resources for optimization 

of the potential capacity of employees, Human rather than capital is the key to development. HRD is needed by any 

organization that wants to grow continuously. 

The scope of HRD is not limited to the development of the organizational role of the employees but extends to the 

individual's inner feelings, genius and latent potentialities of those working in the organization. Individuals in an 

organization have unlimited potential for growth and development and this can be multiplied and channelized through 

systematic efforts. The company views human resources as the total knowledge, skills, creative, abilities, talents and 

aptitudes of an organization's workforce as well as the values, attitudes and beliefs of the individual involved. 

The highest standards of safety and precautionary measures were established, Work From Home concept was initiated 

wherever possible. In order to uphold the values of ethical conduct and compliance, the Company ensured all employees 

followed a detailed and structured training and awareness to familiarize themselves with the standards and 

expectations on ethics. During these difficult times, the Company reached out to the disadvantaged and weaker 

sections of society and provided assistance through our CSR program. The Indo Thai family consists of 64 employees 

including 5 Key Managerial Personnel. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

This report contains several forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, including, but not limited 

to, risks inherent in Indo Thai's growth strategy, acquisition plans, dependence on certain businesses, dependence on 

availability of qualified and trained manpower, economic conditions, government policies and other factors. The 

company’s actual results, performances or achievements could thus differ materially from those expressed or implied in 

such forward-looking statements, This report should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included 

herein and the notes annexed thereto. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

“CORPORATE GOVERNANCE SHOULD BE DONE MORE THROUGH PRINCIPLES THAN RULES” 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE HIERARCHY CHART 

a s0 (2h 
COMPLIANCE ey ASSURANCE 

Le 
J 

“GOOD GOVERNANCE WITH GOOD INTENTIONS IS THE HALLMARK OF OUR COMPANY. IMPLEMENTATION WITH INTEGRITY 
IS OUR CORE PASSION.” 

  

    

INTRODUCTION 

The Company's corporate governance philosophy is based on an effective independent Board, the separation of the 

Board's supervisory role from the executive management and the Board Committees. Our Board has Independent 

Directors, highly respected for their professional integrity as well as rich financial experience and expertise. Corporate 

Governance is the combination of voluntary practices and compliance with laws and regulations leading to effective 

control and management of the organization. It essentially involves balancing the interests of the Company's 

stakeholders, such as shareholders, senior management executives, clients, investors, suppliers, financers, the 

government and the community. 

The Report on compliance with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is given below: 

1. THE COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 

The governance philosophy of Indo Thai Securities Limited (the “Company” ) is based on three pillars of trusteeship, 

transparency and accountability. We believe that good Corporate Governance emerges from the application of the best 

and sound management practices and compliance with the laws coupled with adherence to the highest standards of 

transparency and business ethics. 

Our corporate governance is a reflection of our value system encompassing our culture policies and relationships with 

our stakeholders. The Company's Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, Internal Code of Conduct for regulating, 

monitoring and reporting of trades by Designated Persons and the Charter—Business for peace are an extension of our 

values and reflect our commitment to ethical business practices, integrity and regulatory compliances. 

At your company, we believe in creating values by the highest standards of good governance and ethical behavior across 

all levels within the organisation with a zero-tolerance policy towards any deviation from these standards. Our ethical 

framework focuses on long-term shareholder value creation through responsible decision-making. Our corporate 

governance framework is founded on the following pillars: 
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Accountability. 

Competent leadership and Management. 

Compliance and Risk Management. 

Empowerment. 

Fairness. 

Sustainability. 

Transparency. 

Our Corporate Governance framework is based on the following principles: 

e Appropriate composition and size of the Board, with each member bringing in expertise in their respective domains, 

e Professionalism ensures that management team across the organization are qualified and have clear understanding 

of their roles and responsibilities; 

e Availability of information to the members of the Board and Board Committees to enable them to discharge their 

fiduciary duties; 

® Timely disclosure of material, operational and financial information to the stakeholders; 

The Company continues to focus its resources, strengths and strategies to achieve the vision of becoming a leader in 

securities market while upholding the core values of quality, trust, leadership and excellence. The Company not only 

adheres to the prescribed Corporate Governance practices as per the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2015, but has also undertaken several initiatives towards 

maintaining the zenith of governance as detailed in this report. 

  

2. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE 

Board of Directors 

Our Board is entrusted with the responsibility of the Management, directions and better performance of the Company. 

the Company recognizes that an independent and au courant Board is essential to enhance governance standards. The 

Board's primary role is fiduciary with transparency and accountability. The Board provides leadership, strategic 

guidance, objective and its independent view to the Company's management while discharging its responsibilities and 

ensures that the managementadheres to ethics, transparency and disclosures. 

The Board's actions and decisions are aligned with the Company's best interests. The Board is committed to the goal of 

sustainably elevating the Company's value creation. The Company has defined guidelines and an established 

framework for the meetings of the Board and Committees. These quidelines seek to systematize the decision-making 

process at the meetings of the Board and Committees in an informed and efficient manner. 

The Members of the Board discuss each agenda item freely in detail. Some of the matters included are: 

e Minutesofthe earlier Board Meeting; 

e Minutesofthe Committee Meetings; 
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Minutes of Board Meetings of Subsidiary Companies; 

Consolidated and Standalone Audited/Unaudited Annual/Quarterly Financial Results; 

Company's Annual Financial Statements, Auditor's Report and Board's Report; 

Limited Review Report/ Audit Report issued by Auditor of the Company on quarterly basis; 

Review of the Financial and Operational Performance of the Company; 

Appointment, remuneration and resignation of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel; 

Appointment of Internal Auditor and Secretarial Auditor; 

Fixing of remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the Company; 

Disclosure of interest of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel; 

Declaration by Independent Directors; 

Quarterly review on shareholding pattern, share transfers, etc; 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Depositories & Participants) Regulations, 2018; 

Action Taken Report on decision taken in Previous Meetings; 

Review of Internal Audit Report(s) 

Investment of Company's funds; 

Applying and availing credit facilities; 

Committees of the Board 

The Board has constituted the following Committees viz, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (NRC), Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Risk 

Management Committee. Each Committee is mandated to operate within a well-defined Charter, 

a) Composition and Category of Directors 

As per Regulation 17(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company shall have an optimum combination of 

Executive and Non-Executive Directors with at least one-Womian Director and not less than fifty percent of the Board 

of Directors comprising Non-Executive Directors. The composition and strength of the Board is reviewed from time to 

time for ensuring thatit remains aligned with statutory as well as business requirements. 

The Company is fully compliant with the Corporate Governance norms in respect of constitution of the Board of 

Directors ("Board"). The Board at the company represents an optimum mix of professionalism, knowledge, gender and 

experience. Presently, the Board comprises of 3 Non-Executive Independent Directors including 1 Woman Director 

and 3 Executive Directors as stated below; 

Composition of the Board as on 31" March, 2023 

, 3 Mr. Om Prakash Gauba 
Non-Executive : Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni 

Independent Directors Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary 
ee es 

; Mr. Dhanpal Doshi 
> (Managing Director cum Chief Executive Officer) + 

Executive Directors : Mr. Parasmal Doshi 54 
. (Whole-time Director cum Chairman) 

Mr. Rajendra Bandi 
(Whole-time Director) 

ve
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During the financial year 2022-23, in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and 

the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment thereof for the time being in force} and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. The Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company were reappointed at 25""Annual General 

Meeting held on 28 September, 2019 and shall hold office for a term of 5 consecutive years from the date of 

appointment. The term of S years shall be completed on 19” September, 2024. 

The tenure of Mr. Dhanpal Doshi, Managing Director cum CEO, Mr.Parasmal Doshi ,Whole Time Director and 

Mr. Rajendra Bandi, Whole Time Director is going to th expire on 19" September, 2023 and in terms of the provisions of 

Section 196, 197 and 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Board had, based 

on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to approval of shareholders at the 

29th AGM, re-appointed them at their meeting held on 05" August,2023. 

Further Mr. Dhanpal Doshi (Managing Director cum CEO), Mr. Parasmal Doshi (Whole-Time Director - Finance) and 

Mr. Rajendra Bandi (Whole Time Director) were re-appointed at the 29" AGM held on 23” September, 2023, to hold 

office for a term of 3 (Three) consecutive years out of which Mr.Parasmal Doshi and Mr. Rajendra Bandi are liable to 

retire by rotation. 

Thus, the composition of the Board is in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013. Detailed profile of all the 

Board members is available on the Company's website. https:/Awww.indothai.co.in/ 

b) Board Meetings 

The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of management, directions and performance of the Company. 

The Board assembles at regular interval to discuss and decide crucial matters and Strategies to attain the goal in 

efficient manner and to cope up with the dynamic and competitive environment. 

The Board had conducted 5 (Five) meetings during the Financial Year 2022-23,. The Meetings of the Board were held at 

registered office of the Company i.c. “Capital Tower, 2nd Floor, Plot Nos. 169A-171, PU-4, Scheme No.-54, Indore, 

Madhya Pradesh 452010” on the following dates: 

I. Wednesday, 18""May, 2022: (349 Board Meeting). 
ii, Friday, 12”August, 2022; (350" Board Meeting). 
iii. Friday, 2™ September, 2022; (451" Board Meeting). 

iv. Thursday, 10” November, 2022; (352™ Board Meeting). 
v. Monday, 13" February, 2023. (353" Board Meeting). 

c) Attendance of Directors and details of other Boards or Committees where Director/s are a Member or 

Chairperson 

In terms with Regulation 17A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and based on the disclosures from the Directors none of the Directors on the Board 

holds a directorship in any listed entity more than maximum permissible limit. 

In consonance with Regulation 26/1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and based on the disclosures from the Directors none of the Directors on the Board 

isa member of more than ten committees and Chairperson in more than five committees across all the listed entities 

in which they are Directors, 

The Attendance details of the Directors at the Board Meetings during the financial year 2022-23 and at the earlier 

Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2022 are presented below along with the number of other 

Directorships, Memberships in committees and Chairmanships. 
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Note: # The above information includes the directorship & chairmanship in Private Limited Companies also. 

* There were no convertible instruments held by any Director, 

The Board and the Management of the Company strive to attain paramount of success and high standards of Corporate 

Governance ensuring trust and interest of stakeholder and undeniably the general public. The Company without any 

delay regularly recapitulates Corporate Governance System to ensure frictionless best corporate practices timely. 

d) Familiarization Programme for independent Directors 

Regulation 25(7) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 requires listed companies to conduct familiarization programme for the Independent Directors that 

includes: 

Briefing on their role, responsibilities, duties and obligations as a member of the Board. 

Nature of business and business model of the Company, Company's strategic and operating plans. 

The company facilitates the members of its Board to familiarize thernselves with the Company and its operations to 

enable them to gain in depth and thorough understanding about the perspective of the Company. The web link of the 

same isas mentioned below: 
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e) Skills/Expertise/Competencies of the Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the policy on Board Diversity. The Board comprises of qualified 

members who bring in qualified skills, competence and expertise that enable them to make effective contributions to 

the Company’‘s working. The Board Members have expertise and extensive experience in the field of financial services, 

sales & marketing, corporate governance, administration, decision making and effective corporate management. 

They uphold ethical standard, integrity and probity and exercise their responsibility in the best interest of the Company 

andall stakeholders. 

The key qualification, expertise and competencies that Board possess to render effective services to the Company are: 

+ Leadership and Business Acumen 

» Unique blend of Finance and Legal 

Governance and Social Responsibility 

» Global Business and Technology 

Accordingly, a matrix chart setting out the core skills and competencies of the Board of Directors is mentioned below: 

SKILLS/COMPETENCIES/EXPERTISE AREA OF DIRECTORS 

   
Area of expertise 

STs T od 

Management&| Financial be fe! 9 bss] eee 

Wen re resi] s) a iP gloat Marketing 

  

Legal 
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f) Access to Information and Updation to Board 

The Company, in consultation with its directors, prepares and circulates a tentative annual calendar for the Meetings of 

the Committees/board in order to facilitate and assist the directors in planning their schedule well in advance to 

participate and render their valuable suggestions in the Meetings. The Company regularly places, before the Board for its 

review, the information as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and concerned 

Stock Exchanges frorn time to time such as quarterly results, quarterly updates, minutes of meetings of the Audit 

Committee and other Committees of the Board, risk management and mitigation measures, etc. The company has 

comprehensively drafted notes for each agenda item along with background materials, wherever necessary, are 

circulated well in advance to the Board/Committee Members, to enable them for making value addition as well as 

exercising their business judgement inthe Board/Committee meetings. 

The Board reviews all information provided periodically for discussion and consideration at its meetings in terms of 

Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
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Regulations, 2015. These are submitted as a note to the agenda papers well in advance for the Board Meetings. The Board * 

also reviews the declaration made by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company regarding 

compliance of all applicable laws on quarterly basis. The Board maintains a Status cum Action Taken Report to record the 

actions taken on the matters since last Board Meeting of the company and the matters forming part of such report are 

considered in the Board Meeting itself. 

g) Code of Conduct 

The Company has in place the Code of Conduct for Business and Ethics, for members of the Board and Senior 

Management Personnel, Officers & Employees, approved by the Board and duly communicated. The Code requires 

Directors and Employees to act honestly, fairly, ethically, and with integrity, conduct themselves in professional, 

courteous and respectful manner. The Code has also been hosted on the Company's website at: 

https:/Mwww.indothai.co.injwp-content/uploads/2018/06/Code-of-Conduct-for-Directors-and-Senior-Managment-Lpdf. 

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel, Officers & Employees have confirmed compliance with the 

Code for the year ended 3st March, 2023. This Annual Report contains a declaration to this effect signed by the Chief 

Executive Officer of the Company. 

The Company has also formulated the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors; this Code is a guide to professional 

conduct for the Independent Directors. Adherence to these standards by Independent Directors and fulfillment of their 

responsibilities ina professional and faithful manner will promote confidence of the investment community, particularly 

minority shareholders, regulators and companies in the institution of the Independent Directors. 

h) Meeting of the Independent Directors 

Pursuant to Regulation 25(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and Clause VII(3) of the Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent 

Directors met on 08" March, 2023, inter alia, to: 

» Evaluate performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors asa whole; 

Evaluate performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the Executive and 

Non- Executive Directors; 

+» Evaluate and assess the key transactions (including related party transactions) undertaken since the last 

independent directors meeting, and the assessment of the performance of the same; 

» Evaluate the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the Managementand the 

Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties; and 

» Review recommendation from the last Independent Directors meeting. 

Allthe Independent Directors were present at this Meeting. 

1) Appointment of Directors 

In terms of Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements} Regulations, 2015, a brief resume of the Directors, proposed to be appointed/re-appointed, nature of their 

expertise in specific functional areas, their other Directorships and Committee Memberships, their shareholdings and 

inter-se relationship with other Directors are provided in the Annexure to notice convening the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting of the Company. 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Audit Committee is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company's financial reporting process and 

internal controls. The composition, quorum, powers, role and scope are in accordance with Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All members of the Audit Committee are financially 

literate and bring in expertise in the fields of Finance, Taxation, Economics, Risk and International Finance. It functions 

in accordance with its terms of reference that defines its authority, responsibility and reporting function. 
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a) Terms of Reference 

The terms of reference of Audit Committee covers the matters specified for Audit Committee under Regulation 18 of 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 

well as in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 

Rules, 2014. The Role of an Audit Committee is as prescribed under Regulation 18(3) of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Role ofan Audit Committee includes the following: 

Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 

ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 

+ Recommending to the Board for appointment (including re-appointment and replacement), and terms of 

appointment of the Auditors of the Company; 

»» Approval of payment to Statutory Auditor for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditor, 

» Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon before 

submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a) Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be included in 

the Board's Report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 

2013; 

b) Changes, ifany, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

€) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions; 

g) Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report. 

» Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board 

for approval; 

+ Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised throughan 

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes 

other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/ notice and the report submitted by the 

monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 

appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter; 

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 

process; 

Approval or anysubsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties; 

tw» Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

» Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; 

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

Reviewing, with the management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy of the 

internal control systems; 

m Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, ifany, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 

coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

Discussion with Internal Auditor of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditor into matters where there 

issuspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal contro! systems of a material nature and 

reporting the matter to the Board; 
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» Discussion with Statutory Auditor before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit 

as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

» To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

Shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

m Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism; 

Overseeing the performance of the Company's Risk Management Policy; 

» Approve the appointment of CFO (i.¢., Whole-time Director - Finance or any other person heading the 

finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and 

background, etc. of the candidate; 

Carrying out any other function asis mentioned inthe terms of reference of the Audit Committee; 

» Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advancesfrom/investment by the holding company inthe 

subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including 

existing loans/advances/ investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision. 

 Considerandcommenton rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, 

amalgamation etc.,on the listed entity and its shareholders, 

b) Composition, names of Members and Chairperson 

The Audit Committee consists of 3 (Three) Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (One) Executive Director, they 

areas follows: 

Mr. Om Prakash Gauba 

Non-Executive Independent Directors Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni 

Mr. Shobha Santosh Choudhary 

Executive Director Mr. Parasmal Doshi 

The Composition of the Committee Is in accordance with Regulation 18{1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Maximum members of the Committee are Non-Executive Directors of the Company with Mr.Om Prakash Gauba as its 

Chairman. The Company Secretary ofthe Company, acts as the Secretary tothe Committee. 

c) Particulars of Meetings and attendance by the Members of the Audit Committee 

Total 4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were held and the details of attendance of the members at the Meetings 

during the financial year 2022-23 areas follows: 

Meeting Date 
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Mrs. Shobha Santosh SF oY 

Choudhary Member 

Mr. Parasmal Doshi Member oY v x Y 
  

¥ -Present 

Key Note: Mr. Sanjay Kushwah served as the Compliance Officer and Company Secretary of the Company until 

September 2, 2022. During his tenure, he held the position of Secretary to the Audit Committee. Subsequent to his 

tenure, Shruti Sikarwar on September 3”, 2022 took over as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the 

company. Consequently, she implicit the role of secretary to the Audit Committee. 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

a) Terms of reference 

While deciding on the remuneration of the Directors, the Committee considers the performance of the Company, the 

current trends in the industry, their experience, past performance and other relevant factors. The Committee regularly 

keeps track of the market trends in terms of compensation levels and practices in relevant industries, This information 

is used to review remuneration policies. The Cormpany pays rernuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances 

to its Managing Director and Whole-Time Directors, No remuneration by way of commission was given to any 

Executive Director. The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows: 

+ Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence ofa 

Director and recormnmend tothe Board a policy, relating tothe remuneration of the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other Employees; 

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of the Independent Directors and the Board; 

» Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

+ Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 

appointmentand removal; 

» Extend or continue the term of appointment of independent Directors, on the basis of the report of 

performance evaluation of the Independent Directors; 

4 Any other function as may be required from time totime by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Companies Act, 2013 and 

rules made there under and any other statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be 

attended bysuch Committee. 

b) Composition, name of Members and Chairperson 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3 (Three) Non-Executive Independent Directors namely 

Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni, Mr.Om Prakash Gauba and Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary. Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni is heading the 

Committee as the Chairman, The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 

The Composition of the Committee is in accordance with Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

c) Meeting and attendance during the year 

During the financial year 2022-23, 3 (Three) Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held and the 

details of attendance of the membersat the Meeting areas follows: 
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Meeting Date 

       

  

presi fetatei tiers] 

Mr.Sunil Kumar Soni © = Chairman: oY ov Y 

Mr. Om Prakash Gauba : = ember S. 4 St 

Mrs. Shobha Santosh . 
Choudhary Member 

¥ - Present 

Key Note: Mr. Sanjay Kushwah served as the Compliance Officer and Company Secretary of the Company until 

September 2, 2022. During his tenure, he held the position of Secretary to the Audit Committee. Subsequent to his 

tenure, Ms. Shruti Sikarwar on September 3, 2022 took over as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the 

company. Consequently, she assumed the role of secretary to the Audit Committee 

d) Performance Evaluation Criteria for independent Directors 

Pursuant to Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the evaluation of the Independent Directors, which was done by the Board of 

Directors was based on the following assessment criteria as laid by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 

Attendance and participation in the Meetings; 

+ Raising of concerns to the Board; 

» Level of integrity (maintenance of confidentiality); 

+ Commitment towards the Board; 

+ Initiative in terms of new ideas and planning for the Company, 

» Impartiality in conducting discussions and seeking views; 

+ Contribution in the Meetings of the Board and Committees; 

» The Director possesses requisite knowledge, competencies, qualifications and experience; 

+ Ability to function as a tearm member; 

» Fulfillment of functions as assigned by the Board and Law from time to time. 

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) Remuneration Policy 

The Company's Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is annexed as 

“Annexure-E" to the Board's Report. 

The Company strives to provide fair compensation to the Directors, taking into consideration industry benchmarks, 

Company's performance vis-a-vis the industry, responsibilities shouldered, performance/ track record and macro- 

economic review on remuneration packages of heads of other organizations. 

The remuneration payable to the Directors of the Company shall, at all times, be determined in accordance with the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Apart from the Directors, the remuneration of all the other KMPs such as the Chief Financial Officer, Company 

Secretary or any other officer that may be prescribed under the statute from time to time and “Senior Management” 

of the Company as defined in the Regulation 16 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, shall be determined as per the Company's remuneration policy and in 

consultation with the Managing Director and/or the Whole-time Director- Finance, 

b) During the year, there were no pecuniary relationships or transactions between the Company and any of its Non- 

Executive Directors (including Independent Directors) apart from sitting fees drawn by them for attending the 

Meeting of the Board and Committee(s) thereof. 
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c) Criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Directors 

The Company has formulated the criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Directors, which has been uploaded 

onthe Company's website. The web link ofthe same isas mentioned below: 

http://www. indothai.co.in/jwp-content/uploads/2019/08/Policy-of-Remuneration-for-Directors-KMP-and-other- 
empl 21.08.2019. pdf 

d) Details of Remuneration to the Directors 

“ Executive Directors: 

The Company has paid remuneration to Executive Directors for the year ended 31" March, 2023 as per following manner: 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi] Mr. Parasmal Doshi] Mr. Rajendra Bandi 

  

ae aol (Managing Director (Chairman cur Riis Coch ies} 
cum CEO) Whote-Time Director) 

Remuneration | 3504000 | 3504000 7 564000 
Ra STAR SCRE SPE TET EN OTST ENEMA 

Conveyance 96000 96000 36000 
ee coceecedesesereceesonees cnn es escseceansceesedanneereenateenens ; neceisterersenere 

TOTAL 3600000 3600000 600000 

| Provident Fund | 59040 | 51840 | 0 

® Non-Executive Directors: 

All the Non-Executive Independent Directors received remuneration only in form of sitting fees for attending the 

Board/Committees Meetings. The details of sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Independent Directors during the 

financial year 2022-23 are as under: 
{Amount in Rs} 

  

Mr. Om Prakash ee Ble eet ile) ler Be lel ee ty] 

Gauba Soto lay Setters lta 
(Independent {Independent late cletstare(clalt 

Director) Director) Director} 

Sitting Fee 36000 33000 12000 

TOTAL 36000 . 33000 12000 
Tere eee ee ee ee eee eee eee eee eee eee eee eee eee eee eee ee eee eee ee ee ee ee ee ee 

e) None of the Independent Directors of the Company holds shares ofthe Company. 

f} Presently, the Cornpany does not offer any scheme for grant of any Stock Option either to the Executive Directors or 

Employees. 

g) The Company has not entered in anyservice contracts with Managing Director or any other Director. 
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6. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

a) The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee consists of 3 (Three) Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (One) 

Executive Director. The Composition of the Committee is in accordance with Regulation 20 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

During the financial year 2022-23, 1 (One) Meeting of Stakeholders' Relationship Committee was held and the details 

of attendance ofthe members atthe Meeting areas follow: 

: Meeting Date 
Designation 

Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni Chairman v 
ae ovr okane Boake: INO stem ber PN yc y SNES, 

Mrs. Shobha Santosh | : 

ey 
Mr.Parasmal Doshi | Member 2 

SS SS ey 

¥ - Present 

Key Note: Mr. Sanjay Kushwah served as the Compliance Officer and Company Secretary of the Company until 

September 2, 2022. During his tenure, he held the position of Secretary to the Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 

Subsequent to his tenure, Ms. Shruti Sikarwar on September 3, 2022 took over asthe Company Secretary & Compliance 

Officer of the company. Consequently, she assumed the role of secretary to the Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 

b) Role of the Committee includes the followings - 

» To take action for efficient transfer of shares including review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmission of shares 

and debentures; 

» Redressal of Shareholders’ and investors’ complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non- 

receipt of declared dividends, duplicate share certificates, etc.; 

» Issuance of duplicate/split/consolidated share certificates; 

+ To take effective action for allotment and listing ofshares; 

4 To monitor, under the supervision of the Company Secretary, the complaints received by the Company from the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India, Stock Exchanges, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companies and 

the Share/Debentures/ Security holders of the Company, etc.and the action taken for redressal of the same; 

To monitor and expedite the status and process of dematerialization and rematerialisation of shares, debentures 

and securities of the Company; 

» To suggest statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances; and make sure proper and timely 

attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances; 

+ To ratify and approve the functions of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company done in line with 

conditions mentioned in the Agreement and/or Memorandum of Understanding executed between the Company 

and the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent from time totime. 

c) Nocornplaint was received as well as pending during the financial year 2022-23. 

d) A Qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit on a quarterly 
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basis to reconcile the total admitted capital with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) with the total issued and listed capital and the report is placed for the perusal of 

the Board. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report confirms that the total issued and the listed capital is in 

agreement with the total number of sharesin physical form and the total number of shares in dematerialized form held 

with CDOSL& NSDL. 

7, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) is under the Chairmanship of Mr. Parasmal Doshi, 

Whole-time Director of the Company. The Composition of the CSR Committee is in accordance with Section 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, The Committee consists of 4 (Four) Directorsas members. 

During the financial year 2022-23, 2 (Two) Meetings of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee were held and the 

details of attendance of the members at the Meeting are as follows: 

: S Meeting Date 
Designation 

  

    

  

Mr. Parasmal Doshi Chairman oY Y 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi Member — oY x 

Mr.RajendraBandi © Member Y ov 
us Soret cra Peers os Sees oo 

¥ - Present 

Key Note: Mr. Sanjay Kushwah served as the Compliance Officer and Company Secretary of the Company until 

Septernber 2, 2022. During his tenure, he held the position of Secretary to the Corporate Social Responsibility 

Committee. Subsequent to histenure, Ms. Shruti Sikarwar on September 3, 2022 took over as the Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer of the company. Consequently, she assumed the role of secretary to the Corporate Social 

Responsibility Committee. 

The Annual Report formulated for Corporate Social Responsibility is forming the part of the Board's Report as 

“Annexure-D" and the CSR policy may be accessed on the Company's Website at the below mentioned link: 

http:/Awww.indothai.co,in/jwp-content/uploads/2018/06/Corporate-Social-Responsibility-Policy.pdf 

8. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

a) The Composition of the Risk Management Committee is in accordance with Regulation 21 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure: Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Committee 

consists of 4 (Four) members, 3 (Three} of which are Directors 

During the financial year 2022-23, 1 (One) Meeting of Risk Management Committee was held and the details of 

attendance ofthe membersat the Meeting are as follows: 

; : Meeting Date 

Y 

    18” May, 2022 

Mr. Parasmal Doshi Chairman 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi Member : ¥ 

Mr.Om Prakash Gauba ; = Member ¥ 

Mr.Deepak Sharma : wember  : oY 

_—_—_ eS SS 
Y¥ -~Present 
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b) Risk Management Committee has been set up for framing, implernenting and monitoring the risk management 

plan for the Company and such other functions as it may deem fit. 

c) Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy to manage the risks effectively and the policy formulated for 

such purpose may be accessed on the Company's website at the below mentioned link: 

htt Lindothai.co.i -content/uploads/2022/10/Risk-Management-Policy.pdf 

9. GENERAL BODY MEETING 

1. General Meeting 

a) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”): 

Video Conferencing (VC} / 

: Fri day, : 05:00 P.M ; Other Audio-Visual Means 

i : : : “Mi : OAVM) deemed to be 
Zoeleee ; 30th September, 2022 3 : its 

: : : Registered Office 

: : of the Company 
CR ERE EEE EET EEE 

= : Video Conferencing {VC} / 

Wednesday, : : Other Audio-Visual Means 
: 05:00 P.M. : OAVM) deemed to be 

29th September, 2021 : ; scans 
Registered Office 

of the Company 

+ ‘ : Video Conferencing (VC) / 

Wednesday, ; + Other Audio-Visual Means 
2019-20 

30th September,2020 : O500PM. RORY NM ecuron treme 
conducted at the 

Registered Office 

of the Company 

  

b) Extraordinary General Meeting: 

No extraordinary general meeting of the members was held during FY 2022-23 

c) Special Resolutions: 

The following are the details of special resolutions passed at the last three AGM. 

Financial Year Summary of Special Resolutions Passed 

2021-22 as 

@ Increasing the rernuneration of Mr. Dhanpal Doshi, Managing Director cum CEO of the 

Company: 
2020-21 e = Increasing the remuneration of Mr. Parasmal Doshi, Chairman cum Whole Time 

Director of the company 
e Increasing the remuneration of Mr. Rajendra Bandi, Whole Time Director of the 

Company 

® Re-appointment of Mr. ‘Dhanpal Doshi as Managing Director cum Chief Executive 

2019-20 Officer of the Company. 

e Re-appointmentof Mr Parasmal Doshi as Whole Time Director of the Company, being 

liable to retire by rotation. 

@ Re-appointmentof Mr. Rajendra Bandi as Whole Time Director of the Company, being 

liable to retire by rotation. 
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ll. Details of special resolutions passed through postal ballot, the persons who conducted the 

postal ballot exercise, details of the voting pattern and procedure of postal ballot: 

No postal Ballot was conducted during the Financial Year 2022-23 

ill. Details of special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: 

None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing AGM requires passing of a special resolution through 

postal ballot, 

10.MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The Board believes that effective communication of information is an essential component of Corporate Governance. 

The Company regularly interacts with Shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as Company's 

website and stipulated communications to Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed for 

announcement of Financial Results, Annual Report, Company's policies, notices and outcome of Meetings, etc. 

a) Financial Results 

The Quarterly, Half-Yearly and Annual financial results of the Company were submitted to the Stock Exchanges and 

were published in one English daily newspaper circulating in the whole and in one daily newspaper published in the 

vernacular language, where the registered office of the Company is situated. Simultancously, Results were also 

uploaded on the Company's website. 

b) Newspapers wherein results are normally published 

Pursuance of Regulation 47 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company had published its financial results in the following newspapers: 

1. Choutha Sansar (Vernacular language newspaper) 

2. Free Press (English Language newspaper) 

c) Website 

The Company has a website addressed as www.indothai.co.in. It contains the basic information about the Company 

details of its business, financial information, Shareholding Pattern, compliance with Corporate Governance, contact 

information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and handling investor 

grievances and such other details as may be required under sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 from time to time. The 

Company ensures that the contents of this website are periodically updated. 

d) NEAPS and BSE Listing Centre 

For the beneficial interest of Shareholders and public at large, periodic compliances covering Notices of the Board and 

General Meetings, Quarterly / Annual Results, Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Governance Report, Reconciliation of 

Share Capital Audit Report, Certificate under Regulation 7(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, agreement between the Company & Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agent, and all other essential information updated and amended relating to the Company are 

uploaded on the Company's website www.indothai.co.in and electronically filed to NSE and BSE through their web 

based application NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS), BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing 

Centre (BSE Listing Centre). 

e} SCORES 

Securities and Exchange Board of India Complaints Redress System (SCORES) is a web based centralized grievances 

redressal system where upon the investors complaints are processed, This enables the market intermediaries and 

listed companies to receive the complaints online from investors, redress such complaints and report redressal online. 

The salient features of this system are: Centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports 

{(ATRs) by concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current 

status. There is no complaint lodged by any Shareholder in the last three years through SCORES or in any other way. 

f) No official news was released by the Company in financial year 2022-23, however the company had made few public 

announcements to the stock exchanges with respect to its subsidiary i.e. FEMTO Green Hydrogen Limited, and the 

shall been available at the respective exchanges for review and record. 
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g) No presentation was made by the Company to institutional investors or tothe analysts. 

TILGENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

ooeecs GA a a EB RD SUNN U DAT ted Shh aR EASE DE SN DNUR MELE AS 

> Meeting > Saturday, 23" September, 2023 at 11:30 A.M. through Video Conferencing / Other 
a.: Date, Time * Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the 

: and Mode : Company asset outin the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting. 

> TApril,2025to31* March, 2024 
Tentative Calendar for Financial Year Ending 31" March, 2024 for consideration of quarterly 

$ - Financial Results are as follows: 
b.: Financial Year - 2" Week of July, 2023" 

: 2 Week of November, 2023* 

: 2™ Week of February, 2024" 

: 2™ Week of May, 2024" 

> Tentative date for Annual General Meeting - 20” September, 2024" 
: > *orsuch other date as may be allowed by SEBI/MCA. 

ease Fessaceessuerscevrefecveccsesscecssecssececssusvatervectevsecsenteessnecdseutwstsrssvereeeters 

c, : DateofBook — = saturday, 16"September, 2023 to Tuesday, 19" September,2023 (both daysinclusive) 
- Closure : 

: g_ : Dividend Dividend, ifdeciared, will be paid on or after23" September, 2023 
; - PaymentDate - 

o Listing on > The Company's shares were listed on 02" November, 2011 at BSE & NSE. 
» Stock Exchanges : 1. BSE Limited 

:: : Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Murnbai- 400001 

: > Phones : 9)-22-22721233/4, 91-22-66545695 (Hunting} 

. > Fax: 91-22-22721919 

° : CIN: L67IZOMH2005PLC155188 

: > Email: corp.comm@bseindia.com 

: - 2. National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
: > Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G. Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Murmbai — 400051 

: > Tel No: (022) 26598100 - 8114 
z : Fax No; (022) 26598120 

$ > CIN: U67120MH1992PLC069769 

: > Email:secretarialdept@nse.coin 

f, _ Stock Code > BSE:533676; NSE:INDOTHAI 
"2 Symbol ISIN — = INES37MO1013 

Registrar & Share : Bigshare Services Private Limited 
g- Transfer Agent 1" Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri 

East, Mumbai- 400059, Maharashtra 

Tel +51-22-62638200 
Emailinvestor@bigshareonline.com 

Website: www.bigshareonline.com 
CT TTT 

h) Share Transfer System 

According to the company’s internal code of conduct and timeliness prescribed by SEBI any shares lodged for transfers are normally 

processed within seven days from the date of lodgrment, if the documents are valid in all respects. All requests for dernaterialization of 

securities are processed and the confirmation is given to the Depositories within three days. Grievances received from the 

Shareholders and other miscellaneous correspondence on change of address, mandates, etc. are processed by the Share Transfer 

Agent of the Company within three days. However, no request for dematerialization of securities and no grievances were received 

from the Shareholders during the financial year 2022-23. 
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Certificates are being obtained and submitted to Stock Exchanges, on half-yearly basis, fromm a Practicing Company Secretary towards 

due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company within the due dates, in terms of Regulation 40{9) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Certificates have also been received 

fromm a Practicing Company Secretary and submitted to the Stock Exchanges, on a quarterly basis, for timely dematerialization of 

shares of the Company and for reconciliation of the share capital of the Company, as required under Regulation '76 of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018. 

The Company, as required under Requlation 85{4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, has designated the e-mail 1D, namely compliance@indothai.coin for redressal of investors’ 

grievances. 

1) Shareholding pattern of the company as on 31° March, 2023. 

Category Ce BM el avel(elfat) 
teste 

Promoters & Promoter Group 

bres INCU x ere ane ctr BAT AIOSE se PENIS oe 
Foreign Nil : Nil 

Sub-Total (A) > -72,17,897 72.179 

Do Public Cc eeeeeeeeees do oceseesgpeceeees 
Saat Banks and Financial Institutions - NW eee Bo sep NY ese 
eee! Corporate Bodies :,..,,90394 150: 

7 Clearing Members 99686 0.996 

aed) Indian Individuals > 2286061 : 2286 | 

Wee oaalll NRIs/OCBs/Fils se 43077... 1... OF... 
HUF : 202885 : 2.02 

Sub-Total (B) 2782103_—(«: 27.82 

Grand Total (A+B) > 1,00,00,000_ 700.00: 
—————————————————————————————————————————— 

j) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31" March, 2023 
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k) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity 

No. of Shares eel) 
In %) 

1. 915] 
in Dematerialized form 9151143 
with CDSL ; 
in Dematerialized form 84884 

te —. withNSDL | eee ° eee ae 

3. In Physical form 5 0.00015 

TOTAL 1,00,00,000 100.00 

Ason 31 March, 2023, 99.99% of the total equity share capital was held in dematerialized form with the NSDL and CDSL. The market lot is 

one share and the trading in equity shares of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form. 

I) Market Price Data of Company's Shares 

  
m) Share Price performance in comparison to broad based indices BSE, Sensex & NSE Nifty. 

BSE (% change) NSE (% change) 

  

a mt | wiry 
-4796% = -039%  : -4739% = 16.76% 

The above changes in percentage is based on the closing price of the Ist day of financial year (ie. Ist April, 2022) and last trading 

day of financial year (ie. 3ist March, 2023) 
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PERFORMANCE OF THE SHARE PRICE OF THE COMPANY IN 
COMPARISON TO THE BSE SENSEX 

ITSL Share Price & BSE Sensex Movement 

  

  

Ma 50000 

12000 
oO 

10000 

-50000 

8000 

6000 -100000 

4000 
-150000 

2000 

o -200000 

PPPS es PPT 2244 2 3 8 8 & & EE 
@ TSL @ SENSEX 

The monthly closing prices of the SENSEX and ITSL's equity shares have been indexed to 100 

as on TM April, 2022. 

oe 

PERFORMANCE OF THE SHARE PRICE OF THE COMPANY IN 
COMPARISON TO THE NSE NIFTY 

14000 ITSL Share Price & Nifty SO Price Movement 3000 

12000 2000 
° 00 
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° 

8000 -2000 

6000 -3000 

~4000 
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-5000 
2000 6000 

0 -7000 

s § § § § 8 &€ F F 8 BR 
~ > = ~ - 

2 £42 3 g@ § 8 2 8 RES 
@® iTSL ®@ NIFTY 

The monthly closing prices of the NIFTY and the company’s equity shares have been indexed 

to 100 as on Ist April, 2022. 
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n) Corporate Benefits to Investors 5 

Dividend declared for the last 3 years are as follows: : 

aias-lale tlm d--ls Dividend Declaration Dividend per Equity S 

Date Share* (Rs.) : 

30" September,2022 V- : 

: 29" September,2021 : V- : 

: had not declared any dividend : 
: in the FY 2019-20 ; 

Be ee ee EES eS ER RRO Eee Ee ERS 

*Dividend paid G10% on the paid-up value of Rs, 10} pershare. 

0) Outstanding Global Depository Receipts (GDRs)/American Depository Receipts (ADRs)/Warrants or any convertible 
instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity 

The Company has notissued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments in the pastand hence, as on 31st March, 2023, the 

Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments. 

p) Plant Locations 

The Company does not have ambit in any manufacturing sector and hence does not have any manufacturing plant. Therefore, this 

clause is not applicable onthe Company. 

In the view of the nature of the Company's business (i.e. Share Broking Services}, the Company operates from its branches and 

authorized persons' location in India. 

q) Address for Correspondence: 

Registered Office: Compliance Officer: Registrar & Share Transfer Agent: 

Indo Thai Securities Limited Ms. Shruti Sikarwar Bigshare Services Private Limited 

"Capital Tower", 2™ Floor, Company Secretary and Tl’ Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Plot Nos. 1694-171, PU-4, Compliance Officer Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 

Scheme No.-54, Indo Thai Securities Limited Maral, Andheri East, Mumbai- 

indore- 452010, Madhya Pradesh. Capital Tower, 2™ Floor, Plot Nos. 400059, Maharashtra 

Phone: 0731-425S800 169A-171, PU-4, Scheme No.-54, Tel: #91-22-62638200 

Email indothaigroup@indothai.co.in Indore, 452010, Madhya Pradesh Email investor@bigshareonline.com 
Website: www.indothai.co.in Phone: 0731-4255813 Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

Email compliance@indothai.co.in 

12. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

a) Materially Significant Related Party Transactions 

A related-party transaction is a deal or arrangement between two parties who are joined by a pre-existing business 

relationship or common interest. All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of the 

business and on arm's length basis. The Company presents a statement of all related party transactions before the 

Audit Committee on a quarterly basis for review and recommendation to the Board for their approval, specifying the 

nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions. Transactions with related parties are entered in a 

transparent manner in the interest of the Company as utmost priority. There are no significant related party 

transactions, monetary transactions or relationships between the Company and its Subsidiaries, Associates, Directors, 

Management, or any relatives of directors or KMP except as disclosed in the Note No. 38 of financial statements of this 

report for the year ended 31" March, 2023. 

As requisite under Regulation 23(1) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a policy on dealing with 

Related Party Transactions, The policy may be accessed on the Company's Website at the below mentioned link: 
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b) Instances of Non-Compliance & Penalties during the last 3 years (Amount in Rs.) 

Regulatory Particulars of F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. 
Body Teleport later 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 

Observations on regular inspection 233,007 z : 79,000 

: NSE : Of Books of Accounts and Documents =: : ; : 

: : Adverse findings in Half Yearly Internal : : 

: : Audit Report(s) : 12,131 : 12000 : Spee : 

: Various other Penalties 7,66,523 24,899.88 = 89,354.19 

: Observations on regular Inspection : 7 50991 : 

3 : of Books of Accounts and Documents 3 i : 

BSE 2 Adverse findings in Half Yearly Internal: 80,400 : ; ; 
: : Audit Report(s) : : i : 
SDS Suttcue cada oaterUhn soa ten etacenbitepiens Scrape bad Dacubencd iene eeceuaneen qecscerecsensess: 
3 : : Various other Penalties : 50,683 74,991 i 154,500 : 

q ; Observations on regular inspection ; = ; - : . ; 

: Of Books of Accounts and Documents 2, ee eer: 
: > Adverse findings in Half Yearly Internal: : : : 
“COMMODITIES: ‘audit Reports) 2 08D - : : 

: Various other Penalties : 402,200 : 2665369 = 32,892 

SEBL _ Others : 50,683 3 ; ; 
: : Suo Moto filed compounding application : : 
: NCLT/RD : for offence u/s 621A of Companies : > ; = : : 
3 : : Act, 1956 /441 of Companies Act, 2013 : i 

c) Whistle Blower Policy 

The Board has adopted Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees to 

report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of 

conduct. This Policy has been adopted by the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in order to report 

unethical behaviour and bring it to notice of the Management respectively. None of them have been denied access 

pertaining to the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company. The Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the 

Company is designated as the Vigilance Officer to hear the grievances of employees and to take necessary steps to 

resolve the issues, if any, arising during the period under review. The Policy also provides for adequate safequard 

against victimization of Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and provides for the access to 

Mr.Om Prakash Gauba, Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. 

Your Company believes in conducting its business and working with all its Stakeholders, including employees, 

customers, suppliers and Shareholders in an ethical and lawful manner by adopting highest standards of 

professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. This ensures a healthy and hassle-free working 

environment in the Company. The Company isintolerable to such issues and ready to take strict actions against such 

grave act. 

The Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken placeSuspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of 

authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of Company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public 

health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the 

Company is affected and formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its employees. 

No personne! were denied access to the Audit Committee of the Company. 
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The policy may be accessed on the Company's Website at the below mentioned link: 

http; Lindothai.co.i content/up! 18/06/Vigil-Mechanism-Policy 06.05.2017.pdf 

d) Compliance with Mandatory / Non-mandatory requirements 

The Company has adhered to all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance norms as prescribed under the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Specifically, your Company confirms compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulations 17 

to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The non-mandatory requirements have been adopted to 

the extent and in the manner as Stated at the appropriate positions in this report. 

e) Subsidiary and Weblink for Material Subsidiary Policy 

During the financial year 2022-23, Indo Thai Realties Limited, Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited and Femto Green 

Hydrogen Limited were the Subsidiary Companies. 

Indo Thai Realties Limited was incorporated on 1° March, 2013 as a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Indo Thai Securities 

Limited (INDO THAI) and INDO THAI has invested Rs. 7,97,87,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores Ninety-Seven Lakhs Eighty- 

Seven Thousand only) as subscription to the Mernorandum of Association. Mr. Parasmal Doshi, Mr. Om Prakash Gauba, 

Mr, Mayur Rajendrabhai Parikh and Mr. Dhanpal Doshi are holding office as Directors of the Company. Ms. Bhumika 

Saxena has resigned from her services as Company Secretary of the Company wef 03” April, 2022 and further to that 

Ms. Isha Mehta has joined the company isthe capacity of Company Secretary effecting from September OT", 2022. 

Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited was incorporated on 20" February, 2017 as a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Indo Thai 

Securities Limited and INDO THAI has invested Rs. 1,25,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty-Five Lakhs only) in the 

Company. Mr. Dhanpal Doshi, Mr. Sarthak Doshi, Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni and Mr. Rajendra Bandi are holding office as 

Directors of the Company. 

FEMTO Green Hydrogen Limited was incorporated on 23" December, 2021 as a Subsidiary of Indo Thai Securities 

Limited and the company has invested Rs. 2,85,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crore Eighty-Five Lakhs only) as subscription to 

the Memorandum of Association. Mr. Parasmal Doshi, Nandan Kundetkar Vinayakrao, 

Mr. Dhanpal! Doshi and Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary are holding office as Directors of the Company. 

The Board of directors of the company shall comprises with; 

®@ Mr. Parasmal Doshi 

®@ Mr. Dhanpal Doshi (Chairman) 

e Mr. Nandan Kundetkar Vinayakrao 

@ Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary 

e Mr. Prasad Kiran Thakur and 

e Mr. Albert John Allen. 

Wherein the company welcomed Mr. Allen and Mr. Thakur in its board during the financial year 2022-23. 

The minutes of the Board Meetings of Unlisted Subsidiary Company(s) of the company, are periodically placed before 

the Board and financial results of the subsidiary company/ies are reviewed by the Audit Committee/Board with 

consolidated financial results of the Company on quarterly basis, 

In accordance with the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated a policy for determining Material Subsidiary and the 

same has been hosted on the website of the Company at the web link: 

  

f} Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging Activities 

The Company has not dealt in commodity for 2022-23 or hedging commodity activities for 2022-23 and therefore, there 

was no need to take forward cover in respect of its foreign currency exposure for import of raw materials and traded 

goods during the financial year ended 31° March, 2023, 
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g) Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company 

Total fees of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh only) for financial year 2022-23 for all services, was paid by the Company 

and its Subsidiaries on a consolidated basis to the Statutory Auditors. 

h) Details of Adoption of non - mandatory requirement 

The Board of Directors consisting of persons with considerable professional expertise and experience, provides 

leadership and guidance to the management. Half of Directors in the Board are Non-Executive Independent Directors 

to ensure integrity, transparency and proper conduct in the interest of Stakeholder, 

1) Certificate from company secretary in practice 

Acertificate has been received from Kaushal Ameta & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, that none of the Directors 

on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of 

companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority 

andthe same is annexed to this report. 

Jj) Shareholder Rights 

The quarterly/ half-yearly/ annual results of the Company are published in English and Vernacular newspapers and are 

also hosted on the Company's website namely www.indothai.coin_ and at the official website of the Stock Exchanges, 
where the shares of the Company are listed / traded, as soon as the results are approved by the Board. These are notsent 

individually to the Shareholders 

k) Separate post of Chairperson and Managing Director/CEO 

Mr. Parasmal Doshi is the Chairperson of the Company and Mr. Dhanpal Doshi is the Managing Director of the 

Company. 

1) Reporting of Internal Auditor 

The Internal Auditor has direct access to the Audit Committee and presents their Internal Audit observations to the 

Audit Committee. 

m) Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report. 

n) CEO and CFO Certification 

The Managing Director cum Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company have 

certified to the Board pertaining to financial and other matters, in accordance with Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of 

Schedule Il of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, for the financial year ended 31° March, 2023. 

0) Risk Management 

Risk management is embedded in your Company's operating framework. Your Company believes that managing risks 

helps in maximizing returns. The Company's approach to addressing business risks is comprehensive and includes 

periodic review of such risks and a framework for mitigating controls and reporting mechanism of such risks. The risk 

management framework is reviewed periodically by the Board and the Audit Committee. The Company has laid down 

procedures to inform the Board about the risk assessment and minimization procedures, to ensure that Executive 

management controls risk through means of properly defined framework. 

p) Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading 

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as 

amended till date, the Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered to by the 

Directors, Senior Management and other persons covered by this code. Pursuant thereof, the Company as a listed 

Company and market intermediary has formulated and adopted a code for prevention of Insider Trading including 
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Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, incorporating the 

requirements in accordance with the regulations, clarifications and circulars and the same are updated as and when 

required. The Company regularly follows closure of trading window prior to the publication of price sensitive 

information, The Company has been informing the Directors, Senior Management and other persons covered by the 

code about the same and advising them not to trade in Company's Securities, during the closure of trading window 

period. 

q) Internal Complaints Committee and Policy against Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

In order to provide and ensure safe and secure working environment to women in the organization, the Company 

constituted the Internal Complaints Committee in the Board Meeting held on 14" May, 2015 and the Board has 

modified the same in the Board Meeting held on 12” August, 2022, in adherence of the provisions of the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, 

consisting of the optimum number of the members including Presiding Officer as Woman. The Company on periodical 

basis keeps a checklist on such acts and an immediate response is given to such happenings, Company has also 

formulated and implemented a Policy against Sexual Harassment of Women, the same has been hosted on the 

website of the Company at the weblink: 

https://www.indothai.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/Policy-Against-Sexual-Harrasment-of-Women-at- 

workplace.pdf 

Disclosure in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013): 

fe Number of complaints filed during the financial year- Nil 

De Number of complaints disposed off during the financial year—Nil 

a Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year- Nil 

1) Audit Qualification 

The Statutory Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 are unqualified. 

Ss) Listing Fee & Custodian Fee 

The Company has paid Listing Fee for the financial year 2022-23 to the Stock Exchanges on which the equity shares of 

the Company are listed. Company has also paid Issuer / Custodian Fee for folios maintained by National Securities 

Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited for the financial year 2022-23. 

t) Electronic Voting 

The Company provides facility of electronic voting to Company's Shareholders; tripartite agreement was executed with 

Company, Depository and Registrar & Transfer Agent to finalize the terms and conditions of voting system. 

u) Non-compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report 

The Company has complied with all requirements of Corporate Governance Report for the financial year 2022-23. 

v)Disclosures of Compliance 

The Company has complied with all the provisions specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b} to (i) ofsub-regulation 

(2) of Regulation 46 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 for the financial year 2022-23. 

Date: 05" August, 2023 For indo Thai Securities Limited 
Place: Indore 

Parasmal Doshi 

(Chairman & Whole Time Director) 

(DIN: 00051460) 
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DECLARATION ON ADHERENCE WITH COMPANY'S 
CODE OF CONDUCT 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for all the members of Board of Directors, Senior 

Management, Officers and Employees of the Company as stipulated under Regulation 17(5) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the members of 

Board of Directors, Senior Management, Officers and Employees of the Company have affirmed compliance with Code 

of Conduct for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2023. 

Date: 05" August, 2023 

Place: Indore 

For indo Thai Securities Limited 

Dhanpal Doshi 

(Managing Director cum CEO) 

DIN: 00700492 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM CEO & CFO 

[Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) and Part B of Schedule Il of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 

Indo Thai Securities Limited 

We, Dhanpal Doshi (Managing Director cum Chief Executive Officer) and Deepak Sharma (Chief 

Financial Officer) of Indo Thai Securities Limited hereby certify that: 

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 31* 

March, 2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct. 

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 

and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining 

to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in 

the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have 

taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

(1) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

(2) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

(3) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control 

system over financial reporting. 

However, during the year there were nosuch changes and instances. 

Dhanpal Doshi Deepak Sharma 

Date: 05” August, 2023 (Managing Director (Chief Financial Officer) 

Place: Indore Cum Chief Executive Officer) PAN: AUIPS4819F 

DIN: 00700492 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON- DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para-C clause (10)(i) of the Securities Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

To, 

The Members 

Indo Thai Securities Limited, 

Capital Tower, 2™ Floor, 

Plot Nos, 169A-171, PU-4, 

Scheme No.54, Indore, M.P- 452010 

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors 

of Indo Thai Securities Limited having CIN: L67IZOMP1995PLC008959 and having registered office at 

Capital Tower, 2nd Floor, Plot Nos. 169A-171, PU-4, Scheme No. 54, Indore (M.P.}- 452010 (hereinafter referred 

to as 'the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and 

explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the 

Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 3ist March, 2023 have been 

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, orany such other Statutory Authority. 

SEE 
tei 

1 Mr. Parasmal Doshi : 01/10/2010 

_ ere cag = eggs ag ee gens aoe uain dad herrea casts 

— Sk aa ara nE See 

co 22 ee ee ee 

6. a 2 ae a sae 06934418 20/09/2014 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 

the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these, based on my 

verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 03” August, 2023 For Kaushal Ameta & Co. 

Place: |ndore 

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor) 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem. No. F-8144, CP No.— 9103 

UDIN : FO08144E000732197 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To 

The Members of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

(CIN No. LG7IZOMPT995PLC008959) 

Opinion 
We have audited the standalone Ind AS financial! statements of Indo Thai Securities Limited (“the Company"), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss [including other comprehensive 
income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and asummary of significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 

statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {the "Act”) in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015, as amended ["Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, ofthe state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, profit, total comprehensive income, changes 

in equityand cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs} 

specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

Gescribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements and the ICA!'s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

There isno key audit matter to be communicated in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures 
to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's information, but does not include the financial statements 

and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial staternents does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 

obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

if, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report inthis regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the Act with respect to the 
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 

total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
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internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from materia! misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as 

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic 

alternative buttodoso. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company sfinancial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance but isnot a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstaterment when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis. of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. Wealso: 

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

e Obtain en understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3}[i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of managemeni's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 

cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in 
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as. a going concern. 

© Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality isthe magnitude of misstatements in the annual financial statements that individually or in aggregate, make 

it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be 

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning to scope our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and [ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 

statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other maiters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 

matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 

ofsuch communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

i. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central Governmentin 
terms of Section 143[1]) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 

and 4ofthe Order. 

ii. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledgeand 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit ofthe financial statements. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income}, the 
Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement 

with the books of accounts maintained for the purpose or preperation ofthe financial statements. 

d.|n our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the ind AS specified under section 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts} Rules, 2014. 

€. The company has not informed about the presence of any operational Branch which requires Audit u/s 
143(8) of the Act. 

f Onthe basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2023 taken on record 

by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified. as on March 31,2023 from being appointed asa 

director in terms of Section 164{2) ofthe Act. 

g. On the basis of the examination if the Books of accounts and other records shown to us for the purpose of 

the Audit and other such documents asked during the course of the Audit, The Auditor has no observation or 

adverse comment, apart from those mentioned in the relevant paras if any, on the financial transactions or 
matters which may have any adverse effect on the functioning of the company, 

h. On the basis of the examination of the Books of Account and other records shown to us for the purpose of 

the Audit and other such documents asked during the course of the Audit, we found no material reason to 

report any qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance of accounts and other 

matters connected therewith, apart from the matters already mentioned in the relevant paras, ifany. 

i. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 

the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-B” 

j. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 1] of the 
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

tothe explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone Financial Statements; 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses; 

iii. The Company has transferred of Rs. 55,123/- to the Investor Education and Protection Fund during the 
year. 
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k. i.The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than es disclosed in the noted of the 

accounts, no funds have been advanced or loans or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person{s) or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), 

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries} or provide any guarantee, securityor the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries; 

ii. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the 

company fromm any person{s) or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shail, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries; and 

iii. Based on audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our 

notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (I) and [il] contain any material misstatement 

|. As stated inthe financial statement: 

i. The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance with 
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent itapplies to payment of dividend. 

ii The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the 
members at the ensuing Annual! General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the 
Actas applicable. 

m. As proviso to rule 3{1} of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 is mandatory only w.ef April 1, 2023, for the Company, reporting 

under this clause is not applicable. 

n. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16} of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its 
managing director during the year is inaccordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 23436593BGUYWM3069. 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No.005313C/C4003n 

CA Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436593 

Place: Indore 

Date: 23" May,2023 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone financial Statements of Indo Thai 

Securities Limited 
The annexure referred to the Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the company on the standalone financial 
statements for the year ended March 31,2023, we report that: 

a} i. The said Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 

situation of Property, Plantand Equipment. 

ii. The company generally maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment referred to in Note no. 11 of financial statements have been physically verified by the 

management at reasonable intervals (covering all the assets in a period of three years}, which in our opinion is reasonable, 
having regard te the size of the said Company and nature of its assets. As informed to us, no material discrepancy was 

noticed onsuch physical verification: 

c} According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name ofthe company. 

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the said company has not revalued its Property, Plant and 
Equipment [including Right of Use assets} or intangible assets or both during the year. 

e} There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami 

Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder as details provided by management. 

a) As explained to us the stock ofshares during the year was in demat form and management has verified the same from the 

demat account statement. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. The company is maintaining proper 
records of inventory and no discrepancies were noticed on verification between electronic records and book records. 

b) As explained to us, and information provided to us. During any point of time of the year, company has not been sanctioned 

working capital limits in excess of 5 crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institution on the basis of security of 

currentasset. 

lil According tothe information and explanations given to us, the company has not made investment in, provided any guarantee 
or security or granted any loan or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability 

Partnerships or any other parties, accordingly this clause is not applicable to the said Company. 

IV.In our opinion and according tothe information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of 

section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the loans made. 

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public as governed by the provision of section 73 to 76 or any other 
relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed their under. 

VI. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost record under section 148[1) of the Act, for any of the 

services rendered bythe company. Accordingly reporting under this clause isnot applicable. 

Vil. a} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the company, 

it is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Employee's state 
insurance, Income tex, Sales tax, Duty of customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax, Cess and any other statutory dues to the 

appropriate authorities. According the Information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as 
on3i* March, 2023, fora period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State 

Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not 

been deposited by the Company on account of disputes. 

VII According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transaction that are not recorded in books of 
accounts have been surrendered or disclosed as income curing the year in the tax assessment under income tax act,1961(43 of 

1961). Hence, this clause is not applicable. 

Ix: a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

did not default in repayment of loans or borrowing from any lender during the year. 
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b}) According to the information and explanations given to us, Company is not declared as willful defaulter by bank or 
financial institution or other lender, 

c} According tothe information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not obtained any term 
loans. Accordingly, reporting under the clause is not applicable. 

gd) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the 

Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under this 

clause is not applicable. 

€} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not taken any funds from 
any entity or person on account of orto meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

f} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the 

year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

x a} The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) 

during the year. Accordingly, paragraph (x) of the order is not applicable. 

b) The company has made not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures 
(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 

XI. a}Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given 

to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the 
audit. 

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under subsection (12) of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

c}) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the 
year. 

XIL In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 

Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the order isnot applicable. 

XII. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such 

transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

XIV. a) In our opinion the company hasan internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

5) We have considerec the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit. 

XV. On the basis of information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 

directors or persons connected with him during the financial year. 

XVI. a} According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company is not required to be registered under Section 

45-l|A of the Reserve Bankof India Act, 1934 and hence this clause is not applicable to the Company. 

b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the 

clause is notapplicable. 

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 
Accordingly, the clause is not applicable. 

dg} According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Company does not have any 

CIC. Accordingly, the clause isnot applicable. 
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XVII. Based on our examination the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year 2022-23 and in 

preceding financial year, and hence, this clause is not applicable. 

XVIII. There is no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the clause is not applicable. 

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment 
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the 

Board of Directors and management plans, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe thet 

any material uncertainty found as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

XX. a} According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of other than ongoing projects, and 

transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six 

months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5} of section 135 
ofthe said Act arenot applicable tothe company. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to transfer any 

amountto special account in compliance with provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. 

xxi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company makes consolidated financial 
statement. 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 23436593BGUYWM3069. 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No.005313C/C4003n1 

CA Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436593 

Place: Indore 

Date:23° May, 2023 
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of Indo 

Thai Securities Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indo Thai Securities Limited ("the Company’) 
as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on thatdate. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company’s policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Augit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing (the “Standards’), issued by iCAl and deemed 

to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 

financial reporting was established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the aucitor's judgement, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
onthe Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policiesand procedures that (1) pertain tothe maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expencitures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that 

could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financia! Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 23436593BGUYWM3069. 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No.005313C/ C400311 

CA Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436593 

Place: |ndore 

Date: 23> May, 2023 
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 

ASSETS 

1 Financial Assets 

Cash and cash 127.98 

Bank balance other than [i} above 531638 4,727.05 

Securities for trade 1155.48 2,053.4) 

Receivables 

Trade Receivables 286.05 264.75 

Other Receivables - - 

) Loans 150.00 359.67 

Investments 1,895.93 2344.5 

Other financial assets 891 661.99 

Total Financial Assets 3,76030 10,539.81 

2 Non Financial Assets 

Current tax assets 55.03 

Deferred tex assets 146.02 

i and 204.22 

Other i sssets I - 

Other non financial assets 61.93 

Total Non Financial Assets 467.20 

TOTAL ASSETS 10,227.50 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

1 Financial Liabilities 

(i) Payables 

Trade Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 

{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

and small ent 

Other bles 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 

(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

and small 

than debt 

{rv} 
Total Financial Liabilities 

2 Non-financial Liabilities 

Current tax lisbilities {Net} 

) Provisions 

Other non financial liabilities 

(iv) Deferred tex Lisbilities 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 

3 Equity 

)shere 

{ii} Other equity 

Total 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 

Significant accounting policies 1 

The accompanying notes fonm sn integral part of these standalone financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

  
For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of board of directors of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. 005312C/C40031) Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Managing Director & CEO Chairman & Whole Time Director 

Chandresh Singhvi DIN: 00700492 DIN: 00051460 

Partner 

Membership No, 436593 

Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Place: Indore Chief Financial Officer Compsny Secretary & 

Date: 23 May, 2023 Complisnce Officer 

UDIN: 23436593BGUY WM306S 
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STANDALONE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

Revenue from operations 

) Interest income z . 23024 

(b) Dividend income 3 27.29 

) Fees and commission income 

- income 480.96 

- Income from services og 

(¢) Net gain on Fair Value Changes 1,222.08 

(2) Sale of services 23.62 

{!) Total Revenue from operations 1,985.16 

I) Other Income 10.05 

{i} Total Income [i+1!} 1,995.20 

Expenses 

3) Finance cost i 85.44 

{b) Fees and commission 

(c) Net loss on fair value changes 

{d) benefits expenses 

smortization andi rment 

} Other 

Total 

before tax (Ill -IV 

(VI) Tax expense: 

3] Tex 

(b) Deferred tex 

{VU) Profit/(loss) for the year 

Other Comprehensive income 

fi) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(2) Remessurement aain/{loss} of defined employee benefit 

(b} Income tax relating to items thst will not b= reclassified to 

profit or toss 

{vitl) Other Comprehensive Income 

{Xx} Total comprehensive income for the year (VHI+1x)} 

(comprising Profit/(Loss) and other comprehensive income for 

the year) 

Earnings per equity share-(Face value Rs.10/- per share) 

Basic fin Rsj 

Diluted fin Rs.   
Significant accounting policies J 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements 

As per our report of even dete stteched For and on behalf of board of directors of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. OO05313C/C4003T1 Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Managing Director & CEO Chairman & Whole Time Director 

DIN: GO700492 DIN: 00051460 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436593 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Indore & Complisnce Officer 

Date: May 23, 2023 
UDIN: 224365938 CUYWMZ069 
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Profit before tax 

i Adjustments 

{Amortization 

interest 

Neti on financial sssets measured st FYTPL 

interest income 

Profit on sale of Entand equipment (Net) 

Cash from 

ustment 

{Decrease in other bank balances 

) Decrease in securities for trade 

‘Decrease in receivebles 

: nother assets 

{ | Decrésse in other qon financial assets 

Increase! intrad= 

increase) n 

increase/ in other liabilines 

increase/ in 

increase! in other non financial tisbilites 

Cash 

Direct tex paid 

Net cash Activities 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

made/received for oF PPE/ expenditure 
interest receryed 

wath banks 

{ Sale of investments 

Net financal ssset 

Dividend income 

Net 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Proceeds from 

interest psid 

Net cash 

Net 

C2sh end Cash Equivalents at the 

Cash at end 

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Cesh in hand 

Salence with scheduled banks 

account   Total cash and cash 

Significant sccounting policies j 

The sccompenying motes form an integral ort ofthese standalone financa! ststements 

As per our report of even date sttached 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of board of directors of indo Thai Securities Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. OO5313C'C40031 Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 
Managing Director & CEO Chsimman & Whole Time Director 

DIN: 00700492 BIN: 00051460 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Dertner 

Membership No. 436593 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place indore & Complisnce Officer 

Date: May 23, 2023 
UDIN: 2Z24365938GUYWM3069 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

A Equity Share Capital (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Balance as at 31 March, 2021 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 

Issued During the r - = 

Che in equity shsre capital during the current year - = 

Balance as at 31 March, 2022 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 

Issued During the r - - 

Changes in equity share capital during the current year - - 

Balance as at 31 March, 2023 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 

  

B Other Equity (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Balance as on 31 March, 2021 2,017.60 2,386.15 4,403.76 

Changesin accounting policy or prior period errors " > = 

Other Comprehensive Income for the current year (0.28) - (0.28) 

Dividends (109.00) - (100.00) 

Transfer to retained earnings = = = 

Profit for the year 1,040.3) - 1,040.31 

Balance as on 31 March, 2022 2,957.63 2,386.15 5,343.78 

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors 3 = = 

Other Comprehensive Income for the current year 0.56 - 6 

Dividends 00.00 - (100.00 

Transfer to retained earni - - - 

Profit for the year (580.45) - {580.45} 

Balance as on 31 March, 2023 2,276.62 2,386.15 4,662.77   
As per our report of even date attecned 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. 005313C/C400311 

Chandresh Singhvi Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Partner Managing Director & CEO Chairmen & Whole Time Director 

Membership No. 436595 DIN: 00700492 DIN: 00051460 

Place: Indore 

Date: May 23, 2023 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

UDIN: 23436593BCGUYWM3069 Chief Financial Officer Compeny Secretary 

& Compliance Officer 
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Corporate Information 

Indo Thai Securities Limited [“ITSL’ or the “Company")} carries on the business as stock and share brokers on the National 
Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) and the BSE Limited ("BSE"); depository participants and other related ancillary 

services. On September 14, 1995 ITSL received a certificate of registration fram the Securities anc Exchange Board of 
India (“SEBI!") under sub-section 1 of section 12 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 te carry on the 

business as a stock broker. Accordingly, all provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, and Rules 

and Regulations relating thereto are applicable to the Company. On November 2, 2011, the Equity shares of the Company 
were listed on the NSEandthe BSE. 

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended March 31, 2023 

1. Significant Accounting Policies 

a) Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS'). The Company is covered under the definition of NBFC and the Ind AS is 

applicable under Phase || as defined in notification dated March 30, 2016 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(MCA), since the company isa listed company. 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed 

under Sec 133 of the Companies Act ("the Act") read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} 

Rules, 2015. 

These Financial Statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule Ill (Division III) of the Companies Act, 
2013 applicable to NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA}. These Financial Statements of the 

Company are presented in Indian Rupees {"INR"), which is also the Company's functional currency and all values 
are rounded to nearest Lacs upto two decimal! places, except otherwise indicated. 

The Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 are being authorised for issue in 

accordance with a resolution of the directors on May 23, 2023. 

b) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that management make 
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported 

amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial 

statements and the income and expense for the reporting period. The actual results could differ from these 

estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. 

The Company makes certain judgments and estimates for valuation and impairment of financial instruments, 
fair valuation of employee stock options, useful life of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and 

retirement benefit obligations. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation ofthe financial 
statements are prudent and reasonable. 

¢c) Revenue Recognition 

i. Revenue from brokerage activities is accounted for on the exchange settlement date of the transaction. 

ii. Revenue from issue management, debt syndication, financial advisory services etc., is recognized based 

on the stage of completion of assignments and terms of agreement with the client. 

iii. Gains/ losses on dealing in securities are recognized on the exchange settlement date of the transaction. 

iv. Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate method. 

v. Revenue from dividend is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established. 
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d) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Measurement at recognition: 

i. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if 

any. Subsequent costs are included inthe asset's carrying amount. 

i All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost comprises acquisition cost, borrowing cost if 

capitalization criteria are met, and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended 
use. 

ili, Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future 

economic benefit associated with these will flow with the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

iv. Any gain or loss on cisposal ofan ite m of property, plantand equipmentis recognized in statement of profit and loss. 

Depreciation: 

i. Depreciation provided on property, plant and equipment is calculated on 3 Written-Down-Value (WDV) basis using the 

rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by management. 

ji. Depreciation on assets is provided ona Written Down Method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule || to the Companies 
Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided ona pro-rata basis from the date the asset is available for use. 
Depreciation on sale / deduction from fixed assets is provided for up to the date of sale / deduction / scrapping, as the case 

may be. 

iil The residual values, estimated useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at 
the end of each financial year and changes ifany, are accounted for on a prospective basis. 

Capital Workin Progress: 

i. Cost of the assets not ready for intended use, as on reporting date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given 

towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each reporting date are shown as other non-financial assets. 

i. Depreciation is not recorded on capital work- in-progress until construction and installation is completed and assets are 
ready for its intended use. 

Derecognition: 
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic 

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant 
and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe item and is 

recognized in the Statement of profitand Loss when the item is derecognized. 

e) Intangible Assets: 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets 

are carried at cost less accumulated amortization. 

Amortisation 
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values over 
their estimated useful lives and is included in the depreciation and amortization in the statement of profit and loss. 

Intangible asset Useful life / Amortisation Period 

Computer software — 3years 
f) Financial instruments 

The Company recognizes all the financial assets and liabilities at its fair value on initial recognition; In the case of financial assets 

not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial 

asset are added tothe fair value on initial recognition. The financial assets are accounted one trade date basis. 

For subsequent measurement financial assets are categorised into: 
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Amortised cost: The Company classifies the financial assets at amortised cost if the contractual cash flows represent 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and the assets are held under a business 

model to collect contractual cash flows. The gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in fair value are not recognised 

for financial assets classified in amortised cost measurement category. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): The Company classifies the financial assets as FVOCI ifthe 

contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and the 

Company's business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling financial assets. In case of 

debt instruments measured at FVOCI, changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income. The 

impairment gains or losses, foreign exchange gains or losses and interest calculated using the effective interest method 

are recognised in profit or loss. On de-recognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is re- classified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. In case of equity 

instruments irrevocably designated at FVOCI, gains / losses including relating to foreign exchange, are recognised 

through other comprehensive income. Further, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income remain permanently in equity and are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss on 

derecognition. 

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): The financial assets are classified as FVTPL if these do not meet the criteria for 

classifying at amortised cost or FVOCI. Further, in certain cases to eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement or 

recognition inconsistency {accounting mismatch}, the Company irrevocably designates certain financial instruments at 

FVTPLatinitial recognition. in case of financial assets measured at FVTPL, changes in fair value are recognised in profit or 

loss. 

Profit or Loss on sale of investments is determined on the basis of first-in-first-out (FIFO) basis. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 

market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the 

transaction tosell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

- inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or 

- Inthe absence of a principal market, inthe most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when 

pricing the asset or fiability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

Afair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into accounta market participant's ability to generate economic 

benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the 

assetin its highest anc best use. 

In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based ona hierarchy of valuation 

techniques, as summarized below: 

Level] - The fair value hierarchy have been valued using quoted prices for instrumentsin an active market. 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or 

indirectly (Le. derived from prices}. 

Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique includes 

inputsthat are not observable and the unobserveble inputs have a significant effect on the instrument's valuation. 
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Impairment of financial assets: |n accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss mode! (ECL) 

for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract 

assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date, the Company 

assesses whether the loans have been impaired. The Company is exposed to credit risk when the customer defaults on 

his contractual obligations. For the computation of ECL, the loan receivables are classified into three stages based on the 

default and the aging of the outstanding. 

ifthe amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period, and the decrease can be related objectively to an 

event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the excess is written back by reducing the loan impairment 

allowance account accordingly. The write-back is recognised inthe statement of profit and loss. 

For subsequent measurement, financial liability are categorised into: 

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value net of transaction cost that are attributable to the separate 

liabilities. All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at 

FYTPL. 

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration recognised by 

the Company as an acquirer ina business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated 

as atFVTPL. 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for— trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at ammortised cost, 

The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on 

the effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating 

interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 

cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction 

costs and other premiums or discounts} through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a 

shorter period, tothe amortised cost of a financial liability. 

Equity instruments: 

Anequity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting ail of its 

liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Cornpany are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Derecognition: 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an 

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the 

original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial 

liability derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

g) Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 

The Company pays gratuity, a defined benefit plan, to its employees who retire or resign after a minimum period of five 

years of continuous service, The Company makes contributions to the LIC Employees Gratuity Fund which is managed 

by Life Insurance Company Limited (LIC) forthe settlement of gratuity liability. 

A defined benefit plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company's net 

obligation in respect of the defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employee 

has earned in exchange of their service in the current and prior periods and discounted back to the current valuation 

date to arrive at the present value of the defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is deducted from the 

fair value of plan assets, to arrive at the net asset/ (liability}, which need to be provided for in the books of accounts of the 

Company. 
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As required by the Ind AS19, the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the defined benefit obligations is 

based on the Indian Government security yields prevailing as at the balance sheet date that have maturity date 

equivalent tothe tenure of the obligation. 

The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results 

in a net asset position, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in form of 

reductions in future contributions, 

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses on benefit obligations, the 

return on plan assets in excess of what has been estimated and the effect of asset ceiling, if any, in case of over funded 

plans, The Company recognizes these items of remeasurements in other comprehensive income and all the other 

expenses related to defined benefit plans as employee benefit expenses in their profit and loss account. 

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion of the changed 

benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailmentor settlement, is recognized immediately 

inthe profit or loss account when the plan amendmentor when acurtailmentor settlement occurs, 

Provident Fund 
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company is statutorily required 

to contribute a specified portion of the basic salary of an employee to a provident fund as part of retirement benefits to its 

employees. The contributions during the year are charged to the statement of profit and loss. 

h) Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs include interest expense as per the effective interest rate (EIR) and other costs incurred by the Company 

in connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of those 

tangible fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are 

capitalized. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they areincurred. 

i) Foreign exchange transactions 

The functional currency and the presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. Transactions in foreign 

currency are recorded on initial recognition using the exchange rate at the transaction date, Monetary assets and 

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the 

reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the 

statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. 

Assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the closing rate at each reporting period. Income and 

expenses of foreign operations are translated at monthly average rates. The resultant exchange differences are 

recognized in other comprehensive income in case of foreign operation whose functional currency is different from the 

presentation currency and in the statement of profit and loss for other foreign operations, Non-monetary items which 

are carried at historical cost denominated in 2 foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the 

transaction, 

j) Leases 

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of 

time in exchange for consideration, 

As per the requirements of Ind AS 116 the company evaluates whether an arrangement qualifies to be a lease. In 

identifying a lease the company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) 

andthe applicable discount rate. 

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by 

an option to extent the lease if the company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an 

option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. The Company revises the 

lease term if there isa changein the non-cancellable period ofa lease. 

Company asa lessee 

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components 

of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative 

stand-alone price ofthe lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components. 
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Right of Use Assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the 

lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the 

initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date 

less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the 

lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. 

The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment 

losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability, The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the 

written down value method from the commencement date over the lease term. Right-of-use assets are tested for 

impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable and impairment loss, if 

any, isrecognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Company has recognised lease hold land as right of use asset and depreciated over itslease term. 

Lease Liability 
The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 

commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that 

rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. 

For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on 2 lease by lease basis, may adopt either the 

incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate forthe portfolio as a whole. 

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, 

reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying arnount to reflect any 

reassessment or lease modifications. The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due 

to modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature 

of modification. Wherethe carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in 

the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in 

statement of profit and loss. 

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that havea 

lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated 

with these leases are recognized as an expense ona straight-line basis over the lease term. 

Operating leases 

The Company has also used the practical expedient provided by the standard when applying Ind AS 116 to leases 

previously classified as operating leases under Ind AS 17 and therefore, has not reassessed whether a contract, is or 

contains 4 lease, at the date of initial application, relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous, applying Ind 

AS 37 immediately before the date of initial application as an alternative to performing an impairment review, excluded 

initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application and used hindsight when 

determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease. The Company has used a 

single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics. 

Company asalessor 

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease, The 

Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income on a straight-line basis over the lease 

term. In case of a finance lease, finance income is recognised over the lease term based on a pattern reflecting a 

constant periodic rate of return on the lessor's net investment in the lease. Ifan arrangement contains lease and non- 

lease components, the Company applies Ind AS NS Revenue from contracts with customers to allocate the consideration 

inthe contract. 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Group has elected by class of underlying asset to not recognise right of use assets and lease liabilities for short term 

leasesthat have alease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying assetis of low value. 
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k) Income tax 

The income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax incurred by the Company. Income tax expense is 

recognised in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or OCI, in 

which case the tax effect is recognised in equity or OCI, Income tax payable on profits is based on the applicable tax laws 

in each tax jurisdiction and is recognised as an expense in the period in which profit arises. Current tax is the expected tax 

payable/receivable on the taxable income or loss for the period, using tax rates enacted for the reporting period and any 

adjustment totax payable/receivable in respect of previous years, 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: 

a) The entity has legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and 

b}) Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously, 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for 

financial reporting purpose and the amounts for tax purposes. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are 

recognised, for all deductible temporary differences, to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be 

available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised, Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that 

are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or 

substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to 

the extent thatitis no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if: 

c) The entity has legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and 

d) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on 

thesame taxable entity. 

The tax effects of income tax losses, available for carry forward, are recognised as deferred tax asset, when it is probable 

that future taxable profits will be available against which these losses can be set-off, 

Additional taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends by the Company are recognised directly in equity at the 

same time as the liability to pay the related dividend is recognised. 

1) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand, balances with the banks and 

short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less, and accrued interest thereon. 

m) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at the reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 

indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's 

recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable ammount is the higher of an asset's or cash- generating unit's (“CGU") fair 

value tess costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the 

asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where 

the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written 

down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present 

value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 

specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if 

available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment losses are 

recognised in statement of profit and loss, 

n) Provisions 

Provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) asa result ofa past event and it 

is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate 

can be made. Provisions are determined based on management estimates required to settle the obligation at the 

balance sheet date, supplemented by experience of similar transactions, These are reviewed at the balance sheet date 

and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. 
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0) Contingent Liabilities and Assets 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which 

will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 

control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an 

outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as a 

contingent liability. The existence of a contingent liability is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. 

p) Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 

by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential 

equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss 

for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 

year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

q) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flow are reported using Indirect Method, where by profit/{loss} before tax is adjusted for the effect of transaction of 

non cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipt or payments and items of incame or expenses 

associated with investing or financing cash flow. The cash flow from operating, Investing & financing activities of the 

company is segregated based on the available information. 
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Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 

2 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

ee ted tie te) 
eats 

March 3142023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Peas 

March 31,2022 

  

(a) Cash in hand 255 2.76 
  

(b) Balance with banks (ofthe nature of cash and cash equivalent) 

In current account with banks 

- In India with schedule banks 152.77 25.22 
  

(cy Others 

Fixed depositswith original maturity lessthan months 

-In India 

(d) Interest accrued on fixed deposits* 
    

  

Total   155.32 | 127.98     

3. Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalents     

eesti le 

Other bank balance 

(a) Earmarked Balanceswith Banks: 

- Unpaid Dividend Accounts 

   
As At 

March 31,2023 

4.46 

(Rs. in Lakhs)     
ee 

March 31,2022 

431 
  

guarantees, othercommitments 

(b)Balanceswith bankstothe extent held asmargin money or security against the borrowings, 

6,311.92 4,722.74 
  

(c) Fixed deposits with banksonginal maturity more than 3months 

«In india 
  

(d) Interest receivable 
  

TOTAL       5,316.38 4,727.05 
  

4 Security for trade 

ae Testi ey 
Pes 

March 312023 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

ees 

March 31,2022 

  

  

  

        

Measured at Fair value through profiland loss 

~ Equity instruments 1155.48 295341 

Total (Gross) 1155.48 2,053.41 

Less: Impairment loss - 

Total (Net} 15.48 2,053.41 
  

5 Trade Receivables 

ioe Taste ed 
Poe tt 

March 31,2023 

(Rs_In Lakhs} 

ces 

March 31,2022 

  

  

  

        

Receivables considered good - Secured 202.76 26.88 

Receivables considered good « Unsecured 83.36 67,87 

Recelvables- credit impaired 601 270 

Total (Gross) 30106 27744 

Less: Impairment allowance (6.0% {270} 

Total (Net) 286.05 264.75 
  

Note: Related party transsctionsare given in note no. 38 

6 Loans 

bata e ttl te) 
Peet 

March 31 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs} 

ee 

Lie pea aed 

  

At am ortized cost 

Loansin India 

Loan to Related Party- Unsecured 

  

  

  

        
- Indo Thaj Realties Lim ited 150 00 56.35 

- Fem to Green Hydrogen Limited - 203.31 

Total - (Gross) $0.00 359.67 

Less: Impairment loss allowance - - 

Total - (Net) 60.00 359.67 
  

98| STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

  

  

  

 



a : 

Z@ \ndoThai 

7. Investments 

Investm entsin India 

Al fair valve thro ofit and loss 

Instrum ents: 

- Quoted and fu 

Asian Paints 

Alok Industries 

Adani Power 

AartiPharm alabs 

Aarti industries 

Adani Ent rises 

Am bika Cotton Mills 

Ashoka Bulldcon 

Available Finance 

Balkrishna Industries 

Britannia industries 

Bharat electronics 

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd. 

Bam 

Bosch Lim ited 

BSE Ltd 

Cam lin Fine Sciences 

CS8 Bank 

Central ory Services (Indta 

Cosmo First 

Dabur India 

Data Patterns (India 

Davyani International 

Eicher Motors 

EKI Energy Services 

Genm ark Pharm aceuticals 

HDFC Bank 

Hindustan Construction Com pany Lid. 

Hindustan Unilever 

Him atsingka Seide 

In s 

Indiabulls Housing Finance 

Indiabulls Real Estate 

Indo Count 

Jain ation 

Power Ventures 

KPIT Tec les 

L&T Finance Holdings Lid 

Larsen & Toubro Ltd, 

Latent View An ics 

Laxm | anic Industries 

MRF Limited 0 n 

Motharson Sumi 

Maral Overseas 

Marico Lim ited 

MSTC Lid 

Nahar Spinnin 

Oberoi 

Orient P 

Prakash Woollen & thetic Milfs Lid 

Prestige Estates P ts 

Retiance Industries Ltd 

Reliance Pow er 

Rupa &Cam 

SS. Infrastructure D mant Consultants Ltd 

Sam vardhana Motherson International 

SBI Cards &P ent Services 

Shiva T n 

Sovereign Gold Bond 2.50% AUG 2028 SR-V 2020-21 

IN00202006 

State Bank Of India 

St and Wilson Renewable Ener 

Suven Pharm aceuticals 

Suryalakshm i Cotton 

Suzion Ener 

Suzlon En Partly Paid 

100,000 

27,000 

2,000 

300 

1000 

34 

900 

no 

50 
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200 

2,000 

702 

200 
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Tata Coffee i 6,000 6,500 R.35 4.09 

Tata Elxsi 0 0 po 5.96 8.84 

Tata Power Com pany 1 - 1000 - 2.39 

Tata Consultancy Services 4 - 21 - 4.53 

Tata Steel Ltd, 1 500 50 0.52 0.65 

Trident 1 - 5,000 - 2.67 

United Spirits 2 - no - 0.89 

Wipro Lim ited 2 1600 1000 3.65 5.92 

Whirlpool of India Dp - 300 - 4.72 

Titan Cam pany 1 - po - 2.54 

Zota Health Care p - 1000 - 2.98 

Agri-Tech (India) 0 46 148 132 174 

Biocon Limited 5 600 600 124 2.01 

Castrol India 5 200 200 0.22 0.20 

Colgate-Paim olive India 1 0 uh) 151 154 

Gabriel India 4 4,03 4.03 5.58 4.59 

Indusind Bank D 700 no 107 0.94 

Nath Bio-Genes (India) n 2,06 2,06 2.97 4.49 

NBCC (india) 1 750 750 0.27 0.27 

Rajasthan Gases 3 no no 0.01 0.01 

Techindia Nirman 0 3,905 3,906 0.26 048 

(i) Invesim ent in Mutual Funds 

Aditys Birla Sun Life MIDCAP Fund-Growth 1654.70 1654.70 7.8 7.63 

Aditya Birla Sun Life Pure Value Fund - Growth Option 6862.2 6,862.2 491 4.83 

Axis Focused 25 Fund - Growth Option 26,750.25 26,750.25 9.76 153 

Axis Long Term Equity Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option 038135 0.38135 7.01 7.84 

Axis Long Term Equity Fund - Growth 1648.63 4648.63 7.09 7.99 

Bandhan Emerging Business Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 50,348.32 - 076 - 

DSP Equity Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 4.65.6 4,635.6 2:59 2.63 

Franklin India PRIMA FUND - Direct - Growth 58588 585.88 9.54 o# 

HDFC MID-CAP Opportunities Fund Growth Option 3,09,.60 3,009.60 3.0 282 

HSBC Midcap Fund - Regular Growth 1352.11 2.74 - 

ICICI Prudential Multicap Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 584.33 584.33 2.65 2.57 

ICICI Prudential Value Discovery Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 3,059.57 3,059.57 $09 6.38 

IDFC Emerging Business Direct Plan Growth - 50,348.32 = UT 

Kotak Em erging Equity Scheme - Growth 4,503.05 4,503.05 3.34 3.22 

Kotak Equity Hybrid - Growth 8.94.65 BSK.65 8.5 7.34 

L&T Mid Cap Fund-Growth - 1352.1 - 2.74 

Nippon India Equity Hybrid Fund - Growth Plan 1950.96 1,950.96 135 129 

Nippon India Sm ail Cap Fund - Direct Plan Growth Plan - 

Growth Option GAR07 8.42.07 842 Reg 
Nippon india Sm ail Cap Fund - Growth Plan - Growth Option 4,344,75 4,344 75 3.95 3.70 

SBI Focused Equity Fund Regular Plan Growth L68.49 188.49 2.52 2.70 

SBI Small Cap - Regular Pian - Growth 3,005.95 3,005.95 3.27 3.08 

Sundaram Mid Cap Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 2,075.57 2,075.57 6.87 BS? 

Tata Equity P/E Fund -Direct Pian Growth 154.92 156.92 3.41 3.23 

UTI Mid Cap Fund-Growth Option- Direct 3,075.35 3,075.35 5.98 6.01 

(iii) Investment in Physical Gold iKg 1Kg 59.56 §132 

Total (A) $05.54 1,348.78 

(B) At Deemed Cost 

~ Wholly owned subsidiaries 

(aj indo Thai Realities Lid. Dn 79,78, 700 79,78,700 797.87 797.87 

(b) Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd. Ly 250,000 2,50,000 25.00 5.00 

- Subsidiaries 

(a) Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd 1 2,85,00, 006 2,85,00,000 285.00 30.80 

- Other Body Corporate (Unquoted) 

(a) Rem igos Money India Pvt. Ltd. » 31929 - 50.00 : 

- Associate Com pany 

(a}indo Thai Commodities Pvt.Ltd. Dv 744,00 744,00 42.52 42,52 

Total (B) 1,300.39 996.19 

Less: Provision for Dim inution in the value of Investment - - 

Total {A+B} 1805.93 2,344.96 
  

* The Com pany has elected to m easure investment in Subsidiaries, Associate com panies and unquoted shares at deem ed cost as per Ind AS 27 

- Rs. 0.00 Lakhs indicates values are lower than Rs. 0.01 where applicable. 
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8 Other Financial Assets (Rain Lakhs} 

(A) Sacurity deposits 

a. Unsecured, considered good 

i.Depositswith Exchange 

i). Other Security Deposits 

    

  

  

          

  

  

  

          

(6) Others 

a, Accrued Interest 

b. Recelvablesfrom stock exchange against Daily Obligation 2184 

¢. Income Tax Refund 257 

d. Others 8.42 

Total (A+B 66199 

9 Current Tax Asset (Net) (Rs-tn Lakhs} 

, etl ite Ni 
eta ttt tes 

March 314 2023 March 34 2022 

Advance tax paid (Net of provisions) 218 - 

TOS Receivable 33.85 

Total 55.03 - 

W Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities} (Net) (Rs_in Lakhs} 

Pest) Pe wk 
Particulars 

bigot mem Meds BR March 34 2022 

Deferrad tax assets (refer note no. 33) 3.01 

MAT credit entitlement . . 

Total W602 3.01 

2 Other Non-Financial Assets (Rs. tn Lakhs} 

Advances other than capital advances 

- Prepaid enses 20 

- Advancesto creditors 2.68 

- Advancesto Staff 56. 

~ Other Receivable 5.78 

-Income Tax Refund - 

Total 34,60 

  

& Payables (Rs. in Lakhs} 

tee cr ets 

UP at eed os Ec ese eli ped 
Particulars 

  

(A) Trade payables 

- total outstanding duesof micro anterprisesand small enterprises 

«total outstanding duesof creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 4094.73 426.66 

(6) Other payables 

- total outstanding duesal micro entorprisesand small enterprises 

  

  

~ total outstanding duesaf creditors other than microa enterprisesand sm all enterprises - “ 

Total 4,094.73 4,126.66 
            
Note: There areno micro. snalland medium enterprises,to which com pany owesdues, Thisinform ation is required to be disclosed underthe 

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developm ent Act, 2006 that has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the 

basisofinform ation available with the Com pany 

4 Borrowings (other than debt securities) (Rs. in Lakhs}       
: ee eS 

eat es 
Peel a adie) LOE Los se dba 

In India 

Secured 

~Alam orlized cost 

(i) From Banks 

Bank overdraft 

a. HDFC Bank OD* 31.28 47.69 

Total 31.28 W769 

“OD taken against fixed deposit and persenal guarantees of Directors al the rate of interest 8.25% 
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15 Deposits 

Particulars 
S| 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

As Al 

March 31, 2022 

  

{A} At amortized cost 

~ Security deposits {From Branches & Franchisees) 42.56 
  

Total     42.56     

16 Other Financial Liabilities 

Interest payable 

E ses creditors 

Dividend payable 

Other payable 

Statutory Liabilities 

e¢ Related Liabilities 

Total 

17) Current Tax Liabilities 

eb asasie te) 
Ce 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

16 

27: 

431 

1.47 

3.57 

4.77 

57.42 

  

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

wt 

March 31, 2022 

  

Provision for Income Tax 
  

  Total       

18 Provisions 

Lebar ale ls] 
Be 

March 31, 2023 

(Ks. In Lakhs) 

Mareh 31, 2022 

  

  

  

        

Provision for gratuity - 048 

Provision for CSR Expenses 2.51 

Other Provision 23.87 359 

Total 26,39 407 
  

19 Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

Pe basutie ts) 
ee 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

As Al 

OPT lind pee irae 

  

Statutory Dues 
  

Employee Related Liabilities 
  

Total         

20 Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 
Pvt 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Cw 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

(A) Authorized: 

1,20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/-each 1,200.00 1,200, 

{March 31, 2022: 1,20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each} 

Total 1,200.00 1,200.00 

(B) Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Shares 

1,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10/+ cach 1,000,00 TAKER? 

{March 41, 2022: 1,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/-each) 

Total 1,000.00 1,000.00 

(C) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the 

beginning and at the end of the year 

At the beginning of the year (Nos.) 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Issued during the year (Nos) - 

Outstanding at the end of the year (Nos.) 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 
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(D) Details of Shareholders holdin 

Parasm al Doshi 

Ohanpal Doshi 

Varsha Doshi 

Sadhana Doshi 

Nishit Deshi 

Sarthak Doshi 

Details of Promoters shareholding 

Dhanpal Doshi HUF 

Paras Doshi HUF 

Rajmati Hinged 

Sadhana Doshi 

Dhkanpal Oost! 

Parasm al Doshi 

Gaurav Jain 

Varsha Doshi 

aya Jain 

Chandra Shekhar Doshi 

Nivya Doshi 

Nishit Doshi 

Sarthak Doshi 

Kusum Doshi 

3M Consultants Pvt, Lid 

Future infraestates Pvt.Ltd 

Indothai Wealth Management Pvt.Ltd. 

Citadel Real Estate Pvt. Lid 

more than 5 % shares 

1465,900 

270,500 

474,550 

045,000 

5.77000 

5,606,000 

ern in the Compan 

262,300 

159,500 

29,400 

45,000 

12,70,500 

1,65,900 

29,400 

474550 

40,500 

12,000 

67,750 

§,77,000 

560,000 

28,500 

38 500 

§1000 

135,000 

2.71097 

(F) Terms/rights attached to equity shares: 

2,62,300 

169,500 

29400 

045,000 

2.70500 

1465,900 

29400 

474,550 

40,500 

G,000 

67,750 

577,000 

§,60,000 

28,500 

38,500 

51,000 

135,000 

2,74,097 

165,900 

270,500 

#74550 

0,465,000 

5,77,000 

560,000 

  

  
The com pany has only one class of equity snareshaving apar value of Rs, © per share. Each holder of equity sharesis entitled to one vote 

per share. The dividend, in case proposed by the Board of Directorsis subject to the approval of the shareholdersin the ensuing Annual 

General Meating. except in case of interim dividend. In the event of fiquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the 

remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding 

(G) There are no sharesreserved for issue under optionsand contracts‘commitm ents for the sale of shares or disinvestment. 

     
ee Tati it Tes 

(H) Other details of equity shares for a period of five yearsimmediataly preceding March 31,2023; 

trey mee lite o 

  

  

              

    

  

  

  

  

  

          

yi y 4 Pda 2020 2016 

Aggregate num ber of share allotted as 

fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) - - - - 

without payment being received in cash 

Aggregate number of shares allotted as 

fully paid bonus shares " " " " 

Aggregate number of sharesbought 

back . : : : 

21 Other Equity 

Reserves and Surplus 
ead ati te = Aes) 6:1) 

ot ele ee un Retained Eamings 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 2,386.15 2,017.60 4403.76 

Profit / (Loss) for the year - 040.34 4940.34 

Othet com prehensive incom efor the year - (0.28) (0.28) 

Dividend . (90,00) {00.00) 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 2,386.15 2,957.63 5,343.78 

Profit / (Loss) for the year (580.45) (580.45) 

Other com prehensive incom e for the year - (0.56) (0.56) 

Dividend - (00.00) (00.00) 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 2,386.15 2,276.62 4,662.76     
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Nature and Purpose of reserve 

1, Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus 

shares, whiting off the preliminary expenses in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 

2. Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less dividends or other distributions paid te shareholders, It also includes actuarial gains 

and losses on defined benefit plans recognized in other comprehensive income (net of taxes} 

22 Interest Income 

Tanta 

Interest income on financial assets measured at 

amortised cost: 

ne 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Dt 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

        
(i) Fixed deposits with banks 129.95 192.20) 

(ii) Funding and late paymonts 38.08 22.99) 

{iii) Interest on ICD 2642 14.33 

(iv) Interest on Sovereign Gold Bonds 134 0.72 

Total 195,79 230.24   
  

23 «~Dividend Income 

erate tas 

Dividend Income 

owt 

March 31, 2023 

27.07 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

March 34, 2022 

  

27.29 
  

Total       27.07   27.29 
  

24° ~Fees and Commission Income 

ie rastut this 
en 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs_ In Lakhs) 

As At 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

          

Brokerage income 

Brokerage income 516.12 480,96 

Total A 516.12 480.96 

Income from services 

Others 7M 0.97 

Total B 7.04 0.97 

Total (A+B) 523.16 481.93 
  

25 Net Profit/ (Loss) on Fair Value Changes 

Particulars 

(A) Net gain/{loss) on financial instraments at fair 

value through profit or loss 

nN 

March 31, 2023 

  

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

An At 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

        

(i} Profit/ @oss) on sale of derivatives held for trade (net) 166.87 (61.02) 

(ii) Profit/ (loss) on other securities held for trade (680.21) 385.47 

(iis) Profit/ (loss) on sale of investments (net) at 

fair value through profit or loss eae S37 Ra 

(B) Total net gain on fair value changes (734,34) 1,222.08 

(C) Fair value changes: 

(ij Realised 201.47 970.85 

(ii) Unrealised (935.81) 25123 

Total (734.34) 1,222.08 
  

26 Sale of Services 

Particulars 

Income from Depository 

a 

March 31, 2023 

22 57 

(Rs. ln Lakhs} 

Te 

March 31, 2022 

  

23.62 
  

Total     22,57   23.62 
  

27) «Other Income 

Particulars 
rots 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Ct A 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

        

Reversal of Doubtlul Debts Provision - 104 

Rent received 9.60 6.00 

Miscellaneous Income 5.10 3.00 

Total 14.70 10.05 
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28 Finance Cost (Rs. In Lakhs} 

As At As At 
Particulars 

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 

  

  

    

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 

Interest on borrowings 14.67 7844 

Other barrowing cast 8.77 7.00 

Total 23.44 85.44       

29 Fees and Commission Expenses 

Taner is be) 
ema NI 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

ne 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

Conunission to Branches & AP's 212.52 200,33 

Depository charges 1.90 1.78 

Membership and Subscription Foes 3.84 4.08 

Total 218.26 206,19 

3) = =6Employee Benefit Expenses (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Salary and Wages 254.93 209.67 

Contribution to Provident fund and other fund (Refer Note no. 41} 7.82 10.16 

Staff Welfare expenses 6.03 50.43 

Total 268.79 270,27         

3 

  

Tiberi nis 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense      
een 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Ce 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

        

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment 27.01 28.11 

Amortisation on other intangible assets 015 0.20 

Total 27.16 28.31 

32. Other In Lakhs) 

Rent and amenities 

Insurance 

Travelling and conveyance 

Annual Maintenance E 

E hex 

VSAT and Internetex 

Conununication 

Advertisement and Business Promotion Ex 

Prin and stationery 

Auditor's fees and ex 

Bad Debts 

, maintenance, u and others 

land professional c 

Doubtful debt provision 

Ce te Social Re 

Miscellaneous Es 

onsibility 

Total 

** Details of Statutory Auditor's Fee (excluding GST) 

40.09 

4.76 

10.83 

53.09 

13.39 

9.27 

2.62 

7.29 

0.98 

1.25 

4.72 

5.19 

34.62 

2.31 

4.00 

40.16 

234.57 

As At March 31, 2023 

47.40 

4.24 

6.93 

48.34 

14,08 

7.84 

2.78 

12.59 

1.05 

1.25 

O18 

4.37 

16,11 

21,34 

24.77 

213.26 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

  

Aw At March 31, 

  

  

  

    

2022 

Statutory Audit Fee 075 075 

Fax Audit Ree 0.25 025 

Certification fee 0.25 0.25 

Total 1.25 1.25       
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33° Tax Reconciliation 

Amounts recognised in Statement of profit and loss {Rs. In Lakhs} 

  

    
For the year ended eee nded 

ee teeth nig 1 f hee) rthe year ende 

March 31 2023 March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

        

Tax on profit forthe current year - 194.53 

Tax on profit for the previous year - 0.2 

Deferred tax (43.0% (43,32) 

Tax expense for the year charged to the (43.04 132 

Profit and loss (a) 

Deferred tax of am ountsrecognised In 

other com prehensive incame (b} {0:9) (0.1) 

Total Tax expenses for the year (a+b) (43.09 123 
  

Reconciliation of effective tax rate 

Profit / (Loss) before tax 

licable Tax Rate 

Com puted Tax Expense 

Tax effect of : 

Exempted income 

Income/ ensesallowed & disallowed 

Deferred Tax on account of Property Plant and Equipm ent and Iniangible Assels 

Tax Expenses recognised du the 

Movement in deferred tax balances 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Depreciation 

Fair valuation of Investment 

Total - Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Assets 

Depreciation 

Provision for Doubtful debts 

Defined Em Plan 

Other timing difference 

Fair valuation of Investm ent 

Total - Deferred Tax Assets 

Net tax (Assets)/Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Depreciation 

Fair valuation of Investment 

Total - Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Assets 

Depreciation 

Provision for Doubtful debts 

Defined Em Plan 

Other timing difference 

Fair valuation of Investment 

Total - Deferred Tax Assets 

Net tax (Assots)/Liabilities 
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25.17% 

  

(Rs.in Lakhs) 

22.00 

3.78 

119.54 

9.73 

46.02 

(146.02) 

  

{Rs.in Lakhs) 
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34 Earning Per Shares (EPS) 

The com putation of basic and diluted earnings per share isagiven below (Rs.in Lakhs)       
For the year ended emer tates 

  

  

eee es 
March 34,2023 March 31,2022 

i) Net Profit after tax as per Satem ent of Profit and Loss 680.45 104031 

attributable to Equity Shareholders {in Lakhs) REO 42) , ‘ 

ii) Weighted Average num ber of equity sharesused as 
100,00,000 100,060,000 

denominator for calculating EPS(in num bers} 

iii) Basic and Diluted Earningsper share (5.80) w40 

(Face value Rs..0/- per equity share }           

35 Statement of Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure 

During the period ended March 31, 2023 the Company has spent @ 4,00 Lakh (Previous year % 213 Lakh) out of the total amount of f 389 Lakh 

(Previous year = Nilprequired to be spent as per section G5 ofthe Companies Act 2013 in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR] 

Amount spent in cash during the year on: (Rs.in Lakhs)       
eet pe 

ae eee et 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(i) Constru ction/acquisition of any asset = = 
  

          

  

  

(ii) On purposesother than ({i)above 400 - 

36 Contingent Liabilitles (Rs. in Lakhs) 

wt ee 
Particulars 

CCR air] Oto ek rd 

Counter guarantees in ram ect of guatantess given by banksio the Stock Exchangestowands 
ane Means ye ; 7 2500.00 690.00 

base capiial, margin daposisetc. 

Pladged of fixed depots (including Interest) with the bank againe the above bank guarantees 1250 90 500           

37 Inthe opinion of tha m anagem ent, there tsonly one reportable business sagm ent asanvisaged by ind AS DA on ‘Operating Segment’ issued by 

Institute of Chartered accountant of India Accordingly, na saparaia disclosure for segm ant reporting tnrequirad ta he made in the financial 

matem ents ofthe Company. Secondary sagm entation Dased on geagranhyhasnol been presented asthe Com pany operates prim anly in india 

and the Com pany perceives that there inno significant differance in its risk and euturnsin operating tram diffarant geographic areas within 

India 

38 Related Party Disclosure 

Asper indian Accounting Slandard on related partly disclosures (ind AS 24) ihe namesofthe related parliesof the Company areas follows 

(A) List of related parties where control exists and also related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships: 

Nature of relationship | Name of the related party 

Parasn at Doshi (Whole Tim 4 Oirector & Chairman) 

Dnanpal Dosh) (Managing Director & Chiat Executive Officer) 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) Rajendra Bandi (Whole Tim « Director) 

Deepak Sharm a (Chiat Financal Officer} 

Sanjay Kuthwah (Com pany Secretary; upto Septem bar 02 2022) 

Shruti Skarwar (Com pany Secretary; w.of Septem ber 63,2022) 

  
  
  

  
  

  

Entities where control exists: 
  

Indo Thai Realties Lid, 

intto Thai Globe Fin (IFSC)Lid 

Subsidiary Company Fem to Green Hydrogen Lid 

Associate Company Indo Thai Comm oditiee Put Lid 

(Als Sun Dacor Ward 

tls Balm ukund Ram kishan Bang 

Sky Space VanturnsLL> 

Citadat Real Estates Private Ltd, 

Other Related Parties Future Infraestates Povate Lid 

IM Consultants Private Lim ited 

Surana Esiate And Com moadity Trading Pvt.Ltd 

Geestanjall Buildcon Pvt. Lid. 

Vistar VillasPyt ttd 

Prosperity Residency Pvt. Lid. 

Rem igos Money india Private Lim ited 

Rising Infrareat Pvt. Lid 

Provident Real Estate Pvt.Ltd 

Other Related Parties Red Carpet Residency Pvt_Ltd 

Su res) Chandra Shantila & Co 

Sky Space insurance Sroking LLF 

Sujanm al & Sons 

Indo Thal Wealth Managem ent Pyt, Lid 

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries   
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Other Related Parties 

Prosperity Residency Pyt.Ltd   
Remigos Money India Private Limited 
  

Rising Infrareal Pvt. Ltd 
  

Provident Real Estate Pvt.Ltd 
  

Red Carpet Residency Pvt.Ltd   
Suresh Chandra Shantila & Co 
  

Sky Space Insurance Broking LLP   
Sujanmal & Sons 
  

indo Thai Wealth Managem ent Pvt, Ltd 
  

  
Relatives of Key Management Personnel 

Dhanpal Doshi (HUF}   
Nivya Doshi 
  

Jaya Bandi 
  

Nishit Doshi   
Palak Bandi 
  

Paras Doshi (HUF) 
  

Praveen Bandi   
Rajendra Bandi (HUF) 
  

Sadhana Doshi 
  

Sarthak Doshi 
  

Sunita Bandi 
  

Vijaya Jain 
  

Rajm ati Hingad   
Varsha Doshi 
  

Paras Doshi (WTD) 
  

Ritu Doshi Jain   
Tripat Jain 
  

Chandra Shekhar Doshi 
  

Kumkum Jain   
Rom il Bandi 
  

Anita Khasgiwals     
B ificant Transactions with Related Parties 

Brokerage Received 

Sujanm al & Sons 

Dhanpal Doshi 

Dhanpal Doshi HUF 

Indo Thai Wealth Managem ent Private Limited 

Indo Thai Com m odities Pvt. Lid, 

Bandi 

Nishit Doshi 

Paras Doshi HUF 

Parasm al Doshi 

Praveen Bandi 

endra Band) 

Sadhana Doshi 

Sarthak Doshi 

Sunita Bandi 

Palak Bandi 

Rom il Bandi 

Varsha Doshi 

D ak Sharma 

mati Hingad 

Vi Jain 

N Doshi 

Anita Knagiwala 

Indo thai Realties Ltd. 

Sanjay Kushwah 

Total 
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Other related part 

KMP 

HUF of KMP 

Other related party 

Associate Com pan 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

HUF of KMP 

KMP 

Relative of KMP 

KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Subsid 

KMP   
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Commission paid 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Praveen Bandi Relative of KMP 4.94 - 

Total 4.94 - 

Remuneration 

Sarthak Dosh} Relative of KMP 849 

Praveen Bangi Relative of KMP - 3.4 

Total 8.49 3.4 

Remuneration/Compensation to KMP * 

Short tem em ployee benefits 36.00 24.00 
Dhanpal Doshi 

Post em ploym ent benafits 0.59 0.59 

Total 36.59 24,59 

PaieaDount Short term em ployee benefits 36.00 25.26 

Post em ploym ent benefits 0.52 0.52 

Total 36.52 25.78 

Rajendra Bandi Short term em ployee benefits 6.00 445 

Post em ploym ent benefits - - 

Total 6.00 4.45 

Didapak Shard Short term em ployee beneite 421 3.82 

Post em ploym ent benefits 

Total 4.21 382 

Sanjay Kushwah Short term em ployee _e 249 452 

Post em ployment benefits - - 

Total 249 4.52 

Shruti Sikarwar Short term em ployee penets 287 > 

Post em ploym ent benefits - 

Total 287 - 
  

“As the liabilities for gratuity and leave compensation are provided on an actuarial basis for the Com pany asa whole, the am ountspertaining tothe 

key managem ent personnel isnot included above. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
ie dilir tet Relationship FY 22-23 ; FY 2%22 

Rent Paid 

Balmukund Ramkishan Bang Otherrelated party 24.94 24.94 

Paras Doshi HUF HUF of KMP 0.81 162 

Dhanpal Doshi HUF HUF of KMP 057 14 

M/s Sun Decor World Otherrelated party AT 1247 

Total 38.79 40.7 

Rent Received 

Sky Space VenturesLLP Other related party 9.60 6.00 

Total 9.60 6.00 

Interest Received 

Indo Thai RealtiesLtd Subsidary 3.58 D.64 

Femto Green Hydogen Lid Subsidary 12.84 3.68 

Total 2642 4.33 

Deposits Given 

Paras Doshi HUF Relative of KMP - 4.00 

Sun Décor World Other related party 5.00 5.00 

Mis Balmukund Ramkishan Bang Otherrelated party W090 0.00 

Total 6.00 8.00 

Loan Given 

indo Thai Realties Ltd (net) Subsidary 80,00 45.00 

Fem to Green Hydogen Lid Subsidary - 200.00 

Total 50.00 345.00 

Balance outstanding as on March 31,2023 

Receivables 

Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd Subsidary 0.70 842 

Anita Khasgiwata Relative of KMP 0.00 - 

Praveen Bandi Relative of KMP 2.2 0.20 

Anita Khasaiwala Relative of KMP - 002 

Sanjay Kushwah KMP 6.00 - 

Nishit Doshi Relative of KMP 0.00 - 

Sadhana Doshi Relative of KMP 0.00 

Paras Doshi Huf HUF of KMP 6.00 - 

Total 2.82 8.64         
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Payables 

Paras Doshi KMP 2.6 0.07 

Paras Doshi HUF HUF of KMP o4t - 

Dhanpal Doshi HUF HUF af KMP 0.29 0.50 

Dhanpal Doshi KMP 178 0.06 

Sarthak Doshi Relative of KMP 0.79 - 

Sadhana Doshi Relative of KMP - 0.25 

Vijaya Jain Relative of KMP 426 = 

Rom il Bandi Relative of KMP - 0.02 

Jaya Bandi Relative of KMP 0.00 0.01 

Palak Bandi Relative of KMP 2.98 0.12 

Rajendra Bandi KMP 467 138 

Praveen Bandi Relative of KMP - - 

Sunita Bandi Relative of KMP 4.29 

Balmukund Ramkishan Bang Other related party 0.06 - 

Indo Thai Commodities Pvt.Ltd. Associate Company 26.47 32.1 

Total 48.15 34.50 

Investment Balance 

Indo Thal Commodities Pvt. Ltd. Associate Company 42.52 42.52 

Indo Thal Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd Wholly Owned Subsidiary 125.20 725.00 

Indo Thai RealtiesLtd Wholly Owned Subsidiary 797 87 797.87 

Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd Subsidary Company 285.00 - 

Remigos Money India Private Limited Other related party 59.00 - 

Total 1,300.59 965.39 

~ Rs.0.00 Lakhsindicates values are lower than Rs. 0.01 where applicable. 

39 Significant Investment in the Subsidiaries & Associates (Rs. In Lakhs) 

PETE Mm CCM Oller ling ) Principal Place of Business BAT % of Shares Held 

: : Block No.5, 2nd Floor, Capital Tower,Plot No. 639A, Wholly-owned 
Indo Thai Realties Ltd 

PU-4, Sheme No. 54 Indore MP 4520 D IN Subsidiary 00.00% 

Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd. Block 6B, Zone-1, GIFT SEZ Gandhinagar (Gujrat)- Wholly-owned 

382355 Subsidiary 90.00% 

indo Thai Commodities Pvt Ltd Block No 56, 3rd Floor, Capital TowerPlot No. 69A, 

PU-4, Scheme No_54 Indore MP Associate Company 40.05% 

Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd Biock No.5, 2nd Floor, Capital Tower,Plot No_ 169A, - 

PU-4, Scheme No. 54 Indore MP 4520 IN Subsidiary Company 56.86%           
  

40 The Board has proposed adividand @ N%ie. Re. V- per equity share of Rs. /-each for the financial year ended March 312023 which is 

subject to the modification & approval of the mem bers at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 

41 Employee Benefit 

As per indian Accounting Standard 8 "Employee benefits’, the disclosures as defined are given below; 

A) Defined Benefit Plans: 

Company hasmadean arrangement with Life Insurance Corporation for Gratuity Benefits. Now the company makes. annual contributions 

to the Employees’ Group Gratuity-cum-Life Assurance Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of india, a funded defined benefit pian 

for eligible employees. The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost were measured using the 

Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations. 

(i) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (Rs.in Lakhs) 

Present value of the obligation at the beginning of the period 

Interest cost 

Current service cost 

Past Service Cost 

Benefits paid (if an 

Actuarial (gain loss 

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 
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{ii} Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet (Rs. in Lakhs) 

elas ith  e’ ‘esckae) BSA 
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 

Present value of the obligation at the end of the penod 43.51 35.31 

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 43.87 34.82 

Nat llability/(asset) recognized in Balance Sheet and related analysis (0.36) 048 

Funded Status - Surplus/ (Doficit) 0.36 (0.438) 

(iii) Expense recognized during the (Rs. in Lakhs) 

in Income Statement 

interest cost 

Current service cost 

Past Service Cost 

Expected return on plan asset 

Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under "Em benefits ex 

in Other Comprehensive (income) / expenses 

Actuarial (gain jioss- obligation 

Actuarial (gain jiloss- plan assets 

  

Net {income)ie for the nised in OGI 

(iv) Actuarial assumptions 

Rate of discountin 7.50% 7.25% 

Rate of salary increase 7.00% 7.00% 

Withdrawal rate rAnnum) 500% 500% 

Mortality rate during empl ant indian Assured Lives Mortality (20 12-4) Indian Assured Lives Mortalli 2M) 

Mortality rate afteramp ent NA. NA 

  

(v) Sensitivity Analysis 

Significant actuarial assum ptions for the determination ofthe defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase rate. Effect of change 

in mortality rate isnegligible. Plaase note that the sensitivity analysis presented below m ay not be representative of the actual change in the datined benefit 

obligation asit isuntikely that the changein assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assum ptionsm ay be correlated. The resultsof 

sensitivity analysis are given below: 

  

  

  

  

  

            

ede tes Cea a ee as As At March 31,2022 

4351 | . i , 
OAC SG Salary nee Repesy A 35,30.920 @ Sslary Increase Rate -7% and 

an > 4, 

Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) Discount Rate -7.50% Riacount Rate ct 2o% 

Liability with x% increase in Discount Rate 40.71,325 ;x=100% [Change (6%) 33,06,067;x=1.00% (Change (6)%) 

Liability with x% decrease in Discount Rate 46,74,040 ;x=100%[Change 7%} 37,88 893: x=1.00% [Change 7%] 

Liability with x% increase in Salary Growth Rate 46,72498 .x=100% (Change 7%) 37 86,94 x100% [Change 7%] 

Liability with x% decrease in Salary Growth Rate 40 67,584; x=100% [Change {6)% ] 33,03,594 ; x=100% [Change (6)% ] 

Liability with x%increase in Withdrawal Rate 43,53,329 ; x=100% [Change 0% 35,25,387; x=100% [Changs 0%] 

Liability with x%decrease in Withdrawal Rate 4346393; x=100% [Change 0%] 35,36,060 ; x=100% [Change O%] 

Maturity analysis of benefit ions (Rs.in Lakhs) 

0 tApr 2022 to 31Mar 2023 

O1Apr 2023 to 31 Mar 2024 

01Apr 2024 to 31Mar 2025 

0 7Apr 2025to 31 Mar 2026 

O1Apr 2026 to 31Mar 2027 

O1Apr 2027 te 31Mar 2028 

G1Apr 2028 Onwards 

(B) Defined Contributions Plans: (Rs.in Lakhs) 

Contribution to provident fund 

Contribution to ESIC 
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42 Lease 

Com pany hasadopted Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ effective April 1, 2019 and alect not to apply the requirem entsofind AS 1% since all leases are short term leases. 

43 Comparatives 

Previous year figures are re-qrouped, re-classifiad and re-arranged, wherever considered necessary to confirm to current years presentation. 

44 Asset pledged as security 

The carrying am ountsof assels pledged assecurily for borrowings are; (Rs, in Lakhs} 

Financial Asset 

First charge 

3.65 40 83 

- 34.33 

5,311.92 4,722.74 

5,320.60 4,897.91 

Stock for trade 

Investment 

Deposits 

Total assets pledged as securit 

  

45 in derivative financial instruments in Lakh 

Equity derivatives - Future 

Equity derivatives- Option 

Comm odity derivatives - Future 

Com m odity derivatives - Option 

Total osure 

  

- The dérivatives.are used for The purpose of Trading 

46 Financial Risk Management 

The Com pany hasexposure to the following risk arising from financial instruments 

a) Credit Risk 

Itisrisk of financial lossthat the Com pany will incur a loss because its custom er or counterparty to financial instruments failsto m eet its contractual 

Following provides exposure to credit risk for trade receivables: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rs.in Lakhs) 

ead Le March 31,2023 } March 31,2022 

Trade and Other Debtors 

Secured 

Due 0-180 days 185.87 184.37 

Oue more than 80 days 6.82 2.51 

Total (a) 202.70 196.88 

Un-secured 

Oue 0-180 days 33.23 “oT 

Oue more than 80 days 65.13 66.49 

Total (b) 98.36 80.57 

Total (a+b) 302106 277.44 

Less: lm pairment Loss (5.014) (2.70} 

Total 286.05 264.75       
  

The Company has followed simplified method of ECL in case of Trade receivables and the Company recognises lifetime expected losses for ail trade 

receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction, At each reporting date, the Com pany assesses the im pairm ent requirements, 

Other financial assets considered to have a low credit risk: 

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited a3 we generally invest in deposits with banks and stock exchanges with high credit ratings assigned by 

international and dom estic credit rating agencies, Invesim ents com prise of Quoted Equityinstrumentsand Mutual Fundswhich are market tradeable 

b) Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity represents the ability of the Com pany to generate sufficient cash flow to meet its financial obligations on time, both In normal and in stressed 

conditions, without having to liquidate assets or raise funds at unfavourable terms thus compromising its earnings and capital, The Company aimsto 

maintain the level of itscash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable Investments al an amount in excess of expected cash outflow on financial 

liabilities. Fundsrequired for short period istaken care by borrowingsthrough utilizing overdraft facility. 
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The table balow sum marisesthe maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flowsofthe Company's financial assetsand liabilities, 

Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balance other than (iIpabove 

} Securities for trade 

) Trade Receivables 

(v) Loans 

vijinvestm ants 

vii} Other financial assets 

Total Financial Assets 

Financial Labilities 

Trade Pa ies 

Borrowings 

Deposits 

) Other financial liabilities 

Total Financial Liabilities 

Net Excess / (Shortfall) 

c) Market Risk 

155.32 

446 

155.48 

286.05 

150.00 

505.54 

8913 

3,447.99 

4,094 73 

311.28 

42.56 

89.78 

4,538.35 

7686.34 

in Lakhs} 

27,98 

4.3% 472274 

2053.41 

264.75 

359.67 

1300 39 1343,78 $96.19 

66199 

6,612.31 4,820.88 5,718.93 

4 126,66 

47.69 

4382 

S742 

4,375.58 - 

445.30 5,778.93 

  

Market risk ariseswhen movementsin market factors (foreign exchange rates, interest ratesand equity pniceslimpact the Company'sincome orthe 

market value of its portfolios. The Com pany, in its course of business, is exposed to market risk due to change in equity prices, interest rates and foreign 

exchange rates. The objective of market risk managem entisto maintain an acceptable level of market risk exposure while aiming to maximize returns, 

The Com pany classifies exposuresto market risk into either trading or non-trading portfolios. Both the portfolios ara managed using the following 

sensitivity analyses: 

I) Equity Price Risk 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalent and other Bank balances 

Financial asset at FYTPL 

Trade Receivables 

Loans 

Investment in Subsidiary & Associates 

Other Financial assets at am orlised cost 

Total 

Liabilities 

Trade p le 

Borrowings 

Deposits 

Other financial liabilities 

Total 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalent and other Bank balances 

Financial asset at FVTPL 

Trade Receivables 

Loans 

Investment in Subsidiary & Associates 

Other Financial assets at am ortised cost 

Total 

Liabilities 

Trade p le 

Borrowings 

Deposits 

Other financial liabilities 

Total 
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i Interest Rate Risk 

6.47170 

171102 

286.05 

150.00 

1,250.39 

89113 

9,760.30 

4,094 73 

314,28 

42.56 

89.78 

4,538.35 

4,855,032 

3402.19 

264,75 

359.67 

996.19 

66199 

0 539.61 

4.126 66 

47.69 

43,62 

57.42 

4,375,58 

(Rs.in Lakhs} 

166102 50.00 | Equity price 

Si - Interest rate 

Interest rate 

Equity price 

Interest rate 

Interest rate  
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i) Equity Price Risk 

The Com pany exposure to price risk arising form investment and securityin trade held bythe company and isciassified in the balance sheet through fair 

value through profit & loss account. Com pany hasinvesim ent in Exchange Traded Funds 4 equity sharesunder variousscheme and itsexposure 

The below senaitivity depicts a scenano where a 0% movement in equity prices, everything else remaining constant, would result In an exchange 

obligation for both Traded and Non-traded (client) positionsand their impact on statement of profit and lossaccount 

(Rs.in Cakhs) 

    
Tb Dt el te meee ime mr 

Particulars Year ended March Cr mr ta 

312023 care ys 

Equity pricesup by 10% 160.5 335.09 
  

      Equity pricesdown by 10% (160.5) (335.09) 
  

li) Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 

Interest rate change doesnot affects significantly shortterm borrowing and current investm ent therefore the Com pany’s exposure to the risk of changesin 

market interest rates relates prim arily to the Com pany'slang-term debt and Non current investment 

Agat March 31,2023 and March 31,2022 a parallel shift of 250% in the yield curve would result in the following im pact on the statement of profit and toss. 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

me elu 

oe tehiime lem ttt) 

Year ended March eA alter ta 

BeAr x) Karur 

Parallel upward shift of 250% 4.03 5.30) 

eae A te) 

  

   
  

      Parallel downward shift of 250% (4.03) 5.30 
  

47 Financial Instruments 

Refer to financial instruments by category table Delow for the disctosure on carrying value and fair value of financial assets and Habilities. For financial 

assets and liabilitiesm aturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying am ountsapproxim ate fair 

value due tothe short maturity of these instruments. 

The carrying value of financial instrumentsby categories as of March 34 2023 is as follows: 

(Rs.in Lakhs} 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalent and other Bank balances 547170 547170 

Security in trade 15.48 = 

Investment 1605.93 136.39 

Trade Receivables 286.05 286.05 

Loans 60.00 10.00 

Other Financial assets al amortised cost 891% 8943 

Total 9,760.30 8,099.28 166102 

Liabilities 

Trade ble 4.09473 4,094,732 

Borrowings 31128 314.28 

D ts 42.56 42.56 

Other financial liabilities 89.73 89.78 

Total 4,538.35 4538.35 

  

The carrying value of financial instrum entsby categonesasof March 31 2022 isasfollows 

(Rs in Lakhs} 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalent and other Bank balances 4 855,03 4,855.03 

Security in trade 2053.41 2,053.41 2053.41 

Investment 2,344 96 996.19 1,348.78 1348.78 

Trade Receivables 264.75 264.75 

Loans 359 67 359.67 

Other Financial assets at am ortisad cost 661.99 66199 

Total 0 53981 7,137.62 

Liabilities 

Trade ble 4.12666 4 126 66 

Borrowings “47.69 47.69 

Deposits 4382 43.82 

Other financial lrabilities 5742 5742 

Total 4,375.58 4375.58   116 | STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
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Fair value hierarchy 

Fair value isthe price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (orm ost advantageous) 

market al (he measurement date under current m arkel conditions (ie. an exil price), ceqgardlessof whether that price is directly observable or estim ated 

using a valuation technique 

Level 1- The fair value hierarchy have been valued using quoted pricesfor instrumentsin an active market. 

Level 2-Inputsotherthan quoted pricesincluded within Level {that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e, derived from prices). 

Level 3- Inputsthat are unobservable. Thiscategory includesall instrum ents for which the valuation technique includesinputs that are not observable 

and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument's valuation, 

The following table sum m arises financial insirum entsm easured at fair value on recurring basis: 

(Rs. in Lakhs} 

Financial instruments 

Securities for trade 1,155.48 - - 1,565.48 

Mutual Funds 137.71 - “ B7 74 

Equity Shares (otherthan subsidiaries & assaciat 308.27 - - 3B 27 

Other Invesiments 59,56 . 59.56 

Total 1,661.02 166102 

  

in Lakhs} 

Financial instruments 

Securities for trade 996.19 996.19 

Mutual Funds 138.70 138.70 

Equity Shares (otherthan subsidiaries & associates) £158.76 1,876 

Total 2,293.65 2,293.65 

  

Movements in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value. 

The Following table showsa reconciliation ofthe opening and closing am ounts of Level Sfinancial assetsand liabilitisswhich are recorded at fair value 

(Rs.in Lakhs} 

ening Balance 

urchase 

Less: Sales 

Add: Gain / (Loss 

Transferin Level 3 

Less. Transfer fram Level 3 

Balance 

  

Maturity Analysis 

The table bolow showsan analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or satiled, 

(Rs, in Lakhs} 

ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

} Cash and cash equivatents 155.32 55.32 . 

|) Bank balance other than (ijabove 5,3%.38 446 5,311.92 

(ili) Secunties for trade 15546 115548 

(iv) Receivables 

Trade Receivables 286.05 286.05 

(b) Other Receivables 

Loans 50.090 150.00 

lIinvestm ents 1805.93 50554 0.39 

(viii Other financial assets 89113 3.56 B87 57 

Total Financial Assets 9,760.30 2,260.42 7,499.88 

Non Financial Assets 

(i) Current tax assets §5.03 - 

(ii) Deferred tax assets 46.02 - 

il) Property, plant and equipment 204 22 - 

(lv) Otherintangible assets - - 

(v} Other non financial assets 61.93 6193 

Total Non Financial Assets 467.20 6193 

Total Assets 227.50 2,322.35   
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

(i) Payables 

{a} Trade Payables - = > 

(ij total oulstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises = = = 

  

  

  

(ii) lotal outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprisesand small enterprises 409473 4094.73 - 

(ob) Other Payables 

(i) total oulstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises - - - 

  

  

  

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprisesand sm all enterprises = = 
  

  

  

  

(ii) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 3114.28 31128 - 

(ii) Deposits 4256 42.56 - 

(iv) Other financial liabilities 89.78 69.78 - 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,538,356 4,538.35 . 
  

Non-financial Liabilities 

(i) Currant tax liabilities - - - 

(il) Provisions 26.39 26.39 - 

(ii) Other non financial liabilities - - 

(iv) Deferred tax Liabilities = = 

  

  

  

  

  

      Total Non Financial Liabilities 26.39 26.39 - 

Total Liabilities 4,564.74 4,564.74 - 

Net 5,662.76 (2,242.39) 7,850.12       
  

(Rs.in Lakhs) 

ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 127.98 127.98 - 

|) Bank balance other than (i) above 4,727.05 4.31 4,722.74 

(iil) Securities for trade 2053.47 2.05341 . 

(iv) Receivables 

Trade Receivables 264.75 264.75 

) Other Receivables 

(v)Loans 359.67 359.67 - 

Invesim ants 2.344 36 996.1 1,348.78 

(vii) Other financial assets 66199 4284 68.5 

Total Financial Assets 539.81 3849.4 6,690.67 

Non Financial Assets 

Current tax assets - 

tii) Deferred tax assets 3,01 - 3.01 

ii erty, plant and equipment 20 102 - 20 102 

v) Other intangible assets ee - 0.5 

(v) Other non financial assets 34.60 34.60 - 

Total Non Financial Assets 238.78 34,60 204,18 

Total Assets 778,59 3,883.74 6894.85 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

ti)P bles 

Trade P. les 

(i) total outstanding duesol micro enterprises and 

sm all enterprises 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprisesand small enterprises   
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Bpiraoms 
(b) Other Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and sm all enterprises - 

(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 

  

  

{ii) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) #769 w7 69 - 

{ii} Deposits 43.82 43,82 

fiv) Other financial liabilities 5742 5742 . 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,375.58 4,375.58 . 

Non-financial Liabilities 

(i) Current tax liabilities 55.5 55.5 

{il) Provisions 407 4.07 

(ill) Other non financial Habilittes - 

iv) Deferred tax Liabilities - 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 59.22 59.22 - 
  

  

          Total Liabilities 4 A348 AAA BT - 

Net 6,343.78 4551.07) 6,894.85 
  

49 Event After Reporting Date 

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financialstatements, 

50 Additional regulatory information required by Schedule III 

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure inthese financialstatements. 

Details of benami property held 

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company 

There are no immovable properties which are not heid in nameofthecompany. 

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment, intangible asset and investment property 

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets 

during the current year or previous year, 

Borrowings from Banks or Financial institution on the basis of Security of Current Assets 

The company have outstanding loans of Rs.311.28 Lakhs as on 3ist March, 2023. 

Wilful defaulter 

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or government or any government 

authority. 

Relationship with struck off companies 

The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956, 

Compliance with number of layers of companies 

The Company has cornplied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements 

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial 

yGar, 

Undisclosed income 

There is no income surrendered or remaining to be disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax 

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency 

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year. 

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 

As at March 31, 2023, the register of charges of the Company as available in records of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 

includes charges that were created/modified since the inception of the Company, The Cormipany isin the continuous process of 

filing the charge satisfaction e-form with MCA, within the timelines, as and when it receives NOCs from the respective charge 

holders. 

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions 

The Company has used borrowed fund for the purpose for which it is availed 
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Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium 

  

  

(I) date and amount of fund received from Funding parties with complete details of each Funding party Nil Nil 

Beneficiaries alongwith complete details of the other inter- mediaries’ or ultimate beneficiaries Nil Nil 

(Tl) date and amount of guarantee, secunty or the like provided to or an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries Nil Nil 
  

(IV) declaration that releyant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) and 

Companies Act has been complied with for such transactions and the transactions are not violative of the 

Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003) Nil Nil         

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of board of directors of indo Thai Securities Lim ited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 00538C/C4003% Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Managing Director & CEO Chairman & Whole Tim e Director 

DIN:00700492 DIN: 0005%60 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Mem bership No. 436593 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & 

Place: Indore Com pliance Officer 

Date: May 23, 2023 

UDIN: 234 36593B GU YW M3069 
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To 

The Members 

Indo Thai Securities Limited 

(CIN No. L67IZOMPI995PLC008959) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Opinion 

We have audited the consolidated Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} financial statements of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

("the Holding Company") and its subsidiary companies {Holding Cornpany and its subsidiary companies together referred to as 

“the Group"), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the consolidated Statement of Profit and 

Loss (Including other comprehensive income), consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of consolidated 

Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 

(hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023, consolidated profit, total consolidated 

comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 

under section 143{10}) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with 

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICA's Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the 

financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 

statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There is no key audit 

matter to be communicated in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises 

the information included in the Management's discussion and analysis and Board's Report including Annexures to Board's 

Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder'’s Information, but does not include the 

standalone and consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any farm of 

assurance conclusion thereon, 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 

obtained inthe audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conciude 

that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated 

financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that give a true and fair view of the 

consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 

under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for 
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maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the 

consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are 

responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the 

Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to doso. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting 

process of the Group. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not.a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually orin 

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

consolidated financial statements, As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e@ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion: The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 

orthe override of internal control. 

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143({3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by management. 

@ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the gaing concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 

on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if 

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the 

date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going 

concern. 

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 

the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation, 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the annual financial statements that individually or in aggregate, make it 

probable that the economic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning to scope our audit work and in evaluating the results of our 

work; and {ii} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the 

consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 

bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safequards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. 

We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

Other Matters 

a. The consolidated financial results include the audited financial results of subsidiary companies whose financial statements 

reflect Group's share of consolidated total assets of Rs. 1785.97 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 138,23 Lakh) as at 31 March 2023, Group's 

share of consolidated total revenue of Rs. 74.31 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 37.15 Lakh) and Group's share of consolidated total net loss 

after tax of Rs. 129.20 (Previous Year Rs. 73.58 Lakh) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial 

results, which have been audited by us. 

b. The consolidated financial results includes the share of associate company Indo Thai Commodities Private Limited whose 

financial statements refiect total assets of Rs, 259.13 Lakh as at 3] March 2023, Group's share of total asset is Rs. 102.68 Lakh and 

total Loss Rs. 5.08 Lakh, which is considered in the consolidated financial results, which have been audited by other independent 

auditor, The independent auditors’ reports on financial statements have been furnished to us by the management and our 

opinion on the consolidated financial results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these 

entities, is based solely on the report of such auditor, 

Our opinion is not modified inrespect ofthese matters. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the consolidated financial statements, 

b..In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of 

changes.in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 

books of account maintained for the purpose or preparation of the financial statements. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

€. The company has not informed about the presence of any operational Branch which requires Audit u/s 143{8) of the 

Act. 

f. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3], 2023 taken on record by the 

Board of Directors, none of the directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of 

the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in 

terms of Section 164(2} of the Act. 

g. On the basis of the examination if the Books of accounts and other records shown to us for the purpose of the Audit 

and other such documents asked during the course of the Audit, The Auditor has no observation or adverse comment, 

apart from those mentioned in the relevant paras if any, on the financial transactions or matters which may have any 

adverse effect on the functioning of the company. 
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h.On the basis of the examination of the Books of Account and other records shown to us for the purpose of the Audit and other 

such documents asked during the course of the Audit, we found no material reason to report any qualification, reservation or 

adverse remark relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, apart from the matters already 

mentioned in the relevant paras, ifany. 

i, With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-A". 

|. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014, inour opinion and tothe best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

|, The Group has no pending litigations on its financial position in its consolidated Financial Statements; 

ii, The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts during the year 

ended March 31, 2023: 

li, The Company has transferred of Rs. 55.123/- tothe Investor Education and Protection Fund during the year. 

k. i. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the noted of the 

accounts, no funds have been advanced or loans or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 

sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), 

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security orthe like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries; 

ii, The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the 

company from any person(s) or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries; and 

ili, Based on audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our 

notice that has caused usto believe that the representations under sub-clause (I) and (Il) contain any material misstatement. 

|. i, The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance with 

section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent it applies to payment of dividend. 

ii. The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the 

members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amountof dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the 

Act asapplicable. 

m. As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is mandatory only w.e.f April 1, 2023, for the Company, reporting 

under this clause is not applicable. 

n, With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In ouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid during the current year by 

the Holding Company and itssubsidiary companies toits directors is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 23436593BGUYWL5096. 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No.005313C /C4003N1 

CA Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436593 

Place: Indore 

Date: May 23", 2023 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated financial Statements of Indo 

Thai Securities Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act") 

In conjunction with our report of the consolidated financial staternents of Indo Thai Securities Limited (the 'Holding 

Company’) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Holding Company as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies are responsible for establishing 

and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India, These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Parent and its 

subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 

Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under 

Section 143(10) of the Companies. Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of 

the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to fraud or error, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors of the 

subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other 

Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial 

contrals system over financial reporting of the Parent and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated 

in India. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that; 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acauisition, use, or 

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements, 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial.controls over financial reporting to future periods 

are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 

changesinconditions, of that the deqree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to Us and based on the 

consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the Parent and its 

subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate Internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2623, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting 

established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India, 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 23436593BGUYWLS096. 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No, 005313 /C4003n 

CA Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No, 436593 

Place: Indore 

Date: May 23”, 2023 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

AS AT MARCH 3], 2023 (Rs. In Lakhs) 

’ As at March 31, Pete) avec T eet 
lado ist es) Notes 

rata 31, 2022 

ASSETS 

1 Financial Assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 2 26,27 78.68 

(i) Bank balance other than (i) above 3 5427.20 4,829.79 

(iii) Inventories a 46.59 - 

(iv) Securities for trade 5 185.48 2,053.41 

(v) Receivables 

(a) Trade Receivables 6 286.05 264.75 

(b) Other Receivables = - 

(vi) Loans ~ - 

(vii) Investm ents 7 96188 146107 

(vili) Other financial assets 8 O81 679.59 

Total Financial Assets 8,991.29 9,467.27 

2 Non Financial Assets 

(i) Current tax assets (Net) 9 5197 - 

(ii} Deferred tax assets (Net) » 206,33 22.37 

(iii) Investment property H 9%.20 930.54 

(iv) Property, plant and equipment 2 209.9 207.23 

(v) Other intangible assets t2 - 0.6 

(vi) Right of asset use B 169 12.92 

(vii) Other non financial assets “ 323.2 233.82 

Total Non Financial Assets 4,720.51 4407.02 

TOTAL ASSETS W 711.81 10,874.29 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

1 Financial Liabilities 

(i) Payables 

(a) Trade Payables 6 

(\} total outstanding duesof micro enterprisesand small enterprises = - 

(ii} total outstanding duesof creditorsother than micro enterprises and small 

enterp ines 4,094.73 4,226.66 

(b) Other Payables 

(i) total outstanding duesof micro enterprises and smail enterprises - - 

(ii) total outstanding duesofcreditorsother than micro enterprises and small 

enterprises 0.394 0.30 

(i) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 6 31128 7.69 

(iii) Deposits v 5160 52.86 

(iv) Other financial liabilities 8 3.52 62.41 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,562.07 4,389.92 

2 Non-financial Liabilities 

(i) Current tax liabilities (Net) - §5.24 

(li) Provisions as) 26.39 4.07 

{iii} Other non financial liabilities 20 0.80 O71 

(iv) Deferred tax Liabilities = - 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 27.19 60.02 

3 Equity 

(i) Equity share capital 21 1000.00 1,000.00 

(li) Other equity 22 4854.25 5,425.64 

(iil) Non controlling interest 23 268.30 (1.29) 

Total Equity 6,122.55 6,424.35 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 0.71181 10,874.29             
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Significant accaunting policies % 

The acoom panying noltesform #n integral part of hese consolidated financial statem ents 

Asperourreport ofeven date attached For and on behalf of board of directors of Indo Thai Securities Lim ited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chertered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. 005313C/C4 00311 Dhanpal Doshi Parasm al Doshi 

Managing Director & CEO Chairman & Whole Time Director 

DIN-00700482 DIN:0005%60 

Chandrash Singhvi 

Pariner 

Mem bership No. 436593 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Place: indore Chief Financial Officer Com pany Secretary & 

Date: May 23,2023 Com pliance Officer 

UD IN 234 365938 GUYWL5096 
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

(Rs. in Lakhs] 

For the year ended For the year ended 
retin is J 

  

March 31, 2023 March 34 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Revenue from operations 

{a) Interest income 24 0.64 2705 

(b) Dividend income 25 2707 27.29 

(c) Fées and commission income 26 

- Brokerage income 58.2 480.96 

«income from services 7.04 0.97 

(4) Net gain on fair value changes 27 1225.62 

{e) Sale of products 28 2.50 - 

{T) Sale af services 23 22.57 23,62 

{1} Total Revenua from operations 755.94 1,975.50 

(lt) Other Income 30 66.80 43.61 

{1} Total Income (I+il) 822,74 2,019.19 

Expenses 

fa) Finance cost at 2344 85.44 

(>) Feesand com mission expense 32 28.26 206.9 

ic) Net toss on fair value changes 725.90 - 

{d) Purchases of Stock-in-trade 33 50,00 

{e) Changesin inventories MoM (46.59) - 

if) Employes benefits axpenses 35 408.22 306.85 

(gq) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 36 62,52 6120 

(h) Other expenses 37 286.47 243.85 

{IV} Total Expenses 1718.22 903.63 

{¥) Prafit/(lossj before tax (I-IV) {895.48} 116.48 

{V1) Tax expense: 36 

(a) Tax Expenses 2.59 m455 

(b) Deferred tax 2 {83.33} (46.99) 

(Vil) Profit/ (loss) for the year (V-VI) (74.74) 967.82 

Other Comprehensive Income 

(}) Nemsthat will not be rectassified to profit or loss 

(aj Rem easurem ent gaini(loss} of defined employee 

benefit plans {0.75} (0.38) 

(b} income tax relating to temsthat willnot be 

reclassified to profit or loss 08 0 

(Vill) Other Com prehensive Income (0,56) (0.28) 

{1X} Total comprehensive income for the period (VII+VIN} 

{comprising Profit/(Loss) and other comprehensive 

income for the period) (75.30) 967.54 

Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable to: 

Owner of tha Company {654.03} 992.53 

Non Controlling interest (6127) (24.99) 

Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to: 

Owneralthe Company (653.47) 992,81 

Non Controlling interest (6127) (24.99) 

Earnings per equity share{Face value 10/- per share) 33 

Basic (in Rs.) (7.150) 9.67 

Diluted {in Rs.) (7150) 987 

Significant accounting policies 1 

The accompanying notesform an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 

Asper our raport of even date attached For and on behalf of board of directorsof Indo Thai Securities Limited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. O53 BCIC4003T Ohanpal Doshi Parasm al Doshi 

Managing Director & CEO Chairman & Whole Time Director 

DIN: G0 700492 DIN- GOO0SHEO 

Chandresh Singhwvi 

Partner 

Mem bership No, 436593 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Chief Financial Offices Company Secretary 

Place: indore & Compliance Officer 

Date: May 23,2023 

UDIN 234 36593BGUYWLS5096 
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Profit before tax 

Add ‘Ad ents 

jon / Amortization 

Interest 38s 

Net (gain loss arising on financial assets measured at FVTPL 

Dividend income 

Interest Income 

Cash generated from operations before working capital changes 

Adjustment for: 

crease’ Decrease in other bank balances 

crease} Decrease in securitiesfortrade 

(Increase)! Decrease in Investories 

crease) Decrease in receivables 

crease} Decrease in other financial assets 

croaseW Dacrease in other non financial assots 

increase! in trace 

increase! sasejind = 

increase) (Decrease) in other financial Habilities 

increase! (Decrease) in provisions 

increase! in other non financial liabilities 

Cash generated from! in} 

Diract tax paid 

Net cash from/ (used in} Activities 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

anism adesreceived for purchase/sale of PPE! 

ease) in investment Financial Asset 

ital expenditure 

Decrease! 

In in Bank osit 

Interest received 

ase) / Sale of Investments 

Dividend income 

Net cash from/ (used in} Activities (B} 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Proseedsfrom borrowings 

interest paid 

Divadend and Dividend distribution tax 

Net cash from/ in Activities 

Net increase! in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalentsat the beginning of the 

Cash and Cash at the end of the 

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Cash in hand 

Balance with scheduled banks 

Current account 

Fixed daposit 

Total cash and cash 

Significant sccounting golicies 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial katem ents 

As per our report of even date attached 

For SPARK 4 Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No, 00S3RC/C4003 Tt 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436893 

Place! indore 

Dale: May 23, 2023 

UDIN-234 365938 GUYWLS5096 
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1,195.48 

6130 
8544 

(1225 
(27 
7 

{207,74 

(0.80 

4095.5) 

58.64 

{492 

35 

wa 

26) 

217.05 

1275.93 

27.29 

  
For and on behalf of board af directors of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Dhanpal Doshi 
Managing Director &CEO 

DIN. 00700492 

Deepak Sharma 

Chiet Financial Officer 

Parasmal Doshi 
Chairman &Whole Time Director 

DIN: 0005H60 

Shruti Sikarwar 

Company Secratary 

& Compliance Officer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

A. Equity Share Capital       
ae atta te | Pee BT ea bee] Ove OF eo peared 

(Rs. tn Lakhs) 

  

  

            
  

eh metre Pl als 

Al the beginning of the year 100,009,090 1000.00 100,00,000 1000.00 

Add: Shares fssued during the year < = = = 

Closing at the end of year 100,00,000 1,000.00 1,00,00,000 1000.00 

B. Other Equit 

betes 

(Rs, tn Lakhs) 

eer tae 6 mei igelits 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

; Security 
Pros ial | OE etl: bd 

ees ia) 

Balance as at March 31,2021 0 2,386.15 2,146.96 4,533.11 

Profit / (Loss) for the year 0 - 992.41 99281 

Total com prehensive income for the year 0 - (0.28) (0.28) 

Dwidend 6 - (10.00) (D0.00) 

Balance as at March 31,2022 Qo 2,386.15 3,039.49 5425.64 

Profit / (Loss) for the year 0 - (654.03) (654 03) 

Capital Reserve arising on consolidation B32 - - 43.20 

Total com prehensive income for the year 0 - (0.56} (0.56) 

Dividend 0 - (DO.00) (10.00) 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 183.2 2,386.15 2,284.90 4,354.25         
  

As per our report of even date attached 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Frm Reg No, 0053BC/C4003N 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Mem bership No. 436593 

Place: indore 

Date; May 23, 2023 

UDIN: 234365938 GU YWL5096 
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For and on behalf of Board of Diractors of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Managing Director & CEO Chairman & Whole Time Director 

DIN: 00700482 DIN: 0005H60 

Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Company Secretary & 

Chiof Financial Officer Com pliance Officer
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended March 31, 2023 

(1) Corporate Information 

Indo Thai Securities Limited ("ITSL" or the "Company’) and its subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as the "Group") 

carries on the business as stock and share brokers on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE") and the BSE Limited 

("BSE"); depository participants, Real estate and other related ancillary services. On September 14, 1995, ITSL received a certificate 

of registration from the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI") under sub-section 1 of section 12 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 to carry on the business as a stock broker, Accordingly, all provisions of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, and Rules and Regulations relating thereto are applicable to the Company. On November 2, 

2011 the Equity shares of the Company were listed on the NSE and the BSE. 

(ll) Significant Accounting Policies 

a) Basis of Accounting and Preparation of consolidated Financial Statements 

The consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standard (‘Ind AS’). The Halding Company is covered under the definition of NBFC and the Ind AS is applicable under Phase II as 

defined in notification dated March 30, 2016 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), since the holding company is a listed 

company. Accordingly, the Group is required to prepare the financial statement on the basis of Ind AS. 

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed 

under Sec 133 of the Companies Act ("the Act") read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

These consolidated Financial Statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule III (Division III) of the Companies Act, 

2013 applicable to NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), These consolidated Financial Statements of the 

Company are presented in Indian Rupees ("INR"), which is aiso the group Company's functional currency and all values are 

rounded to nearest Lacs upto two decimal! places, except otherwise indicated. 

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3), 2023 are being authorised for issue in accordance with a 

resolution of the directors on May 23, 2023, 

b) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that management make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and 

disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the income and expense for the 

reporting period, The actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed onan 

ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the periad in which the estimate is revised and in any future 

periods affected. 

The Group mekes certain judgments and estimates for valuation and impairment of financial instruments, fair valuation of 

employee stock options, useful life of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and retirement benefit obligations. 

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. 

Basis of consolidation of accounts of subsidiary companies: 

The Company consolidates entities which it owns or controls. The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial 

statements of the group companies and subsidiaries as disclosed in Note 41, Control exists when the parent has power over the 

entity, is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns 

by using its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct relevant activities, 

these which significantly affect the entity's returns. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control commences until the 

date control ceases, 

The financiat statements of the group companies are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and intra-group balances and 

transactions including unrealised gain/loss from such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. If amember of the Group 

uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions 
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and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Croup member's financial statements in 

preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting policies, Non- controlling 

interests, which represent part of the net profit or loss and net assets of subsidiaries that are not, directly or indirectly, owned or 

controlled by the group companies, are excluded. 

c)Revenue Recognition 

ji. Revenuefrom brokerage activities is accounted for on the exchange settlement date of the transaction. 

ii. Revenue from issue management, debt syndication, financial advisory services etc., is recognized based on the stage of 

completion of assignments and terms of agreement with the client. 

iil, Gains / losses on dealing in securities are recognized on the exchange settlement date of the transaction. 

iv. Interestincome is recognized using the effective interest rate method, 

v. Revenue from dividend is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established. 

vi. Revenue is recognised at a Point in Time w.r.t. sale of real estate units, including land, plots, apartments, commercial 

units, development rights as and when the control passes on to the customer which coincides with handing over of the 

possession tothe customer. 

d) Cost of revenue 

i. Cost of land and plots: 

Cost of land and plots includes land (including development rights), acquisition cost, estimated internal development costs 

and external development charges, which is charged to the statement of profit and loss based on the percentage of land/ 

plotted area in respect of which revenue is recognised as explained in accounting policy for revenue from ‘Sale of land and 

plots’ in consonance with the concept of matching cost and revenue. Final adjustment is made on completion of the 

specific project. 

ii. Cost of real estate projects: 

Cost of constructed properties includes cost of land [including cost of development rights/ land under agreements to 

purchase}, estimated internal development costs, external development charges, borrowing costs, overheads, construction 

costs and development/ construction materials, which is charged to the statement of profit and loss based on the revenue 

recognized as explained in accounting policy for revenue from real estate projects above, in consonance with the concept of 

matching casts and revenue. 

e) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Measurement at recognition: 

i, property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if 

any. Subsequent casts are included in the asset's carrying amount. 

ii. All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost, Cost comprises acquisition cost, borrowing cost if 

capitalization criteria are met, and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended 

use, 

iii. Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future 

economic benefit associated with these will flow with the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

Depreciation: 

i, Depreciation provided on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a written-down-value (WD) using the rates 

arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by management. 

ii. Depreciation on assets is provided on a Written Down Method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies 

Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is available for use, 

Depreciation onsale / deduction from fixed assets is provided for up to the date of sale /deduction/scrapping, 

asthe case may be, 
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iii. The residual values, estimated useful livesand methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at 

the end ofeach financial year and changes if any, are accounted for on a prospective basis, 

Capital Workin Progress: 

|. Cost of the assets not ready for intended use, as on reporting date, is shown as capital work in progress, Advances given 

towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each reporting date are shown as other non-financial assets. 

ii. Depreciation is not recorded on capital work- in-progress until construction and installation is completed and assets are 

ready for its intended use. 

f) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets 

are carried at costless accumulated amortization, 

Amortisation 
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line methad to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values over 

their estimated useful lives and is included in the depreciation and amortization in the statement of profit and lass. 

intangible asset Useful Life / Amortisation Period 

; Computer Software : 3 Years : 
. 
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g) Investment properties 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Investment properties are measured 

initially at their cost of acquisition includingtransaction costs, The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, Ifcapitalization 

criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade 

discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. When significant parts of the investment property are 

required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group. All other repair and maintenance costs 

are recognised in statement of profitand loss as incurred. 

The cost includesthe cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects ifthe recognition criteria are 

met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them 

separately based on their specific useful lives, Allother repairand maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. 

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment property 

toowner-occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting Is the fair value at the date of changein use. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives) 

Investment properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any 

Depreciation on investment properties is provided on the written down value method, over the useful lives of the assets as per 

Schedule ll tothe Companies Act 2013. 

De-recognition 

Investment properties are de-recognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn 

from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and 

the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period of de-recognition 
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h) Financial instruments 

The Group recognizes all the financial assets and liabilities at its fair value on initial recognition; In the case of financial 

assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 

the financial asset are added to the fair value on initial recognition. The financial assets are accounted ona trade date 

basis. 

For subsequent measurement, financial assets are categorised into: 

Amortised cost: The Group classifies the financial assets at amortised cost if the contractual cash flows represent 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal arnount outstanding and the assets are held under a 

business model to collect contractual cash flows. The gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in fair value are not 

recognised for financial assets classified in ammortised cost measurement category, 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): The Group classifies the financial assets as FVOC! if the 

contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and 

the Group's business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling financial assets. In case of 

debt instruments measured at FVOCI, changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income, The 

impairment gains or losses, foreign exchange gains or tosses and interest calculated using the effective interest 

method are recognised in profit or loss, On de-recognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is re- classified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. In case of equity 

instruments irrevocably designated at FVOCI, gains / tosses including relating to foreign exchange, are recognised 

through other comprehensive income. Further, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income remain permanently in equity and are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss on 

derecognition. 

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): The financial assets are classified as FVTPL if these do not meet the criteria 

for classifying at amortised cost or FVOCI, Further, in certain cases to eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement 

or recognition inconsistency (accounting mismatch), the Group irrevocably designates certain financial instruments 

at FVTPL at initial recognition, In case of financial assets measured at FVTPL, changes in fair value are recognised jn 

profit orloss. 

Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined on the basis of first-in-first-out (FIFO) basis, 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption 

that the transaction tosell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

- Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or 

-Inthe absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when 

pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in thelr economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non- financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that 

would use the assetin its highest and best use. 

In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instrurnents are classified based on a hierarchy of 

valuation techniques, assummiarised below: 

Level] -The fair value hierarchy have been valued using quoted prices for instruments in an active market, 
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Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or 

indirectly (i.e, derived from prices), 

Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique 

includes inputs that are not observable and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument's 

valuation. 

Based on the Group's business model for managing the investments, the Group companies has classified its 

investments and securities for trade at FVTPL. Investment in subsidiaries is carried at deemed cost (previous GAAP 

carrying amount) as per Ind AS 27. 

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. For trade and other payables, 

the carrying amount approximates the fair value due to short maturity of these instruments. 

Impairment of financial assets: |n accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss model (ECL) for 

measurement and recognition of impairment loss, The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract 

assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date, the 

Company assesses whether the loans have been impaired. The Company is exposed to credit risk when the customer 

defaults on his contractual obligations. For the computation of ECL, the loan receivables are classified into three 

stages based on the default and the aging of the outstanding. 

Ifthe amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period, and the decrease can be related objectively to 

an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the excess is written back by reducing the loan impairment 

allowance accountaccordingly. The write-back is recognised in the statement of profit and ioss. 

For subsequent measurements, financial liability are categorised into: 

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value net of transaction cost that are attributable to the separate 

liabilities. All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at 

FVTPL. 

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration recognised 

by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is 

designated asat FYVTPL. 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for—trading and are not designated as at FVTPL sre measured at amortised cost. 

The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based 

onthe effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating 

interest expense over the relevant period, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 

cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction 

casts and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a 

shorter period, to the amortised cost ofa financial liability. 

Equity instruments: 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all ofits 

liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Derecognition: 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When 

an existing financial liability is replaced by another frorn the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms 

of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of 

the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference between the carrying amount of the financial 

liability derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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i)/Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 

The Group pays gratuity, a defined benefit plan, to its employees who retire or resign after a minimum periad of five 

years of continuous service. The Group companies makes contributions to the LIC Employees Gratuity Fund which is 

managed by Life insurance Company Limited (LIC) for the settlement of gratuity liability. 

A defined benefit plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Group's net 

obligation in respect of the defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that 

employee has earned in exchange of their service in the current and prior periods and discounted back to the current 

valuation date to arrive at the present value of the defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is 

deducted from the fair value of plan assets, to arrive at the net asset / (liability), which need to be provided for in the 

books of accountsofthe Group. 

As required by the Ind AS19, the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the defined benefit obligations is 

based on the Indian Government security yields prevailing as at the balance sheet date that have maturity date 

equivalent to the tenure of the obligation, 

The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method, When the calculation 

results in a net asset position, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in 

form of reductions in future contributions. 

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses on benefit obligations, 

the return on plan assets in excess of what has been estimated and the effect of asset ceiling, if any, in case of over 
funded plans. The Group recognizes these iterns of remeasurements in other comprehensive income and all the other 

expenses related to defined benefit plans as employee benefit expenses in their profit and loss account. 

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion of the 

changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or settlement, is recognized 

immediately in the profit or loss accountwhen the plan amendmentor when acurtailment or settlement occurs, 

Provident Fund 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Groupis statutorily required to 

contribute a specified portion of the basic salary of an employee to a provident fund as part of retirement benefits to its 

employees. The contributions during the year are charged to the statement of profit and loss. 

j) Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs include interest expense as per the effective interest rate (EIR} and other costs incurred by the Group 

inconnection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of those 

tangible fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are 

capitalized, Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred. 

k) Foreign exchange transactions 

The functional currency and the presentation currency of the Groupis indian Rupees. Transactions in foreign currency 

are recorded on initial recognition using the exchange rate at the transaction date, Monetary assets and liabilities 

denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting 

date. Exchange differences arising on the settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the statement 

of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. 

Assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the closing rate at each reporting period. Incorne and 

expenses of foreign operations are translated at monthly average rates. The resultant exchange differences are 

recognized in other comprehensive income in case of foreign operation whose functional currency is different from 

the presentation currency and in the statement of profit and loss for other foreign operations. Non-monetary items 

which are carried at historical cost denominated ina foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date 

ofthe transaction. 
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1) Leases 

Acontract is, or contains, a lease ifthe contract conveys the right to control the use ofan identified asset for a period of 

time in exchange for consideration, 

As. per the requirements of Ind AS 116 the company evaluates whether an arrangement qualifies to be a lease. In 

identifying a lease, the company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated 

renewals) and the applicable discount rate, 

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered 

by an option to extent the lease if the company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an 

option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. The Company revisesthe 

lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period ofa lease. 

Company as alessee 

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease 

components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of 

the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease 

components. 

Right of Use Assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the 

lease commencement date, The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of 

the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement 

date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by 

the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is 

located. 

The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated 

impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is 

depreciated using the written down value method from the commencement date over the lease term. Right-of-use 

assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable 

and impairmentloss, ifany, isrecognised inthe statement of profit and loss, 

Company has recognised lease hald land as right of use asset and depreciated over itslease term. 

Lease Liability 

The Cornpany measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 

commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if 

that rate can be readily determined, If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental! 

borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt 

either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a 

whole. 

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease 

liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to 

reflect any reassessment or lease modifications. The campany recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease 

liability due to modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending 

upon the nature of madification, Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is 3 

further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re- 

measurement instatement of profitand loss. 

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have 

a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments 

associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on astraight-line basis over the lease term. 
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Operating leases 

The Company has also used the practical expedient provided by the standard when applying Ind AS 116 to leases 

previously classified as operating leases under Ind AS 17 and therefore, has not reassessed whether a contract, is or 

contains a lease, at the date of initial application, relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous, applying Ind 

AS 37 immediately before the date of initial application as an alternative to performing an impairment review, 

excluded initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application and used hindsight 

when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease. The Company has 

used asingle discount rate toa portfolio of leases with similar characteristics. 

Company asalessor 

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease, 

The Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income on a straight-line basis over the 

lease term, in case ofa finance lease, finance income is recognised over the lease term based ona pattern reflecting a 

constant periodic rate of return on the lessor's netinvestmentin the lease. ifan arrangement contains lease and non- 

lease Components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers to allocate the 

consideration in the contract. 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Group has elected by class of underlying asset to not recognise right of use assets and lease liabilities for short term 

leases that havea lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying assetis of low value. 

m) Income tax 

The income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax incurred by the Group. Income tax expense is recognised 

inthe income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or OCI, in which case 

the tax effect is recognised in equity or OCI. Income tax payable on profits is based on the applicable tax laws in each 

tax jurisdiction and is recognised as an expense in the period in which profit arises. Current tax is the expected tax 

payable/receivable on the taxable income or loss for the pericd, using tax rates enacted for the reporting period and 

any adjustment to tax payable/receivable in respect of previous years. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: 

a) The entity has legally enforceable right to set off the recagnized amounts; and 

b) Intends either tosettle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect.of ternporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 

for financial reporting purpose and the amounts for tax purposes. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are 

recognised, for all deductible temporary differences, to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be 

available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates 

that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been 

enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and 

are reduced tothe extent that it isno longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if: 

c) The entity has legally enforceable right toset off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and 

d) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority 
onthesame taxable entity. 

The tax effects of income tax losses, available for carry forward, are recognised as deferred tax asset, when itis probable 

that future taxable profits will be available against which these losses can be set-off. 

Additional taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends by the Company are recognised directly in equity at the 

same time as the liability to pay the related dividend is recognised. 
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n) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand, balances with the banks 

and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less, and accrued interest thereon, 

0) impairment of non-financial assets 

The Group assesses at the reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 

indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset's 

recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amountisthe higher of an asset's or cash- generating unit's (“CGU") fair 

value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless 

the asset does not generate cash Inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of 

assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 

impaired and is written down to its recoverable armount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows 

are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the 

time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent 

market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate 

valuation modelis used. Impairment losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss, 

Pp) Provisions 

Provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result of a past event 

and itis probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable 

estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on management estimates required to settle the 

obligation at the balance sheet date. supplemented by experience of similar transactions. These are reviewed at 

the balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current managementestimates, 

q) Contingent liabilities and assets 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of 

which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 

wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not 

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be 

made, is termed as a contingent fiability. The existence of a contingent liability is disclosed in the notes to the 

financial statements. 

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed, 

r) Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive 

potential equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the 

net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity snareholders and the weighted average number of shares 

outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

s) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flow are reported using Indirect Method, where by profit/(loss) before tax is adjusted for the effect of 

transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipt or payments and items of 

income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flow. The cash flow from operating, Investing & 

financing activities of the company is segregated based on the available information. 
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Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 

2. Cash and Cash 

{a} Cash in hand 

(6) Balance with banks (of the nature of cash and cash ivalents 

In current account with banks 

- In India with schedule banks 

{c) Others 

Fixed its with original maturity less than 3 months 

- In India 

(d) Interest accrued on fixed deposits 

Total 

* Rs. 0.00 Lakh indicates values are lower than Rs. 0.01, where applicable. 

3. Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalents    

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

  

(Rs. In Lakhs} 

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

“ As At March 31,| As At March 31, 
Particulars 

2023 | yA sv Pd 

Other bank balance 

(a) Earmarked Balances with Banks 

- Unpaid Dividend Accounts 4.46 4.3) 

(6b) Balances with banks to the extent held as margin money or 

security against the borrowings, quarantees, other 

commitments 5,311.92 4,722.74 

(c} Fixed deposits with banks original maturity more than 3 months 

- In India 110,82 102.74 

(a) Interest receivable - - 

TOTAL 5,427.20 4,829.79 
  

4. Inventories 

    
   (Rs. In Lakhs) 

      

  

. As At March 31,; AsAt March 3l, 
Particulars 

2023 | 2022 

Inventory at the end of the year 46.59 

Total (Gross) 46.59       

5. for trade 

Measured at Fair value through profit and loss 

- Equity instruments 

Total 

Less: Impairment loss 

Total 

6. Trade Receivables 

Receivables considered Secured 

Receivables considered - Unsecured 

Receivables - credit impaired 

Total 

Less: Impairment allowance 

Total 

  

Note: Related party transaction are given in note no. 43 
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1,155.48 

1,155.48 

1,155.48 

202.70 

83.36 

18.01 

301.06 

01 

286.05 

(Rs, tn Lakhs} 

2,053.41 

2,053.41 

2,053.41 

  

(Rs. In Lakhs 

  
 



   
IndoThai 

TV. investments 

Investments in India 

At fair value th it and loss 

We ty Instruments: 

ed and fully paid u 

Asian Paints 

Alok industries 

Adani Power 

Adani total Gas 

Arti Industries 

Aarti Pharmalabs 

Adani€ 

Ashoka Buildcon 26,750 

Available Finance 12,716 

Balkrishna Industries 200 

Britannia Industries 150 

Bharat Electronics . 

Bharat Electricals Ltd 2,800 

Camilin Fine Sciences 100,000 

CSB Bank : 27,000 

Dabur india 1,000 

Eicher Motors 100 

Glenmark Pharmaceuticals 1,000 

HMOFC Bank 1,580 

Hindustan Construction Com §,096 

Hindustan Unilever 200 

In 

L&T Finance Holdings Ltd. 

M.R-F Limited 

Motherson Sumi 

Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Millis Ltd 

S.S. Infrastructure Development Consultants Ltd 

Tata Consultancy Services 

Tata Stee! Ltd 

Venirl of india 

Marico Limited 

Reliance Industries 

w
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|
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121 

50 
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1,633 

450 

SBI Cards & Payment Services 4,100 

Suven Pharmaceuticals 1400 

Tian Co 1900 

Zota Health Care 1,000 

i-Tech {ind L413 

Biocon Limited 5 600 

Castrol india 200 

C Palmolive India 100 

Gabriel India 4103 

Indusind Bank 100 

Nath Bio-Genes (India) 2,106 

NBCC [India 750 

Rajasthan Gases 100 

Techindia Nirman 3,906 

Ambika Cotton Mills - 200 

Born n - 20,000 

Basch Limited - 7 

BSE Ltd , 600 

Central Services (Ind 2.000 

Cosmo First 300 

Data Patterns {India 34 

International 800 

EK! Services 50 

Himatsi Seide 2,000 

Indiabulls ing Finance 200 

Indiabulis Real Estate 10,500 

Indo Count 200 

Jain tri on 50,000 

Jai Power Ventures 1,009,000 

KPIT Technologies - 1,000 

Larsen & Toubro Ltd. 2 : 300 

pv
 

o 
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Latent View Analytics 1 - nz - 049 

Laxmi Organic Industries 2 5,000 19,967 ns 73.75 

Marai Overseas 10 - 5,000 - 4Nn 

MSTC Ltd 10 - 2,000 - 6.12 

Nahar Spinning 3s 600 600 L44 3.08 

Oberoi Realty 10 - 1,100 - 10.34 

Orient Paper 1 2,000 0.69 

Prestige Estates Projects 10 - 2,250 - na 

Reliance Power 10 7,000 21,000 9.10 294 

Rupa & Company 1 - 1,900 - 832 

Samvyardhan Motherson International 1 800 - 0.54 - 

Shiva Texyarn 10 3,000 1,000 1,20 2.04 

State Bank Ofindia 1 - 1.300 - 6.42 

Sterling and Wilson Renewable Energy 1 1,000 318 

Suryalakshmi Cotton ~ 10 = 6,000 - 4.73 

Suzion Energy 2 112,006 143,000 6.82 13.08 

Tata Coffee 1 6,000 6500 1235 14.09 

Tata Elxsi 10 100 109 5.96 894 

Tata Power Company 7 = 1,000 : 2.39 

Trident 1 - 5,000 - 2.67 

United Spirits 2 * 100 - 0.89 

Wipro Limited 2 1,000 1,000 4.65 5.92 

(i) Investrrent in Mutual Funds 

Aditya Birla Sun Life MIDCAP Fund-Crovwth 1,654.70 1,654.70 71a 7.63 

Aditya Birla Sun Life Pure Value Fund - Growth Option 6.86212 6,862.12 4.31 4.83 

Axis Focused 25 Fund - Growth Option 26,750,25 26,750.25 3.76 13 

Axis Long Term Equity Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option 10,381.35 10,381.35 7.01 7.84 

Axis Long Term Equity Fund - Growth 1,648.63 1,648.63 7.09 7.99 

Bandhan Emerging Business Fund-Direct plan: growth 5034832 . 10.76 

DSP Equity Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 416516 4,165.16 25S 2.63 

Franklin india PRIMA FUND - Direct - Growth $85.88 585.88 3.54 314 

HDEC MID-CAP Opportunities Fund Growth Optian 3,109.60 3,109.66 3.10 2.82 

HSBC Midcap Fund - Regular Growth 1352") 274 

ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund Growth 27, 16.69 90,99 - 

ICICI] Prudential Multicap Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 584.33 584.33 2.65 257 

ICIC] Prudential Value Discovery Fund - Birect Plan » Grovah 3,059.57 3,089.57 9.09 8.34 

(DFC Emerging Business Direct Plan Growth - 50,348.32 ~ WA? 

Kotak Emerging Equity Scheme » Growth 4503.05 4,503.05 3.34 322 

Kotak Equity Hybrid - Growth 19,914.65 19,914.65 8.16 7.94 

L&T Mid Cap Fund-Orowth - 1.35271 - 274 

Nippon India Equity Hybrid Fund - Growth Plan 1,950.96 1,950.95 135 1.29 

Nippon india Liquid Fund - Growth plan - Growth option 147.32 - N6IO - 

Nippon india Overnight Fund Tika6é 418 

Nippon india Ultra Short Duration 3314.82 46,00 

SBI Liquid Fund Regular Grovth 1155.52 40.40 - 

Nippon India Small Cap Fund - Direct Plan Growth Plan - 

Growth Option 13,492.07 13,412.07 13.42 12.69 
Nippon India Small Cap Fund - Growth Plan - Growth Option 4,344,795 4344.75 395 370 

SBI Focused Equity Fund Regular Plan Growth 115849 1158.49 252 270 

SBI Small Cap - Regular Plan - Growth 3,005.95 3,005.95 327 3.08 

Sundaram Mid Cap Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 2.07557 Z,07557 87 15,57 

Tata Equity P/E Fund -Direct Plan Growth 1,516.92 1,516.92 341 323 

UTI Mid Cap Fund-Growth Option. Direct 3,075.35 3,075.38 5.98 6.0) 

(iii} Investmentin physical gold lka 1Kq S956 5132 

liv] Investment in Government Securities 

Sovereign Gold Bond 275% 1,001 1,001 5536 47.72 

{vl Associate Campari 

Indo Thai Commodities Pyt Ltd. 10 744)00 744100 102.68 107,77 

(vi) Other Body Corporate (Unquoted} 

Remigos Money india Pvt Ltd 10 31,929 : S00 

(vii Investments in Other Structured Entities 

Sky Space Ventures (LLP) 200 422 

Less: Provision for Diminution in the value of Investment 

Total (A+B) 961,88 1,461.07             

*Rs 0.00 Lakh indicates values are lower than As. 0.01, where applicable 
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8. Other Financial Assets 

Securit 5 

av considered 

with Exe 

i. Other Secur 

B) Others 

a. Receivables from stock exc 

b. Income Tax Refund 

¢. Others 

9. Current Tax Asset (Net 

in Lakhs} 

  

{Rs, In Lakhs} 

  

  

ass ole fa dn ered ee re rd 

Advance tax paid (Net of provisions} 218 (55.24} 

TDS Receivable 33.85 

Income Tax payable (Subsitiaries} (3.06} 

Total 51.97 (55.24)         

10, Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities (Net) (Rs. In Lakhs} 

  

  
  

        

estate ee ke art a) | ee ee eer ed 

Deferred tax (assets) / liabilities (refer note no. 34} 204.91 13.41 

MAT credit entitlement 142 2.56 

Total 206.33 22.37 

TL Investment In Lakhs) 

Gross amount (At Cost or deemed 

as at March 31, 2023 

Additions 

Deductions 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 

Additions 

Doeductons 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 

ammortisation 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 

eciation for the year 

Deductions 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 

C clation for thes 

Deductons 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 

Net block 

As at March 31, 2022 

at March 31, 2023 

13. of asset use 

Lease-hold Office Premises 

Gross amount (At Cost or deemed 

ring Batance 

Transter fromm PPE 

Additions 

i if ment 

Amount 

Accumulated 

Balance 

Transfer from PPE 

yreciation for the year 

if Ad ment 

Accumulated 

amounts 
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854.35 

2.78 

26,00 

850.13 

  

In Lakhs: 
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14 Other Non-Financial Assets (Rs, Im Lakhs) 

ped pet 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Particulars 

Advances other than capital advances 

- Prepaid expenses 0,10 20.68 

- Advances to creditors 241.99 150.42 

Advances to Staff 2:99 5.62 

- Other Receivable 238 5.78 

- Advance against property 40.10 23.49 

- GST CENVAT 20.04 947 

- GST Receivables 14.92 3.07 

Total 323.12 233.82 

15 Payables (Rs. in Lakhs) 

As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

  

(A) Trade payables 
  

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises : = 
  

- total outstanding dues of creditors otner than micro enterprises 4,094.73 4126.66 

and small enterprises 

  

(B) Other payables 
  

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - 
  

- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
0.94 0,390 

and small enterprises 
  

Total 4095.67 4126.96           

Note : There are no micro, small and medium enterprises, to which company owes dues, This information is required to be 

disclosed under the Micro, Srnall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 that has been determined to the extent such 

parties have been identified onthe basis of information available with the Company. 

16. Borrowings (other than debt securities} 

Rs, In Lakhs 

In India 

- At amortized cost 

a) From Banks 

Term Loan 

a. HDFC Bank Ltd. * 

Total 

- Rs. 0.00 Lakh indicates values are lower than Rs. 0.01, where applicable. 

* OD taken against fixed deposit and personal quarantee of Directors at the rate of interest 8.25% 
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17. Deposits      

  

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

  

  

  

            

Particulars PON a lel) ee CPA y let 

At amortized cost 

- Security deposits (From Branches & Franchisees) 42.56 43.82 

- Security deposits (From customers) - 

- Security deposits (From Tenant) 9.04 9.04 

Total 51.60 52.86 

18. Other Financial Liabilities (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Interest able 

es creditors 

Dividend payable 

Other able 

Audit Fees Payable 

Provision 

Statutory Dues 

Employee Related Liabilities 

Total 

19. Provisions 

As At March 31, 

2023 
Particulars 

    

e 

7,66 

36.69 

4.3) 

1.47 

0,30 

2.30 

4.92 

4.77 

62.41 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

As At March 31, 

PA 8 7 

  

  

  

        

Provision for gratuity = 0.48 

Provision for CSR Expenses 2.5] - 

Other Provisions 23.87 3.59 

Total | 26.39 4.07 

20. Other Non-Financial Liabilities (Rs. In Lakhs) 

  

  

  

        

As At March 31, As At March 31, 
Flat fete tol et 

2023 2022 

Statutory Dues 0.80 0.6] 

Other Payable - 0.10 

Total 0.80 0.71 

21. Equity Share Capital (Rs. In Lakhs)     
  

  

As At March 31, 
Particulars 

Pio a 

   

      

As At March 31, 

yA ey) 

  

  

      

(A) Authorized: 

1,20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,200.60 1,200.00 

(March 31, 2022: 1,20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 

Total | 1,200.00 1,200.00     
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(B) issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Shares 
  

1,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00 
  

(March 31, 2022: 1,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 
  

Total 1,000.00 1,000.00 
  

  

(C) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the 

beginning and at the end of the year 
  

At the beginning of the year (Nos.} 1,00,00,000 1,00,06,000 
  

Issued during the year (Nos,} 
    Outstanding at the end of the year (Nos.)   1,00,00,000 1,00,06,000   
  

Details of Shareholders more than 5 % shares 

Parasma! Doshi 

Dhanpal Doshi 

11,65,900 

12,70,500 

474,550 

10,45,000 

5.77,000 

5,60,000 

Varsha Doshi 

Sadhana Doshi 

Nishit Dosht 

Sarthak Doshi 

Details of Promoters inthe 

  

{Doshi HUF 

Paras Doshi HUF 

R ti Hi 

Sadhana Doshi 

| Doshi 

Parasmal Doshi 

Gaurav Jain 29,400 

Varsha Doshi 14,74,550 

Jain 40. 

Chandra Shekhar Doshi 

N Doshi 

Nishit Doshi 

Sarthak Doshi 

Kusum Doshi 

3M Consultants Pvt. Ltd 

Future Infraestates Pvt. Ltd. 

Indothai Wealth 

Citadel Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. 

(F) Terms/rights attached to equity shares: 

2,62,300 

1,59,500 

29,400 

10,45,000 

12,70,500 

11,65,906 

O00 

67,750 

77,000 

60,000 

28,500 

38,500 

51,000 

000 

2,71,097 

t Pvt. Ltd, 

2,62,300 

159,500 

29.400 

10.45,000 

12,70,500 

900 

29,400 

14,74, 

12,000 

67,750 

77,000 

60,000 

28,500 

38,500 

51,000 

000 

2,711,097 

71,65,900 

12,70,500 

14,74,550 

10,45,000 

5,77,000 

5,60,000 

11.66% 

12.71% 

14.75% 

10.45% 

5.77% 

5.60% 

  

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to 

one vote per share. The dividend, in case proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharehoiders are 

eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their 

shareholding 

(G) There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment. 

(H) Other details of equity shares fora period of five years immediately preceding March 3}, 2023: 

No. of Shares 
Particulars 

2022 ry) pity: | 

Aggregate number of share allotted as fully paid up pursuant to 

contract(s) without payment being received in cash 

  

| Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares - - = = - 

Aqggregate number of shares bought back - - - 
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22. Other in Lakhs} 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 2,146.96 4,533.11 

Profit / (Loss) for the year - 992.381 992.81 

Total comprehensive income for the year . . 0.28 0.28 

Dividend . 00.00) 00} 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 2,386.15 | 3,039.49 | 5,425.64 

Profit / (Loss) for the year - 654. 654. 

Capital Reserve arising on consolidation - 183.20 

Total comprehensive income for the year - 0. 0 

Dividend - (100.00 00 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 

  

Nature and Purpose of reserve 

|, Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited 

purposes such as issuance of bonus shares, writing off the preliminary expenses in accordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 

2. Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less dividends or other distributions paid to 

shareholders. It also includes actuarial agains and losses on defined benefit plans recognized in other comprehensive income (net 

oftaxes}, 

23. Non-controlling interests 

Non-controlling interests represent proportionate share held by minority shareholders in the net assets of subsidiaries which are 

not wholly-owned by the Company. 

The balance of non-controlling interests as at the end of the year is as below: 

  

  

{Rs. In Lakhs} 

- Ce Ns As At 
r-lestel lil 

March 31, 2023 Lloegr errs 

Non-controlling interests 268.30 (1.29) 

Total 268.30 | (1.29)         

{i} The Company, through its subsidiary, Femto Green Hydrogen Pvt. Ltd. holds 56.86% (March 31, 2022: 57.00%) equity stake. 

24. Interest Income Rs. In Lakhs} 

Interest income on financial assets measured at 

amortised cost: 

Fixed its with banks 193.33 

(ii) Funding and late payments 22.99 

(iii) Interest on Sover Gold Bonds 0.72 

Total 217.05 

  

25. Dividend Income iRs. In Lakhs} 

-Figetati les Ended on March 31,| Ended on March 31, 

pas x) yey ed 

  

Dividend Income 

- From Investments 27.07 27,29 

Total 27.07 27.29 
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26. Fees and Commission income 

Brokerage income 

Brokerage income 

Total A 

Income from services 

Others 

Total 

27. Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value Changes      
Particulars 

  

(Rs. In Lakhs} 

480.96 

480.96 

0.97 
0.97 

481.93 

     (Rs. In Lakhs} 

| Ended on Ended on 

March 31, 2023| March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

  

        

     

  

        

(A) Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair 

value through profit or loss 

(i) Profit/{loss} on sale of derivatives held for trade (net) 166.87 (61.02) 

(ii) Profit/(loss} on other securities held for trade (680.21) 385.47 

{iii} Profit/(loss) on sale of investments (net) at fair 

value through profit or loss (221.00) B97.62 

(iv) Profit/({loss} on foreign currency transaction & 

translation B.44 3.54 

(B) Total net gain on fair value changes | (725.90) 1,225.62 

(C) Fair value changes: 

(i) Realised 206.49 970.85 

(ii) Unrealised (932.39) 254.77 
Total | (725.90) 1,225.62 

28. Sale of Product (Rs. In Lakhs) 

: | Ended on Ended on 
Particulars 

March 31,2023) March 31,2022 

Sales 12.50 - 

Total | 12.50 - 

29. Sale of Services (Rs. In Lakhs) 

; | Ended on Ended on 
Fol stot tl bela 

March 31,2023) March 31, 2022 

Income from Depository 22.57 23.62 

Total | 22.57 23.62 

30, Other Income {Rs. in Lakhs) 

Reversal of Doubtful Debts Provision 

Rent received 

Net gain on c cy transaction & translation 

Incame from mutual fund 

Shor term C al Gain 

Long term Capital Gain 

Share in profit of associate compan) 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total 

152 | CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  



a 
OF \ndoThai 

31. Finance Cost 

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 

Interest on borrowings 

Other borrowing cost 

Total 

  

32. Fees and Commission Expenses 

    

. In Lakhs) 

78.44 

7.01 

85.44 

(Rs. In Lakhs)     

  

  

          
  

~ Ended on Ended on 
Particulars 

March 31, 2023} March 31,2022 

Commission to Branches & AP's 212.52 200.33 

Depository charges 1.90 1.78 

Membership and Subscription Fees 3.84 4.08 

Total 218.26 206.19 | 

33. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade (Rs. In Lakhs} 

        

  

  
  

      
  

  

   

  

  

    

- Ended on Ended on 
Particulars 

March 31, 2023} March 31, 2022 

Purchases during the year 50.00 - 

Total 50.00 - 

34. Change in inventory (Rs. In Lakhs} 

- Ended on Ended on 
Particulars 

March 31, 2023| March 31, 2022 

Opening inventory 5 

Closing inventory 46.59 - 

Total (46.59) -       
  

35. Employee Benefit Expenses    

      

Ended on 
Particulars 

March 31, 2023 

   (Rs. In Lakhs} 

Ended on 

March 31, 2022 

    

  

  

  

    

      
  

Salary and Wages 392.52 245.87 

Contribution to Provident fund and other fund (Refer Note no. 46) 7.82 10.16 

Staff Welfare expenses 7.88 50.81 

Total 408.22 306.85 | 

36. Depreciation and Amortisation Expense (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Ended on - Ended on 
Particulars gated 

March 31, 2023| March 31,2022 

  

  

    
      

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment 28.75 28.52 

Amortisation on other intangible assets 0.15 0.20 

Depreciation on investment property 22.39 31.22 

Depreciation on right of asset use 1.23 1.36 

Total 52.52 61.30   
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37. Other Expenses 

Rent and amenities 

Insurance 

Travelling and conveyance expenses 

Annual Maintenance 

Annual Membership Fee 

Electricit nses 

VSAT and Internet expenses 

Communication expenses 

Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 

Printing and statio 

Auditor's fees and expenses ** 

Bad Debts 

Doubtful debt provision 

Repairs, maintenance, u 

al and professional char 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenses 

Director Sitting Fee 

Incorporation E 

Office Expenses 

Miscellaneous ses 

Share in loss.of associate company 

Total 

and others 

** Details of Auditor's Remuneration (excluding GST) 
Ended on 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

* 

51.93 

4.28 

7.38 

49.02 

0.79 

14.19 

7.84 

2.78 

14.39 

1.05 

1.75 

1.90 

4.75 

30.30 

21.34 

0.09 

O14 

2.2) 

27.73 

243.85 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Ended on 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

        

Statutory Audit Fee 1.20 1.20 

Tax Audit Fee 0.30 0.30 

Certification fee 0.25 0.25 

Total 1.75 1.75 

38. Tax Reconciliation 

Amounts recognised in Statement of profit and loss (Rs. in Lakhs }      
Particulars 

  

     
year ended 

March 31, 2023 

year ended 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

        

Tax on profit for the current year 2.59 194.65 

Deferred tax (183.33) (46.99) 

Tax expense for the year charged to the Profit and loss (a) (180.74) 147.66 

Deferred tax of amounts recognised in other 

comprehensive income ({b} 0.19 0.10 

Total Tax expenses for the year (a+b) (180.55) 147.76 
  

Reconciliation of effective tax rate 

  

  

  

" year ended year ended 
Particulars 

March 31,2023] March 31, 2022 

Profit before tax (895.48) 1,115.48 

Applicable Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17% 

Computed Tax Expense (225.37) 280.74 
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Tax effect of : 

Exempted income - - 

Income / Expenses allowed & disallowed 43,75 133.57} 

Deferred Tax on account of Property Plant and 

Equipment and Intangible Assets 0.89 0.49 

Tax Expenses recognised duri ng the year (180.74) 147.66 
  

Movement in deferred tax balances 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

eciation 

Fair valuation of Investment 

Total - Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Assets 

eciation 

Provision for Doubtful debts 

Defined E Plan 

Other tim difference 

Fair valuation of Investment 

Total - Deferred Tax Assets 

Net tax lities 

  

Movement in deferred tax balances 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

eciation 

Fair valuation of Investment 

Total - Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Assets 

iation 

Provision for Doubtful debts 

Defined Em Plan 

Other timing difference 

Fair valuation of Investment 

Total - Deferred Tax Assets 

Net tax abilities 

  

39. Earning Per Share (EPS) 

The computation of basic and diluted earnings per share is given below:     
year ended | year ended 

Particulars March 31,| March 31, 2022 

2023) 

\) Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit 

and Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (in (714.74) 967.82 

Lakhs} 

  

ii) Weighted Average number of equity shares 

  

used as denominator for calculating EPS [in 1,00,00.000 1,00,00,000 

numbers) 

iii) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (7.15) 9.67 
          (Face value Rs. 10/- per equity share) 
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40, Statement of Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure 

During the period ended March 34 2023 the Com pany has spent 2 4.00 Lakh (Previous year 2 213 Lakh) aut of {he total am ountof 

2 3.89 (Previous year NIL) required to be spent as per section BS of the Companies Act 20 B in respect of Corporate Social 

Responsibility [CSR]. 

Amount spent in cash during the year on; {Rs, in Lakhs ) 

As At March 31,, AsAt March 31 
ae laste il bey 

rire) 2022 

(i) Canstruction/acquisition of any asset : ° 

  

  

(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 4.00 | - 

41 Contingent Liabilities (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Oe a Pies ae ee el ae 
raster led 

vas | ries 

Counter guarantees in respect of quarantees given by banksto the Sock Exchanges towards 

base capital, margin deposits etc. 2500.00 690.00 
  

Pledge of fixed deposits (including interest) with the bank against the above bank guarantees ‘ ieee: : ; 7 7 1250.00 345.00         

43 Related Party Disclosure 

As per indian Accounting Standard on related party disclosures (ind AS 24), the names of the related parties. of the Company are as follows: 

{A) List of related parties where control exists and also related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships - 

Parasm ai Coshi (Chairman & Whole Tim 6 Director) 

0 al Doshi ng Director & Chief Executive Officer 

Rajendra Bandi (Whole Time Director} 
Pp (KP 

Key Manoa cenont Farecnney Gm Deepak Sharma (Chief Financial Officer) 
Sanjay Kushwah (Company Secretary; ipto Saptember 02, 2022 ) 

Shruti Sikarwar (Com pany Secretary; w 4 f. Septem ber 03, 2022 } 

indo Thai Realties Lid. 

indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd 

com Femto Green 6n Ltd 

Associate Com indo Thai Com modities Pvt. Ltd 

Mis Sun or World 

Mis Gaim ukund Ram kishan Ban 

ace Ventures LLP 

Citadel Real Estates Private Ltd. 

Future infraestates Private Ltd 

3M Consultants Private Limited 

Surana Estate And Camm odity Trad Pyt. Lid. 

Gaestanjali Bulidcon Pyt Ltd 

Vistar Villas Pvt. Ltd 

ity Residency Pyt_Lid. 

Rem igos Money indie Povale Limited 

infrareal Pvt. Lid 

Provident Real Estate Pyt, Ltd 

Red Resid Pvt.Ltd 

Suresh Chandra Shantilal & Co 

Sujanmai & Sons 

Sk ace Insurance Brok uP 

Indo Thai Wealth M ement Pvt.Ltd 

Ohanpal Doshi (HUF 

N Doshi 

Bandi 

Nishit Doshi 

Palak Bandi 

Paras Doshi (HUF) 

Pravean Bandi 

ra Bandi (HUF) 

Sadhana Dash! 

Sarthak Doshi 

Relatives of Key Management Personnel Sunita Bandi 

Jain 

avH ac 

Varsha Doshi 

Paras Doshi (WTD) 

Ritu Doshi Jain 

at Jain 

Chandra Shaknar Doshi 

Kum kum Jain 

Romi! Baodi 

Anita K ala 

W holly Owned Subsidiaries 

Other Related Parties 
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Transactions with Related Parties 

Received 

SMuanmal & Sons 

Dhanpal Gosh 

Dhanpal Gosh! HUF 

indo Thai Woalth Management Private Limited 

Indo That Commodities Pyt Ltd 

J Bandi 

Nervt Doshi 

Paras Doshi HUF 

Parssmal Dost 

Prayeen Band 

Rajercira Ganci 

Sadhana Doshi 

Sarthak Doshv 

Sunita Bandi 

Salak Bandi 

Romi! Bandi 

Varsha Doshi 

5 Sharma 

Rapmati Hinged 

Vijaya Jain 

Nivya Dosh 

Anita Khagivels 

Indo thal Realties td 

Sanjoy Kushwah 

Remuneration 

Sarthak Dosh 

Praveen Bandi 

Nandan Kundetkar Vineyakrac 

Dhanpe! Doshi 

Paras Doshi 

Rajendra Bandi 

BDoopak Srvarma 

Sanjay Kushyah 

Syyruti Sikarwar 

* As the liabilities for gratuity and leave compensation are provided on an actuarial basis for the Company 

Total 

Other related party 

KMP 

HUF of KMP 

Othor related party 

Associate Company 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of MMP 

HUF of KMP 

KMP 

Relative of KMP 

KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Retstive of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Setative of KMP 

KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Retatve of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Relative of KMP 

Subsidar 

KMP 

Betative of KP 

Relative of KMP 

KME 

Short tarrrt orn picyee Denetts 

Post employment benefits 

Short term arnployee berafits 

Post employment benef ite 

Sheet term emptover bervefits 

Post employment benefits 

Short terrr employee barvefits 

Post employment benatirs 

Short term ormnple,eo Donchits 

Post employment benefits 

Snort tearm ampicyer bonatits 

Post ompky ment benetits   
pertaining to the key management personnel is not included above. 

Rent Paid 

M/s Balmukund Rambishan Bang 

Caras Dosh HUF 

Dranpal Ooshi HUF 

tj Sun Decor World 

$ of Ventures LLP 
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Other related party 

HUF cf KMP 

HUF of KMP 

Other related party 

Other retated party 

2.87 

as a whole, the amounts 

 



   
ae 

  

Rent Received 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Sky Space VenturesLLP Other related party 9.60 3.09 

Total 5.60 BAI 

| Profit from Partnership Firm 

Sky Space Ventures LLP Other related party 148 O34 

Total 148 0.34 

Commission paid 

Praveen Bandi Relative of KMP 4o4 - 

Total 4.94 - 

Outstanding Balance as on March 31 

Deposits Given 

Paras Doshi HUF Relative of KMP - 4.00 
Sun Décor World Other related party 500 5.00 

M/s Balm ukund Ramkishan Bang Other related party p00 0.00 

Total 15.00 19.00 

Deposit Taken 

Sky Space Ventures LLP Other related party 900 9.00 

Total 9.00 9.00 

Receivables 

Nivya Doshi Relative of KMP - 0.00 

Praveen Bandi Relative of MMP 2.2 020 

Anita Khasgiwala Relative of KMP - 002 

Total 2.12 0.21 

Payables 

Paras Doshi KMP 28 007 

Paras Doshi HUF HUF of KMP 041 - 

Praveen Bandi Relative of KMP 0.00 - 

Sunita Bandi Relative of KMP 429 - 

Sarthak Dosh) Relative of KMP 0,79 - 

Sadhana Doshi Relative of KMP - 0.25 

Romil Bandi Relative of KMP . 062 

Jaya Bandi Relative of KMP 600 001 

Palak Bandi Relative of KMP 2.98 0.2 

Rajendra Bandi KMP 487 138 

Vijaya Jain Ralative of KMP 426 - 

Onanpal Doshi KMP 178 006 

Dhanpal Doshi HUF HUF of KMP 029 0.50 

indo Thal Comm odities Pvt.Ltd. Othar related party 2647 : 

Balm ukund Ramkishan Bang Other related party 006 

Total 48.15 2.41 

Investment Balance 

Sky Space Ventures LLP Other related party 206 4.52 

Rem igos Money India Private Limited Other related party 50.00 - 

Indo Thai Com m odities Pvt, Ltd, Associate Com pany 4252 42.52 

Total 94.52 47.04 
    - Rs. 0.00 Lakh indicates values are lower than Rs.0.0 where applicable.   
  

44 Summary of consolidation 

ajEnterprises consolidated as subsidiary & associate in accordance with Indian Accounting Siandard 1 - 

ET eG CRS bers 

  

Principal Piace of Business 

Block No. 5, 2nd Floor, Capital Tower Plot No. B9A.PU-4, Wholly-owned 

Consolidated Financial Ratements. 

ee Ce met) 

Pt es) 

tet ee 

yar) 

Cad 

Le tistesk 

rir 

  

  

            

do Thai Reallti td po00% 
eer Eee e Scheme No. 54 Indore MP 4520 D IN Subsidiary oo . 

Indo Thal Globe Fin WSC) Ltd Unit No, 326 Signature Building, Second Floor, Block BB, | Wholly-owned aonny eon0% 
n ‘ : 

e Samy Zone-1 GIFT SEZ Gandhinagar IN Subsidiary 

lock N , 3rd Floor, ital T Plot No, 69A,PU-4, A iat 
Indo Thai Commodities Pvt Ltd BIDEN Re A ed Floor, Cantal Tose arr tot feo ore 40.05% 40.05% 

Schem e@ No, 54 Indore MP Com pany 

Block No, 5, 2nd Floor, Capital TowerPlot No, 894, PU-4, Subsidiary 
Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd. 5686% 57.00% 

Sere Scheme No. $4 Indore MP 45200 IN Company 
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b}) Additional inform ation, as required under schedule III to the Com panies Act 

subsidiaries and associate as on March 31 2023 

  

Net Assets i.e. 

Total Assets minus 

Total Liabilities 

, 20 B, of enterprises consolidated as 

Share in Profit or Loss 

  

  

  

    

  

Particulars As % of Pore 

consolidated 
ee See tom O-) gat) consolidated ee el ae 

profit or loss 
PST Be 

Parent 

Indo Thai Securities Ltd. 72.07% 442.38 812% (580 .45)] 

Subsidiaries 

Indian 

- Indo Thai Realties Ltd. B.86% 848.84 (0.84%) 6.01 

- Indo Thai Globe Fin (tFSC) Ltd. 2.23% B6.75 (0.95%) 6.80 

-Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd. 5.78% 353.61 130% (80.75)] 

Associate 

Indian 

- Indo Thai Commodities Ltd. 168% 02.68 0.7% (5.08)) 

Non-controlling interest in all 

subsidiaries Associates 

Indian 

- Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd. 4.38% 268 30 8.57% (6127) 

Total DO .00% 6,122.56 D0.00% (7# 74)               

Parent 

Indo Thai Securities Ltd. 

Subsidiaries 

Indian 

- Indo Thai Realties Ltd. 

- Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd. 

- Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd. 

Associate 

Indian 

- Indo Thai Commodities Ltd. 

Non-controlling interest in all 

subsidiaries Associates 

Indian 

- Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd. 

Total 

£O0.00% 

100.00% 
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ee 

c) Additional information, as required under schedule !|| to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as subsidiaries 

and associate as on March 31, 2022 

nt 

Indo Thai Securities Ltd 

s 

- indo Thai Realties Ltd. 

- indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd. 

~ Femto Geen H enbtd 

- Indo Thai Com m odities Ltd 

Non-controlling intorest in all 

subsidiaries Associates 

indian 

« Fermto Green Hydro Ltd 

Total 6,424.35 

arent 

indo Thai Securities Ltd 

Subsidiaries 

- indo Thai Realties Ltd. 

- Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd 

-Feamto Green Hydrogen Ltd. 

- indo Thai Com m ogities Ltd 

Non-controlling interest in all 

subsidiaries Associates 

Indian 

- Femto Green H 

Total   
45. The Board of parent company has recommend a dividend @10% i.e. Rs. 1/- per equity share of Rs, 10/- each for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2023 which issubject tothe modification & approval of the member at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

46. Employee Benefit 

As per indian Accounting Standard 19 "Employee benefits”, the disclosures as defined are given below: 

A) Defined Benefit Plans: 

The Parent Company has made an arrangement with Life insurance Corporation for Gratuity Benefits. Now the company makes 

annual contributions to the Employees’ Group Gratuity-cum-Life Assurance Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India, a 

funded defined benefit pian for eligible employees. The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current 

service cost were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations, 
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(i) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation 

Present value of the obligation at the beginning of the period 

Interest cost 

Current service cost 

Past Service Cost 

Benefits paid (if an 

Actuarial (gain)/loss 

Present value of the obli ion at the end of the period 

{ii) Am ount Recognised in the Balance Sheet 

  

Particulars 
As At March 31, 

2023 

  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

2.8 

92 

35.31 

  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

As At March 31, 

yay 

    

  

  

        

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 43.51 35.31 

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 43.87 34.82 

Net liability/(asset) recognized in Balance Sheet and related analysis (0.36) 048 

Funded Status - Surplus/ (Deficit) 0.36 (0.48) 
  

(iii) Expense recognized during the year 

  

yearended 

ae laa cette March 31, 2023 

  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

islstl ae! 

March 31,2022 

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

In Income Statement 

Interest cost 2.56 2.8 

Current service cost §.36 4.79 

Past Service Cost - 

Expected return on plan asset (2.79) (2.28) 

Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under "Employee 

benefits expenses" 5.13 4.64 

In Other Com prehensive (income)/ expenses 

Actuarial (gain)/loss - obligation 071 (0.92) 

Actuarial (gain)/loss - plan assets 0.04 131 

Net (income)/expense for the year recognised in OCI 0.75 0.38 
  

{iv) Actuarial assum ptions 

yearended 

Particulars March 31, 2023 

Vir estas 

March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

Rate of discounting 750% 7.25% 

Rate of salary increase 7.00% 7.00% 

Withdraw al rate (Per Annum) 5.00% 5.00% 
  

Indian Assured 

Lives Mortality 

(20 2-4) 

Mortality rate during em ployment 

Indian Assured 

Lives Mortality 

(20 2-4) 

    Mortality rate after em ployment NLA.     NA. 
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(v) Sensitivity Analysis 

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase rate. Effect of change in moartalily rate is negligible 

Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented below may nol be representative of the actual change m the defined benefil obligation a5 4 suntikely (hat the change in assum ption would 

occur in isolation of one another a5 some of the assur plions may be correlated, The results of sansilivily analyss are given below 

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Particulars / As Al March 31,2023 As At March 31, 2022 

Dafined Benefit Obligation (Gaze) 43,51463 & Setary Increase Sate 77% and 36.30,920 @ Salary Increase Rate; 7% and 

discount rate 7.50 discount rate: 7.50% 

Liability with x%incrésse in Discount Rate 40,71325 ; x#100% [Change (61% ] 33.06, 067 x¥ 100% [Change (8}%] 

Liability with x% decrease in Discount Rate 46,74 040 -x=100% [Change 7%} 37,88 ,893; x= 100% [Change 7%} 

Liability with x% increasa in Salary Growth Rate 46,72,498 ; x=100% (Change 7%) 3786.94 t x= 100% [Change 7%) 

Liubiity with x% decrease in Salary Gowth Rate 40,67 504: x°100% [Chango [61% } 93,.03,594: xe 100% [Change (6)% | 

Liab ity with x5 increase in Withdrawal Rate 43,535,339 | x#100% [Change O%] 35,.25,387; x#100% [Change 0%} 

Liabitty with x% decrease in Withdrawal Rate 4344393; x=W0% [Change 0%) 36,36,060; x=100% [Chango 0%} 

) Maturity analysis of benefit obligations (Rs, in Lakhs) 

    

  

  

        

O1Apr 2022 to 31Mar 2023 8.03 

O1Apr 2023 to 31Mar 2024 ; 0,71 

O1Apr 2024 to 31Mar 2025 196 

O1Apr 2025 to 31Mar 2026 5.4 

01Apr 2026 to 31Mar 2027 0.38 

01Apr 2027 to 31Mar 2028 9.08 

O1Apr 2028 Onwards 0.00 

(B) Defined Contributions Plans: (Rs. in Lakhs) 

BCE: 1g Be 1s 

ee tad tite) rey atat- Te) ended 

March 31, March 31, 

Contribution to provident fund 2.99 2,54 

Contribution to ESIC 164 185 

Total 4.63 4.39 

47. Lease 

'- Company has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases' effective April 1, 2019 and elect not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 since all 

leases areshort term leases 

48. Comparatives 

Previous year figures are re-grouped, re-classified and re-arranged, wherever considered necessary to confirm to current year's 

presentation 

49. Asset pledged as security 

The carrying am ounts of assets pledged as security for borrowings are: s.in Lakhs 

Financial Asset 

First charge 

Stock for trade 8.68 0.83 

Investment - 34.33 

Deposits §.31192 4,722.74 

Total assets ple d as securi 5,320.60 4,897.91 
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50. Exposure in derivative financial instruments (Rs. in Lakhs} 

uity derivatives - Future 149.77 

uity derivatives - Option : 6.63 

Commodity derivatives - Future 39.70 

Com modity derivatives - Option 5.89 

Total sure 1,208.99 

- The derivatives are used for The purpose of trading. 

  

51. Financial Risk Management 

The Com pany has exposure to the following risk arising from financial instruments: 

a) Credit Risk 

It is risk of financial loss that the Com pany willincur a loss because its custom er or counterparty to financial instruments 

fails to m eet its contractual obligation. The Com pany's financial assets com prise of Cash and bank balance, Securities for 

trade, Trade receivables, Loans, Investm ents and Other financial assets which com prise mainly of deposits. The 

maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from Company's trade receivable. 

Following provides exposure to credit risk for trade receivables: 

Rs. in Lakhs 

Trade and Other Debtors 

Secured 

Due 0-80 days 85.87 B4 37 

Due morethan 80 days 6.82 2.51 

Total (a 202.70 196.88 

Un-secured 

Due 0-80 days 33.23 4.07 

Due more than ®0 days 65.B 66.49 

Total 98.36 80.57 

Total (a+b) 301.06 277.44 

Less: lm pairm ent Loss (6.04 (2.70 

Total 286.05 264.75 

  

The Company has followed simplified method of ECL in case of Trade receivables and the Company recognises lifetime expected 

losses for all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date, the Company assesses the 

Impairment requirements. 

Other financial assets considered to havea low credit risk: 

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as we generally invest in deposits with banks and stock exchanges with high 

credit ratings assigned by International and domestic credit rating agencies. Investments comprise of Quoted Equity 

instruments and Mutual Funds which are market tradeable. 

b) Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity represents the ability of the Company to generate sufficient cash flow to meet its financial obligations on time, both in 

normal and in stressed conditions, without having to liquidate assets or raise funds at unfavourable terms thus compromising its 

earnings and capital, The Company aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable 

investments at an amount in excess of expected cash outflow on financial liabilities. Funds required for short period is taken care 

by borrowings through utilizing overdraft facility, 

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's financial assets and liabilities. 
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ality 

Assets 

Cash and cash walents 

} Bank balance other than (i) above 

Securities for trade 

Trade Receivables 

Inventories 

Investm ents 

Other financial assets 

Total Financial Assets 

Labilities 

Trade Payables 

Borrowings 

} sits 

Other financial liabilities 

Total Financial Liabilittes 

Net Excess/ 

c) Market Risk 

Res. in Lakhs) 

78 68 - 

07.05 472274 

- 2.05341 

> 26475 

64.68 1249.73 2133 

$0.28 2184 640 43 

6,376.88 7546 5,574.50 

4.26.96 
#749 
52.86 
6241 

4,389.92 
46 

  

Market risk arises when movements m market factors (foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices) impact the Company's income ar the market 

value of its portfalios, The Company, in i's course of business, is exposed to market risk due lo change in equity prices, interest rates and foreign exchange 

rates, The objective of market risk managem ont is to maintain an acceptable level of market risk exposure while aiming to maximize returns. The Company 

classifies exposures to m arkel risk inte either trading of non-trading portfolios. Both the portfolios are managed using the following sensitivily analyses 

}} Equity Price Risk li) Foreign Currency Risk 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents and other Bank 

balances 

Financial asset at FVTPL 

Trade Receivables 

Inventories 

Investment in Associate 

Other Financial assets at am ortised cost 

Total 

Liabilities 

Trade able 

Borrowings 

Deposits 

Other financial liabilities 

Total 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents and other Bank 

balances 

Financial asset at FVTPL 

Trade Receivables 

Loans 

investm ent in Associate 

Other Financial assets at am ortised cost 

Total 

Liabilities 

Trade able 

Borrowings 

Deposits 

Other financial liabilities 

Total 
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Mi) Interest Rate Risk 

5,623.47 

2,04 .68 

286.05 

46.59 

02.68 

97.81 

8.99129 

4,095.67 

31128 

5160 

03.52 

4,562.07 

5,008.46 

3,406.71 

264,75 

D777 

679.59 

9,467.29 

4,226.96 

#7.69 

52.86 

6241 

4,389.92   

Foreign 

Currency Risk 

- uily price 

- 02.68 

2,061.27 02.68 

Interest rate 

Foreign 

Currency Risk 

3,406.71 uity price 

3,406.71 

Interest rate



Ca ‘ndoThal 

1) Equity Price Risk 

The Company exposure to price risk arising form investment and security in trade held by the company and is classified in the 

balance sheet through fair value through profit & loss account. Company has investment in Exchange Traded Funds & equity 

shares under variousscheme and its exposure 

The below sensitivity depicts a scenario where a 10% movementin equity prices, everything else remaining constant, would result 

in an exchange obligation for both Traded and Non-traded {client} positions and their impact on statement of profit and loss 

account 

  

(Rs.in Lakhs) 

Impact on statement of profit and loss 

Carrying amount Year Year ended 

ended March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Equity prices up by 10% 201.47 340,67 

Equity prices dawn by 10% (201.47) (340.67) 
  

ii) Foreign exchange Risk 

The fluctuations in foreign currency also affect statement of profit and loss. 

As at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 an appreciation/depreéciation of 15% would result in the following impact on the statement 

of profit and loss. 

  

  

(Rs.in Lakhs 

impact on statement of profit and loss 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Depreciation of @ 15% 18.71 15.59 

Appreciation of @ 15 % (18.71) (15.S9) 

iii) Interest Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 

marketinterest rates. Interest rate change does not affects significantly short term borrowing and current investment therefore 

the Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt and 

Non current investment. 

As at March 3], 2023 and March 31, 2022 4 parallel shift of 250% in the yield curve would result in the following impact on the 

statement of profit and loss 
(Rs.in Lakhs) 

Impact on statement of profit and loss 

Particulars     

  

Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

parallel upward shift of 2,50% (7.78) (3.69) 

parallel downward.-shift of 2.50% 7.78 3.69 
  

52. Financial Instruments 

Refer to financial instruments by category table below for the disclosure on carrying value and fair value of financial assets and 

liabilities, For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date and which are not carried at 

fair value, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 
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The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31,2023 is as follows: 
(Rs.in Lakhs) 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents and other Bank balances 662347 562347 . . 

in trade 16548 - 16548 \ES548 

Investment 56186 60.00 OSB gna 

Trade Receivables 28605 286.05 - - 

Inventories 4659 - 46.59 46.59 

Other Financial assets at am ortised cost 97.581 oT 81 - - 

Total 8,991.29 6,877.33 2,713.95 2,113.95 

Liabilities 

Trade 409567 4095.67 

Borrow 3126 31128 

osits S160 4160 

Other tinancial liaditities 0352 D342 

Total 4,562.07 4,562.07 

  

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2022 is as follows: 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents and other Bank balances 5908 46 5.00846 - . 

Security in trade 2.05341 205341 2053.44 

Invastm ant 146108 - 146108 146108 

Trade Receivables 264.75 264.75 

Loans - - - - 

Other Financial assets at am ortised cost 67959 679.59 - - 

Total 9,467.29 5,952.80 3,54 ,49 3,544.49 

Liabilities 

Trade 4.26.96 4.26.96 

Borrowings 47.69 8769 

Deposits 5286 5286 

Other financial liabilities 6241 6241 

Total 4,389.92 4,389.92 

  

Fair value hierarchy 

Fair value isthe price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability inan orderly transaction inthe principal (or 

most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions [i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether 

that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. 

Level] - The fair value hierarchy have been valued using quoted prices for instruments in an active market. 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly [i.e. 

derived from prices). 

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique includes inputs 

that are not observable and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument's valuation, 

The following table summarises financial instruments measured at fair value on recurring basis: 

Financial instruments 

Inventories 4659 . 46.59 

Securities for trade 1,865.48 1155.46 

Mutual Funds 439.37 439.37 

Equity Shares er than Subsidiaries & associate 252.91 252.91 

Otherinvestment 28.60 219.60 

Totat 2,067.36 2,067.36 

  

(Rs, in Lakhs) 

Financial instruments: 

Securities for trade 2,053.41 2053414 

Mutual Funds 138,70 “ - 6870 

ulty Shares (other than associate 1102 . . 1,11102 

Total 3,303.4 3,303.4 
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Movements in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value. 

The Following table shows areconciliation of the opening and closing am ounts of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities 

which are recorded at fair value. 

in Lakhs} 

ening Balance 

Purchase 

Less: Sales 

Add: Gain / (Loss) 

Transfer in Level 3 

Less: Transfer from Level 3 

Closing Balance 

  

53. Maturity Analysis 

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled. 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 6.27 

ii) Bank balance other than (i) above 5,427.20 

Securities for trade 165.48 

Inventories 46.59 

Receivabies 

a) Trade Receivables 286.05 

Other Receivables 

i}Loans - 

vil) Investments 96188 

viii) Other financial assets 97.81 

252.91 

Total Financial Assets 8,991.29 2,052.59 

Non Financial Assets 

i) Current tax assets 5197 

ii) Deferred tax assets 206.33 

Investm ent propert 98.20 

Property, plant and equipment 209.19 

(v) Other intangible assets : 

vi ht of asset use 71.69 

323.2 

Total Non Financial Assets 1,720.50 375.09 1,345.41 

Total Asse 10,711.78 2,427.68 8,284.10 

vii) Other non financial assets 323.12   
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
  

LIABILITIES 
  

Financial Liabilities 
  

{i} Payables 
  

{a) Trade Payables 
  

(i}total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 

and small enterprises 
  

{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                  

than micro enterprises and sm all enterprises 4,094.73 4,094.73 - 

(b) Other Payables - - 

{i}total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 

and small enterprises - - - 

{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other 

than micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.94 0.94 - 

(ii) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 311.28 31128 - 

(iii) Deposits 5160 - 5160 

(iv) Other financial liabilities 03.52 03.52 - 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,562.07 4,510.47 51.60 

Non-financial Liabilities 

(i) Current tax liabilities - - - 

{ii} Provisions 26.39 26.39 - 

(iii) Other non financial liabilities 0.80 0.80 - 

(iv) Deferred tax Liabilities - - - 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 27.19 27.19 - 

Total Liabilities 4,589.26 4,537.66 51.60 

Net 6,122.53 (2,109.98) 8,232.51 

Rs. in Lakhs 

ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

i) Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balance other than (i) above 

iii) Securities for trade 

iv) Receivables 

a) Trade Receivables 

b) Other Receivables 

v)Loans 

vi} Investments 

vii) Other financial assets 

Total Financial Asset 

Non Financial Assets 

i} Inventories 

ii} Current tax assets 

iii) Deferred tax assets 

iv) Investment propert 

v)} Property, plant and equipment 

vi) Other intangible assets 

vii ht of asset use 

viii) Other non financial assets 

Total Non Financial Asset 

Total Asset 
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78.68 

4,829.79 

2,053.41 

264.75 

146107 

679.59 

9,467.28 

22.37 

930.54 

207.23 

0.6 

2.92 

233.82 

1,407.02 

10,874.30 

78.68 

07.05 

2,053.41 

264.75 

1249.74 

39.17 

3,892.79 

233.82 

233.82 

4,126.61 

4,722.74 

27133 

640.42 

5,574.49 

22.37 

930.54 

207.23 

0.6 

2.92 

1,173,20 

6,747.69   
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

(i) Payables 

(a) Trade Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and sm all 

enterprises - “ - 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises and small enterprises 4,226.66 4,226.66 - 

(b} Other Payables - - = 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and sm all 

enterprises - - - 

  

  

  

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
enterprises and sm all enterprises 0.30 0.30 - 

(ii) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 47.69 W769 - 

(ii) Deposits §2.86 52.86 - 

(iv) Other financial liabilities 62.41 62.41 = 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,389.92 4,389.92 - 

Non-financial Liabilities 

{i} Current tax liabilities 55.24 55.24 - 

(ii) Provisions 4.07 ” - 

(iii) Other non financial liabilities 0.71 0.71 - 

(iv) Deferred tax Liabilities - - - 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 60.02 §5.95 - 

Total Liabilities 4,449.94 4,445.87 - 

Net 6,424.36 (319.26) 6,747.69 
  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

54. Event After Reporting Date 

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements. 

55. Additional regulatory information required by Schedule II 

Details of benami property held 

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benarni property under the Benami 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules madethereunder 

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company 

There are noimmovable properties which are not held innameofthe company. 

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment, intangible asset and investment property 

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets 

during the current year or previous year. 

Borrowings from Banks or Financial institution on the basis of Security of Current Assets 

The company have outstanding loans from banks or financial instituition as on 31st March, 2023 given in respective notes. 

Wilful Defaulter 

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or government or any government 

authority. 

Relationship with struck off companies 

The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Cornpanies Act, 2013 ofr Companies Act, 1956, 
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Compliance with number of layers of companies 

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements 

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on currentor previous financial 

year. 

Undisclosed Income 

There is no income surrendered or remaining to be disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax 

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency 

The Company has not traded or invested incrypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year. 

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 

As at March 31, 2023, the register of charges of the Company as available in records of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 

includes charges that were created/modified since the inception of the Company. The Company is in the continuous process of 

filing the charge satisfaction e-form with MCA, within the timelines, as and when it receives NOCs from the respective charge 

holders. 

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions 

As per our report of even date attached 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Req No, 00S313C/C4003T] 

For and on behalf of board of directors of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Chandresh Singhvi Dhanpal Doshi Dhanpa! Doshi 

Partner Managing Director &CEO Chairman & Whole Time Director 

Merribership No: 436893 DIN: 00700492 DIN: 00051460 

Place! Indore 

Date: May 23, 2023 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
UDIN:23436S93BGUYWLSO96 

& Compliance Officer 
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NOTICE OF THE 29" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 29° Annual General Meeting ("AGM" or “Meeting”) of the Members of INDO THA! 

SECURITIES LIMITED [the “Company’) will be held on Saturday, 23" September, 2023 at 11:30 A.M., through Video 

Conferencing (VC}/ Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) facility deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the 

Company to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

Item No. 1- Adoption of Financial Statements: 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements [including the Audited Consolidated Financial 
Statements) of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2023 together with the Report of the Board of 

Directors (the “Boara”) and Auditors thereon. 

Item No. 2- Declaration of Dividend: 

To declare a final dividend of Rs. 0.60(60 paise}/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each (i.e. at the rate of 6% on the face value} for 
the financial year ended on 31* March, 2023. 

Item No.3 - Appointment of Mr. Parasmal Doshi, the Director Liable to Retire by Rotation: 

To consider and appoint 4 Director in place of Mr. Parasmal Doshi (DIN:00051460), who retires by rotation, and being 

eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

Item No. 4 - Re-appointment of Mr. Dhanpal Doshi as Managing Director cum Chief Executive Officer of the 

Company: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the 
Board and subject to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions 

of the Companies Act,2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
{including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and in accordance with the 

Articles of Association of the Company, the approval of members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the 

reappointment of Mr. Dhanpal Doshi (DIN: 00700492} as a Managing Director cum Chief Executive Officer [designated 
as “Executive Director"] of the Company, to hold office for a term of 3 (three} consecutive years with effect from 

20° September, 2023 on the terms and conditions as set out in the explanatory statement annexed io the notice 
convening this meeting. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the company shall not pay any sitting fee to Mr. Dnanpal Doshi for attending the meetings 

ofthe Board of Directors or any such other meetings. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Dhanpal Doshi, shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the 

total managerial remuneration as provided under section 197 of the Companies Act,2013 and in the event of absence or 
inadequacy of profits in any financial year, during the tenure of Mr.Dhanpal Doshi as Managing Director cum Chief 

Executive Officer, the monthly salary.allowances,perquisites and other benefits shall be paid to him in accordance with 
and subject to the provisions of Section II of Part ll of Schedule V to the Companies Act,2013. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary the terms and 
conditions of the said re-appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr. Dhanpal 
Doshi, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act,2013 or any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee thereof be and is hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as jn its absolute discretion it may think necessary, expedient or 

desirable; to settle any question or doubt that may arise in relation thereto in order to give effect to the resolution and to 
seek such approval/consent from the government departments, ifany,as maybe required in this regard. 

Item No.5 - Re-appointment of Mr. Parasmal Doshi as Whole Time Director of the Company: 

Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as 2 Special Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the 
Board and subject to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions 

of the Companies Act,2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
(including any statutory modification({s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and in accordance with the 
Articles of Association of the Company, the approval of members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the 
reappointment of Mr. Parasmal Doshi (DIN: 00051460) as a Whole Time Director [designated as “Executive Director’] of 

the Company, liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of 3 [three} consecutive years with effect from 

20° September, 2023, on the terms and conditions as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to the notice 
convening this meeting. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the company shall not pay any sitting fee to Mr. Parasmal Doshi for attending the meetings 

ofthe Board of Directorsor anysuch other meetings. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Parasmal Doshi, shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the 
total managerial remuneration as provided under section 197 of the Companies Act,2013 and in the event of absence or 

inadequacy of profits in any financial year, during the tenure of Mr.Parasmal Doshi as Whole Time Director, the monthly 

salary, allowances, perquisites and other benefits shall be paid to him in accordance with and subject to the provisions of 
Section ll of Part lof Schedule V tothe Companies Act,2013, 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary the terms and 

conditions of the said re-appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr. 
Parasmal Doshi, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act,2013 or 

any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee thereof be and is hereby 

authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as in its absolute discretion it may think necessary, expedient or 
desirable: to settle any question or doubt that may arise in relation thereto in order to give effect to the resolution and to 

seek such approval/consent from the government departments, ifany,as maybe required in this regard. 

Item No. 6 - Re-appointment of Mr. Rajendra Bandi as Whole Time Director of the Company: 

To consider and ifthought fit, to pass the following resolution ase Special Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the 

Board and subject tothe provisions of Sections 196, I97and 203 read with Schedule V and ail other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act,2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

{including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force} and in accordance with the 
Articles of Association of the Company, the approval of members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the 

reappointment of Mr. Rajendra Bandi (DIN: 06051441) as a Whole Time Director [designated as “Executive Director’) of 
the Company, being liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of 3 (three) consecutive years with effect from 

20° September , 2023 on the terms and conditions as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to the notice 
convening this meeting. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the company shall not pay any sitting fee to Mr. Rajendra Bandi for attending the meetings 
ofthe Board of Directors or anysuch other meetings. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr, Rajendra Bandi, shall not exceed the overall ceiling ofthe 

total managerial remuneration as provided under section 197 of the Companies Act,2013 and in the event of absence or 
inadequacy of profits in any financial year, during the tenure of Mr-Rajendre Bandi as Whole Time Director, the monthly 

salary, allowances, perquisites and other benefits shall be paid ta him in accordance with and subject to the provisions of 
Section ll of Part llof Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary the terms and , 
conditions of the said re-appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr. Rajendra « 

Bandi, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act,2013 or any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee thereof be and is hereby 

authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as in its absolute discretion it may think necessary, expedient or 

desirable; to settle any question or doubt that may arise in relation thereto in order to give effect to the resolution and to 
seeksuch approval/ consent from the government departments, ifany,as maybe required in this regard. 

Date: 05° August, 2023 By order of the Board of Directors 

Place: indore Indo Thal Securities Limited 

Shrut! Slkarwar 
Registered Office: (Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer) 
“Capital Tower”, 2” Floor, Plot Nos. 169A-171 (Membership No. : A6T132) 
PU-4, Scheme No.-54, Indore - 452010, Madhya Pradesh 

CIN: L671Z0MPTS95PLC008959 

Tel.0731-4255800 

Website: www.indothai.co.in; 
Email: compliance@indothai.co.in 
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NOTES . 
1. Considering the impact of COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has, vide its circular dated + 

December 12, 2022 and Securities and Exchange Board of India {“SEBI") vide its circular nas. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDYCIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 and SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 
{collectively “SEBI Circulars”), permitted convening the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM' / ‘Meeting') through Video 
Conferencing ("VC") or Other Audio Visual Means ((OAVM'), without the physical presence of the members at acommon 

venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’) and the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing 
Regulations’) and the circulars issued by Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), the AGM of the Company will be held through 

VC / OAVM. Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 
vote ona poll instead of himself and that the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held 

through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the facility for the appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM and hence the 

Proxy Formsand Attendance Slips are not annexed hereto. 

2 Route map and prominent land mark for easy location of venue of the AGM is not provided in the Annual Report since 

Annual General Meeting is to be held through VC/OAVM. 

3. Details of Director retiring by rotation/seeking re-appointment at this meeting are provided in the Annexure to this 
Notice. 

4. The relevant details as required under Regulation 36{3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} 

Regulations, 2015 and “Secretaria! Standard —-2” on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
india, ofthe Director seeking re-appointment, are annexed hereto: 

5. Corporate Members are required tosend a scanned copy (PDF/IPG Format} of its Board or Governing Body Resolution/ 
Authorization, etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalfand to vote through 

remote €-voting to the Company, by email through its registered email address to compliance@indothai.co.in 

6.SEBI & MCA encourage paperless communication as a contribution to greener environment The Companies Act, 2013 
(the “Act") and the Listing Regulations, permit Companies to send soft copies of the Annual Report to all those 

Shareholders who have registered their e-mail addresses with the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agent/Depository Participant{s). 

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA and SEBI Circulars mentioned in point], Notice of the AGM along with the Annual 
Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with 

the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or CDSL/ NSDL (“Depositories”). Members may note that the Notice 
and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the Company's website wwwvindothai.co.in, and websites of the 

Stock Exchanges Le. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at _www.bseindia.com and 
wwwenseindia.com respectively. 

  

Members whose email address is not registered can register the same in the following manner: 

a. Members holding share(s} in physical mode can register their e-mail ID with the Company/ RTA, Bigshare 
Services Private Limited: and 

b. Members holding share{s} in electronic mode are requested to register / update their e-mail address with their 

respective Depository Participants (“DPs") for receiving all communications from the Company electronically. 

7.1In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder whois higher in the order of nameswill be entitled 
to vote. 

8. As required under the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, E-Voting facility is being provided to the Members. 

Details of the E-Voting process and other relevant details are being sent to the Members along with the Notice and also 
provided atthe end of this Annual Report. 

9. Members are requested to note that pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as arnended 
from time to time, al! equityshares of the Company on which dividend for the year 2015-16 (declared on 22° AGM) has 
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not been paid or claimed for 7 consecutive years or more, shall be required to be transferred by the Company, along with , 
the said dividend, to Investor Education and Protection Fund on or after 30" October, 2023. The details of the Members, « 

who have not encashed their dividend warrants for the earlier years and whose shares are liable to be transferred to the 
[EPF Authority if they do not encash their dividend prior to said date, are put on the Company's. website 

www.indothai.co.in under the 'investors” Section. Hence, Members who have not encashed their dividend warrants for 

the earlier year/s are advised to write to the Company and Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent - Bigshare 

Services Private Limited immediately claiming their dividends declared by the Company. 

10. Members are requested to note that as per Section 124(6) of the Act, read with IEPF Rules as amended, all the shares in 

respect of which dividend remained unpaid/unclaimed for seven consecutive years or more, are required to be 
transferred to the demat account of the IEPF Authority. Consequently, the Company transferred eligible equity shares 

during the financial year 2022-23 to the demat account of the IEPF Authority. Members are entitled to claim the same 
From JEPF by submitting an application in the prescribed online web-based Form IEPF-5 available on wwwiiepf.govin 

and sending 2 physical copy of the same, duly signed, to the Nodal Officer of the Company along with the requisite 
documents enumerated in Form |EPF-5. Members can file only one consolidated claim in a financial year as per the IEPF 

Rules. 

The Company will upload the details of unpaid and unclaimed dividend amounts lying with the Company for the 
financial year 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2020-21 and 2021-22 as on 31* March, 2023 on the website of the Company 

fwww.indothai.co.in). 

TL Applicable statutory records and all the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of the 29° AGM shall be 

available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days curing business 
hours up to the date of the Meeting. Such documents will also be available electronically for inspection by the Members 

From the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM and during the AGM. Members seeking to inspect such 

documents can send ane-mail to compliance@indothai.co.in 

12. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under 
Section 103 ofthe Act. 

13. In terms of Listing Regulations, the Securities of the listed Companies can only be transferred in dematerialized form 

w.e.f Olst April, 2019. In view of the same, members are advised to dematerialize the shares held bythem in physical form. 

14. Members holding shares in electronic form are also requested to submit/update their PAN and bank account details 

to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demataccounts. 

15: As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 of the Companies {Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules, 2014, facility for making nominations is available to individuals holding shares in the Company. 

Members holding shares in physical form desiring to avail this facility may send their nomination inthe prescribed Form 
No. SH-13 duly filed to Bigshare Services Private Limited. Members holding shares in electronic form may contact their 

respective Depository Participant(s} for availing this facility. 

16. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shail remain closed from 

Saturday, 16° September, 2023 to Tuesday, 19" September, 2023 (both days inclusive) and the dividend as may be 
declared shal! be payable to Members of the Company whose names appear: 

a) As Beneficial Owners as at the end of business hours on Friday, 15° September, 2023 as per the downtoad to be 

furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited, in respect of the 
shares held in electronic form; and 

b) As Members inthe Register of Members of the Company as on Friday, 15° September, 2023 in respect of the shares held 

in physical form. 

Subject to the provisions of the Act, dividend on equity shares, as recommended by Board, ifdeciared atthe Meeting, will 

be credited/dispatched on or after Saturday, 23° September, 2023. 
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17. The Securities and Exchange Board of India and Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") have advised all listed companies to 
mandatorily use the National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS) facility wherever possible for dividend payment to the 

Shareholders. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their 
respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrars and 

Share Transfer Agents, Bigshare Services Private Limited, cannot act on any request received directly from the Members 
holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised 

only to the Depository Participant of the Members. For the shares held in physical form, the Bank particulars may be sent 

to Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. For electronic shares, the 
Members are requested to direct change in relevant information to the concerned Depository Participant with whom 

the demat account is operational. Inthe absence of electronic credit facility, the bank account details, if available, will be 
printed on the Dividend Warrants/Demand Drafts. Mernbers holding shares in dematerialized form must give 

instructions, regarding bankaccountsin which they wish to receive dividend, to their respective Depository Participant. 

18. Members may note that the Income-tax Act, 1961, (“the IT Act”) as amended by the Finance Act, 2020, mandates that 
dividends paid or distributed by a company after April 1, 2020 shall be taxable in the hands of members. The Company 

shall therefore be required to deduct tax at source ("TDS") at the time of making the payment of final dividend_In orderto 

determine the appropriate TDS rate as applicable, members are requested to submit relevant documents, in accordance 
with the provisions of the IT Act with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent as specified in the below paragraphs. 

For resident shareholders (Individuals), taxes shall be deducted at source under Section 194 ofthe iT Actas follows: 

Members having valid Permanent Account 10% or as notified by the Government of India 

Number (° PAN") . 

Se ee ae ee EEE EE EOE E ER EHR EE OE Eee ew Eee Ee HEE EEE EEE REE meet ween eeebeucs 

However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to a resident individual if the total dividend to be received by 

them-during fiscal 2022-23 does not exceed Rs. 5,000/ and also in cases where members provide Form 15G / Form 15H 

(Form 15H is applicable to individuals aged 60 years or more} subject to conditions specified in the IT Act: Resident 
shareholders may also submit any other document as prescribed under the IT Act to claim a lower / nil withholding tax. 
PAN is mandatory for members providing Form 15G / 15H or any other document as mentioned above. Blank Form 15G 
and 15H can be downloaded from the website ofthe RTA viz. www.bigshareonline.com 

For resident shareholders (Non- Individuals), the TDS rates along with the required documents are provided in table 

below: 

Category of Shareholder Beye oy elfen teste) Exemption Applicability/ Documents required 

Documentary evidence that the provisions of section 194 of the 

Actare not applicable to them: ; 

1. PAN 

2. Registration certificate slong with , 
3. Self-dectaration aveilable at 'For investors' tab on: ' 

www.biashsreontine.com ; 
HeGawaauscisciscivstwervsreenet hs rien Seb TEES RS CCEE ERE SEREE CSP COTTA OURS ASSN SU SUNS VA SST Uae he Cia on tet eae cudeeueeebakees 

Documentary evidence to prove that the mutual fund isa mutual 

fund specified under clause (23D) of section 10 of the Act and is : 

covered under Section 196 of the Act aiona with Self-deciaration | 
available at'For investors’ tab on: www.bigshareonline.com ; 

- . . . 
“eee RETR TERETE Peewee eee Fe Rane e Ree Ree ewe Eee Ee ee ewtee DR eee eee ee eee eee ewe mee HEE HEHEHE EE EEE ESHER HEHEHE ERT ES SHEE SY 

: Documentary evidence that the person is covered by Notifi cation’: 
: No. 51/2015 dated 25° June, 2015 ; 

(OR) ; 

‘ Self-deciaration that its income is exempt under Section 10; 

; Alternative Investment fund (23FBA} of the income Tax Act, 1961and they are governed by SEB! : 
: (AIF) established/ incorporated } : regulations as Category | or Category |! AIF along with the ; 
> in India : NIL ‘following documents : 
; ‘ : 1. Self-attested copy ofthe PAN card 

‘ + 2 Registration certificate ; 

3.Self-deciaration available at ‘For investors’ tab on: 

waw.bigshareoniine.com 
Sete te eee ee ee ee eee ee ee eee ee eee eee ee eee eee eee eee Pee eee eee eee eee ee eee eee eee eee eee ee eee eee ere ee | 

  

| Insurance Companies NIL 
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[accesses yet stele tyes) let Tax Deduction Rate Exemption Applicability/ Documents required 

Self-attested copy ofe valid order from Commissioner under Rule : 

: : Sof PartAof Fourth Scheduletothe Act, ; 

: : (OR) : 
: RECO ZEd DIME DE FORA : ee Self-attested valid documentary evidence (e.g. relevant copy of - 

‘ registration, notification, order, etc.) in support of the provident : 

; fund being established under a scheme framed under the 
: Employees Provident Funds Act, 1952 needs to be submitted : 

: along with Self-declaretion available at 'For investors’ tab on: : 
: : | Www.bigshareonline.com : 
Tee ee (eee eee eee ee eee eee ee ee eee eee Vee e ee ee eee See eee eee eee eee eee ee eee eee ee Toe eee eee eee eee eee eee : 

. : Self-attested copy of valid approval granted bythe Commissioner : 

: Approved Superannuation Fund: needsto be submitted: 
:/ Approved Gratuity Fund : NIL a) under Rule 2 of Part B of Fourth Schedule to the Act (In case of : 
z 2 Approved Superannuation Fund) : 
: : b) under Rule 2 of Part € of Fourth Schedule to the Act (In case of : 

: : Approved Gratuity Fund) along with Self-declaration aveilable at - 

: : ‘For investors tab on: www.bigshareonline.com : 

: : Self-attested valid documentary evidence (e.g. relevant copy of : 

: National Pension Scheme : NIL registration, notification, order, etc.) grating approval to the : 

: : Scheme along with Self-deciaration available at ‘For investors'tab : 

: : on: www. bigshareonline:com ' 

: : if the income is exempt under the Act, the authorized signatory : 
: Entities exernpt under Section : NIL shallsubmit the declaration aveilable at '‘Forinvestors'tab on: 
: 10 of the Act : www. bigshareonline.com duly signed with stamp affixed for the : 
: : purpose of claiming exemption from TDS (entities as provided in . 
; ; Circular No.18 or27t} 

Corporation established byor :; Documentary evidence that the person is covered under section : 

» under a Central Act/State Act = 196 of the Act slong with self-declaration available at ‘For : 
: which is, under any law forthe : investors’ tab on:wiww.bigshereonliné:com : 

: time being in force, exempt NIL 

: from income- tax on its 

> income including entitiesin =: 

> which such corporationsare =: : 
: : the beneficial shareholders : : 

Order under section 197 of the Rate provided in Lower/NIL withholding tex certificate obtained from Income Tax 

Act : the order : ak ee 
Rogar AROMAT IRN CA REM UAA  OD PUT Rt ataee an are GHSTeS BIG Nelda: by -CIGsiInG ARADO. 

: > Ratesbasedonthe : intermediaries’ stock brokers and TDS is to be applied by the - 
> Benefit under Rule 37BA : status of the beneficial Company in the PAN of the beneficial shareholders, then - 
: : owners intermediaries/ stock brokers and beneficial shareholders will : 

: : have to provide 4 declaration available at 'For investors' tab on: : 

; www.biashareonline.com ; 

: OtherresiGent'sharehoiders : 
without PAN/invalid PAN/ 

t Deleted PAN/ non-compliance : 20% 
: of Section 206AB 
TREE EEE wee eee eee eee ee teen ey CREE ERE mee eee eee wwe 7 

For non-resident shareholders, taxesare required to be withheld in accordance with the provisions of Section 195 and otherapplicable 

sections of the IT Act, at the rates in force. The withholding tax shall be at the rate of 20% (plus applicable surcharge and cess} or as 

notified by the Government of india on the amount of dividend payable. However, as per Section 90 of the IT Act, non-resident 

shareholders have the option to be governed by the provisions of the Doubie Tax Avoidance Agreement ("DTAA"), read with Multilateral 

Instrument ("MLI"} between India and the country of tex residence of the member, if they are more beneficialto them. For this purpose, 

Le. toavail the benefits under the DTAA read with MLI, non-resident shareholders will have to provide the following: 

® Copyofthe PAN cardallotted by the Indian income tax authorities duly attested by the member or detailsas prescribed 

under rule 37BC of Income-tax Rules, 1962; 
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e CopyofTax Residency Certificate for fiscal 2023 obtained from the revenue suthorities of the country oftax residence, 

dulyattested by member; 

® Self-declaration in Form 10F; 

e Self-declaration by the member.of having no permanent establishment in India in accordance with the epplicable tax 

treaty, 

e Self-declaration of beneficial ownership by the non-resident shareholder, 

® Anyotherdocumentsas prescribed under the iT Act for lower withholding of taxes ifapplicable, duly attested by the 

member, 

\n case of Foreign Institutional Investors / Foreian Portfolio Investors, tax will be deducted under Section 196D of the [T Act @ 20% (plus 

applicable surcharge and cess) or the rate provided in relevant DTAA, read with ML!, whichever is more beneficial, subject to the 

submission of the sbove documents. 

Submission of Declarations and other Documents: 

Kindly note that! the documents and ennexures as explained above dulyfilled and signed can be sent by the shareholders directly tothe 

Kindly note that no communication/documents on the tax determination / deduction shall be considered post 11:59 PM {IST) of 

Friday, 15° September, 2023 

It may be further noted that in case the tex on said Final Dividend is deducted at a higher rate in the absence of receipt of the 

aforementioned details/documents from you or on application of provisions of Section 206AB or on account of PAN being treated és 

inoperative as the PAN is not linked with Aadhaar (in case of individuals}, there would still be an option available with you to file the 

return of income and claim an appropriate refund, ifeligible. 

Nociaim shall lie against the Company for such taxes deducted: 

inthe event of ony income tax demand (including interest, penalty, etc.) arising from ony misrepresentation, inaccuracy or omission 

of information provided /to be provided by the Shareholder{s}, such Shareholder{s) will be responsibje to indemnify the Company and 

also, provide the Company with all information /documents and co-operation in any appellate proceedings. 

79. Members are requested to send queries, if any, related to accounts, to the Company at least 10 (Ten) days before the date of AGM so 

that the answers may be made readily available at the Meeting. Members seeking any other information.or clarification. on Annual 

Report 2022-23 are requested to send their queries to the Company not fess than 7 (Seven} days before the date of AGM to enable the 

Company to compile the information and provide replies at the Meeting. 

20. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Biashare Services Private Limited immediately of: 

a.Changein their residential status on return to India for permanentsettiement. 

b. Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, Dranch, account type, account number and 

address ofthe bank with PIN code number, if not furnished earlier 

21. A. Login method for remote e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

modes: 

Pursuant to SEBI circular no, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020, Login method for €-Vating and joinina 
virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holdina securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below. 

Further, Shareholders sre advised to update their mobile number and e--mail ID with their DPsin orderto access €-Voting facility. 

pee 
: ; is Roi : 1 Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and : 

: pe here ons : password. Option will be made available to reach Sees page without sty further authentication. 5 
> holding securities in : 
t Demat  GDSLE: : The URL for Users to login to Easi / Easiest are Y 

RFE THOS 3 ; Wa cosiingia.co mand clickon Login iconand select New System hMyesek 

  

: 2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to-see the ¢-Votina option for eligible : 

* companies where the €-Voting is in progress as perthe information provided by company. Onclickina ‘ 

the €-Voting option, the user will be able to see €-Voting page of the €-Voting service provider for ‘ 

casting your vote during the remote €-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the : 

meeting. Additionally, there is siso link provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers 

Le. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 
directly: 

t
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penne 
3. Ifthe useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to reaister is available at: ‘ 

httpsu/web.cdslindia.com/myessi/Registration/EasiRegistration ‘ 

4, Alternatively, the user.can directly access €-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number 

and PAN No. from an e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

hitps//evoting.cdslindis.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system will authenticate the user by 
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account After successful 

authentication, user will be able tosee the €-Voting option where the €-Voting isin progress end also 

ebleto directly access the system ofall e-Votina Service Providers. 

Seale daWaeeteu ewe aweamenns PIRSA IS AS EAS ABER ee SARE AS PSEA SALE LAURE LAURIN DISTR eB ANS RC AME 

: Ifyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility: 

Please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser. by typing the following URL: 

https//eservices.nsdi.com either on = Personal Computer or on @ mobile. Once the home page of e- 

Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner" icon under “Login® which is available under IDEAS: 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successfut 

suthenticstion, you will be able to ses €-Votina services, Click on “Access to €-Voting” under €-Votine: 

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or €-Voting service provider 

name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote dunng +e 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. ; 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in déemat mode 

with NSDL 

2. If the useris not registered for IDeAS e-Services; 

Optionto register is available st https://eservices nsdl.com. * 

Select "Register Online for IDEAS Portal" or click at httes:/eservicesnsdl. com/SecureWebjideasDirectRegisp, 

Z\Visitthe e-voting website of NSDL. , 

Open web browser by typing the following URL: https:/Awwowv.evoting nsdiicom/ sither on a Personal Conperorces 
mobile. Once the home pege of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which és available under 

‘Sharehoider/Member section, Anew screen will open: You will have to enter your User ID [Le your sixteen digit demat 

{  Sccount number hold with NSDL}, Password/OTP and = Verification Code as shown-on the screen After successful 
! authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see =-Voting page. Click on compenst 

* nameor ©-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to =-Voting service provider website for Casting. 

yourvote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

: 1. You can also login using the fogin credentials of your demat-account through your Depository, 

Individual + Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Votine facility, 
Shareholders : 2. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you 
(holding securitiesin : will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e+ 
demat mode} login : Voting feature 

through their * Click on company name or e-Votina service provider name and you will be redirected to e:Votiner 

Depository + service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtuat 
Participants + meeting &voting during themeeting. : 

OO OE EOE ORE OH OTN OOH OE NETO M TART OT CEH O HOE O TEETH EOE ETE TH HEE EETT EET TEETH OTHE OHNO HU OH TSENG EU EO He eae eneees 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D / Password are advised to use Forqot User !D and Foraot Password option 

available at respective websites. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 

Depository i.e. NSDLand CDSL. 

Individual Shareholders : Diease contect CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

: holding securitiesinDemat = > helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. of contact at toll free 
: mode with CDSL > No. 1B00-2255-335 

: individual Shareholders Dléase contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

: holding securities in Demat : evotina@nsdi.coin or call at toll free no: 1800 1020 990 

+ mode with NSDL + and 1800 22 44 30. 
. 
Serree POT twee Steere TTT POT tert ert ert eee FOr ert twtr ete 7 

B. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Non- Individual! shareholders holding securities in demat mode and 

shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
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i.The voting period begins on Tuesday, I9th September, 2023 at 09:00 A.M. and Ends on Friday, 22nd September, 2023 at 05:00 P.M. 

During this period, Shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form orindematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 

{record dete} Le: Friday, 15" September, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting moduie shall be disabled by CDSL for 

voting thereatter. 

ij. Log on tothe €-voting website www.evotingindis.com 

ii. Clickon “Shareholders* modute. 

iv, Now enteryour User ID. 

@ For CDSL16 digits beneficiary !D, 

® For NSDL: 8 Charecter DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID, 

® Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

v. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

Vi. Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on towww.evotingindia.com and voted onan earlier voting of any company, 

then your existing password isto be used. 

vil, Fyou are afirst-time user follow the steps given below 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat. 

: Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both GeTaS 

if both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id /follo number i in 

the Dividend Bank detsifs field as mentioned in instruction fiv). 

: PAN > Shareholders aswell as physical Shareholders). 

: : Members who have not updated their DAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 

: sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 
terre eer eee PERRET ER EERE OTHE EEE R Ee SPAN Stata ht Ret eit Se SNR ON ee ASS LAS Rte ret eee Cue y 

: Dividend : Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth [in dd/mmiyyyy format} as recorded in your demat account or i 
: Bsnk Detesils. : thecompanyrecordsinordertologin. 
: ORDateof 
: Birth (DOB} : 

vill. After entering these detailsappropriately, click on “SUBMIT’ tab. 

ix. Members holding sharesin physical form will then directly reach the Compsny selection screen. However, members holding shares 

in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 

password field: Kindly note that this passwordisto be siso used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 

which they are eligibie to. vote; provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. it is strongly recommended not to 

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

x. For Members holding shéresin physicalform, the detailscsn be usec only for e-voting on the resoiutions contsined inthis Notice. 

xi Clickon the EVSN forthe relevant <INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED= on which you choose to vote. 

xii, On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the seme the option “YES/NO™ for voting. Select the 

option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies thet you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 

Resolution. 

xiii_ Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" ifyou wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

xiv. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to 

confirmyour vote, clickon "OK", elise to change your vote, clickon “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

xv. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

xvi You can also take out print ofthe voting done by you By clicking on “Click hereto print" option on the Voting page. 

xvii lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID anc the image verification code and click on 

Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

xviliThere is siso an options! provision to upload BR/POA ifany uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for verification. 
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xix Note For Non-Individual Shareholders And Custodians: 

® Non-individual Shareholders (i.e. other then Individuals, HUF, NRietc.) and Custodisn are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com 
and register themselves ss Corporates. 

eA scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp anc sign of the entity shoutc be emailed to 

helpdesk evoting@caslindia.com 
e After receiving the login details Compliance User should be created using the admin fogin and password. The Compliance User 

would be ableto link the accountis} for which they wish to vote on. 

@ The listofaccounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically &csn be delinkin case ofany wrong mepping. 

® Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution end Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favor of the Custodian, ifany, should 

de uploaded in PDF formatin the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

© Alternatively, Non-Individua!l shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorizec to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company atthe 

email address viz, compliance @ingothai.cain, ifthey have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same inthe CDSL e-voting system 

forthe scrutinizer toverify the same. 

e Incase you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM and e-voting, from the CDSLe-Voting System, you can write an email 

to helpdesk evoting@cdslindis.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

xviv. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) 

Central Depository Services {India} Limited, A Wing, 25" Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel 

{East}, Mumbai - 400013 or send sn email to helpdesk evoting@cdslindis.com or call on 022-23023333. 

C. Procedure and instructions for Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM: 

1. Memberswill be able to attend the AGM through VC/'OAVM through CDSL e-voting system (https:/www.evotincindia.com/ by using 

their remote e-voting login credentials and selecting the ‘Event’ for Company's AGM. Members who do not have the User iD and 

Password for e-voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by followina the remote e-voting instructions 

mentioned in the Notice. 

2. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders 

may access the same at https:/Awww.evotingindia.com/ under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. 

The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed. 

3. Facility of joining the AGM through VC/ OAVM shall open 15 minutes before and close on expiry of IS minutes from the scheduled time 

ofthe AGM. 

4. Shareholders whe would like to express their views/ask questions during the meetina may register themselves es a speaker by 

sending their request in advance at least 3 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email 

id, mobile number at complisnce@indothai.co.in. Those Members who register themselves as speaker will only be allowed to express 

views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers and time for each speaker 

depending upon the availability of time for the AGM-The shareholders whe do not wish te speak during the AGM but have queries may 

send their queries in advance 3 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 

number at compliance@indothai.co.in. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

5. Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be available for 1,000 members an first come first served basis. However, the 

Participation of members holding 2% or more shares, Promoters, Institutions! Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, 

Chairpersons of Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Auditors are 

not restricted on first come firstserve basis. 

6. Members who need technical assistance before or during the AGM, can write an email to helpdesk .evoting@cdslindia.com or call 

1800225533. 

7. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops /iPad for better experience. 

8. Further sharehoiders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with 3 good speed to avoid any disturbance during the 

meeting. 

9. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting vis Mobile Hotspot may 

experience Audia/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN 

Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

10. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as e speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 

meeting. 
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D. General instructions for e-voting: 

3. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Quie 20 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Requlations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer the facility of voting through electronic means and the business set 

forth in the Notice of the 29° AGM, scheduled to be held on Saturday, 23° day of September, 2023 at 11:30 A.M. can be transacted 

through such electronic voting (*remote e-voting"). The facility of voting through electronic means is provided through the e-voting 

platform of Central Depository Services (India) Limited fCDSL'*). 

b. Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, 15” 

September, 2023, shal! be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting for AGM. Any recipient of the Notice wha is nots Member as on 

the Cut-off date shalltrest this Notice as intimation only. 

c. A person, who has acquired the shares and hes become a Member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and 

prior tothe Cut-off date shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote electronically ie. remote e-voting for the AGM. 

dg. The remote e-voting will commence on Tuesday, I9th September, 2023 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Friday, 22nd September, 2023 

at 05:00 P.M, During this period, the Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form orin dematform ason the Cut-off 

date ise. Friday, 15“ September, 2023, can cast their vote electronically. The Members will not be able to cast their vote electronically 

beyond the date snd time mentioned above end the remote e-votina module shall be disabled for voting by CDSL thereafter. 

@. Once the vote ona resolution is cast by the Mernber, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vate again. 

f. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 

through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through €-Voting system available during 

the AGM. 

g. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have not 

participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility , then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the 

facility of e-voting Guring the meetina is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

h. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at 

the AGM. 

|. The voting rights of the Members shall bein proportion te their share in the paid-up equity share capital ofthe Company asonthecut- 

offdateie. Friday, 15” September, 2023. 

j. The Company has appointed M/& Kaushal Amets & Co. Practicing Company Secretaries, Indore (holding Fellow Membership No. 8144 

and Certificate of Practice No. 9103) to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting process, for the AGM, in a fair and 

transparent manner sand consent to be sppointed asthe seme has been communicated to the Company. 

k. Process For Those Shareholders Whose Email Addresses Are Not Registered With The Depositories For Obtaining Login 

Credentials For E-Voting For The Resolutions Proposed In This Notice: 

1 In case shares are held in Physical Mode, please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the 

share certificate (front and back}, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR {self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) by emailto complisnce@indothai.co.in or investor@bigshsreonline.com.   

2, For demat shareholders, please update your emailid snd mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP). 

3. For individual Demat shareholders, please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) 

which is mandatory while €-Voting &joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

22. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast during the voting period and at the Meeting shall not later than 3 (three) days of 

conclusion of the Meeting, make 4 consolidated Scrutinizer's Report and submit the same to the Chairman. The Results on the 

resolutions will be declared not later than forty-eight hours of conclusion of the AGM. 

23. The results declared along with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.indothai.co.in 

immediately after the result are declared by the Chairman or any other person authorized by the Chairman and shall also be 

communicated to BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of india Limited, 

24. Subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favor, the resolution will be deemed to be passed on the cate of the AGM Le.. 

Saturday, 23" September, 2023. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102{1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The following statement sets out all material facts relating tothe Special Business mentioned inthe accompanying notice: 
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ttem No.4 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi (DIN : 00700492) was re-appointed as the Managing Director cum CEO for a term of 3 years w.eF. 20th September. 

2020 and his tenure will expire on 19th September, 2023. Bosrd feels that the services of Mr. Dhanpai Doshi should be available fora 

further period of 3 (three) years with effect from 20th September.2023. 

The Company has received consent in writing from Mr. Dhanpal Doshi to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to: Rule 6 of the 

Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors} Rules, 2014 and intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment 

& Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub section (2} of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 

2073. in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Board based on the 

recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of shareholders at 29° AGM, reappointed 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshias Managing Director cum Chief Executive Officer of the Company at their meeting held on 0S" August,2023. 

The mainterms and conditions of re-appointment of Mr. Dnanpal Doshi, Managing Director cum CEO are given below: 

A. Tenure of Re-appointment: The re-appointment of the Managing Director cum CEO is for 4 period of three years with effect from 

20° September, 2023. 

B. Nature of Duties: The Managing Director cum CEO shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company end 

perform such duties as may be entrusted to him by the Board from time to time and separately communicated to him and exercise 

such powers as may be essigned to him, subject to the superintendence, control and directions of the Board in connection with and in 

the best interests of the Company and the business of one or more of its associate companies and/or subsidiaries. 

C. Remuneration: The sagregate of the remuneration és specified below or paid additionally in sccordance of the rules of the 

Company in any Financial Year, shail not exceed the limit prescribed from time to time under Section 197 end other applicable 

provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V to the seid ect as may from time to time be in force. 

i.Gross Salary 

Rs. 3,00,000/ (Rupees Three Lakh only) Per Month with Annual Increment of 10% subject to management discretion. 

ii. Benefits, Perquisites and Allowances 

All legal & applicable perquisites including Provident Fund at specified rates from time to time in force. Gratuity as per 

the rules ofthe Company, but not exceeding half month salary for each completed year of service. 

Other Benefits: 

a. Provision for use of car for Company's business and not considered as perquisites. 

b. Free mobile telephone facility and not considered és perquisites. 

c. Expenses for traveling, boarding, lodging during business trips and sny medical assistance provided shall be reimbursed at actual 

costand not considered as perquisites. 

d.Ciub fee payable shall be reimbursed atactual costand not considered 4s perquisites. 

e. Premium expenses related to insurance shall be reimbursed atactual costand not considered as perquisites. 

D. Remuneration in case of loss or inadequate profit: 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any Financial Year during the tenure of the Managing Director 

cum CEO, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by way of Salary, Benefits, 

Perquisites snd Allowances and Commission subject to further approvals as required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, or 

any modification({s} thereto. 

E. Other terms of re-appointment: 

|. The terms anc conditions of the re-appointment of the Managing Director cum CEO may be altered and varied from time to time by 

the Board asit may, in its discretion deem fit 

ii. The office of the Managing Director cum CEO may be terminated by either party by giving the3 (three) month's prior notice in writing 

of such termination ss may be mutually sgreed between the parties i.e. Company and Mr.Dhanpal Doshi. 

iii, The eppointee Director shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to duties of 

directors and shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company. He shall adhere to the Company's Code of 

Conduct for its Directors, Senior Management, Officersand Empioyees ofthe Company. 

iv. The appointee Director will perform his respective duties as such with regard to all work of the Company and he will manage end 

attend to such business and carry out the orders and directions given by the Board from time to time inall respects and conformtoand 

comply with all such directions and regulations as may from time to time be given and made by the Board. He will be responsible for 

overall operations of the Company. 

The sbove may be treated as memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Mr. Dhanpal Doshi under Section 190 of the 

Compsnies Act,2013. 
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The Board recommends the Resolution at item No. 4 for approval by the Members. Managing Director, Mr. Dnanpai Doshiis concerned 

or interested in the resojution end Whole-time Director, Mr. Parasmal Doshi may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the 

resolution pertaining to the reappointment of Mr. Dhanpal Doshi, ss they are related to each other. The relatives of Mr. Dhanpal Doshi 

may be deemed to be interested inthe resolution set out in tem No: 4 of the notice. to the extent oftheir shareholding interest, if any,in 

the Company. 

Save and except the above, none of the other Director! Key Manacerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, concerned or 

interested, financisily or otherwise, inthe resolution. 

Re General Information 

1 : Nature of industry 

2. : Dateorexpected 
: date of 
commencement of 

production 

eet eRe RTT ERE RT ERT ETT ERT ETE ETE ETT EEE E THEE R TEE ETE EET E RTE RETR E HH ET TEETER TERETE RTE RTT ERT EE TERT He HTS 

3. : Incaseofnew 
: companies 

‘ expected date of : 
: commencementof : 
; activities as per : 

: project approved by : 

: Financial : 
: Institutions ‘ 
+ appearing in the 

: prospectus. 

4. : Financial : Particulars > 31.03.2025 31.03.2022 

; Performance i ereeaeRee ea TTT 5a MIST ooo Bea oeat ee aOR cevvesceedcsuers : 
Revenue > 768.59 : 198516 

PBT * (72327) nou7S 
Neem eee eee eee PRE ERRREEREEREROO RE PRR HOR we 

» PAT : (560,45) 104031 

: Totel Comprehensive : {581.02} 1040.03 

‘ CREAR OEE HEH EEE HOHE EES 

5S. ? Foreign 
‘+ Investments or 

: collaborators, ifany 

ve Information about the appointee 

lL: Background details * 
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2. Past Remuneration 

3 Recognition or 
Awards 

4. : Job Profile and His 

: Suitability 
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: Shares & Stock Broking 

: of Commencementof Business dated 08th Day of February 1995. 

Not Applicable 

: income 
QEPULESLESSEASEE SRLS EERSTE EEE TA EASES SERRA ESTERS LE SHER SE REESE TEES ETS eH see ee ee eeeeeesesety, 

* Not Applicable 
‘ 
‘ 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi, aged 58 years, ise Founder Member, Promoter and Managing Director of 

the Company, involved in overall operations of the company. He is having over 32 years of 

experience tn the field of Taxation, Finance and Corporate Laws, Capital & Derivative Markets, 

Corporate Restructuring, Acquisitions, Mergers, International Finance, NRI/FD! Investments, 

Double Taxation Treaties, Currency Market, Commodity Market, Real Estate Business, Mutual 

Funds and Femto Technology. He has a deares of 8. Com, M.B.A and isa Fellow Member of 

"The institute of Chartered Accountants of india~ 

Rs. 3.00,000/ {Rupees Three Lakh only) p:m. with Annual Increment of 10% plus all applicable 

perquisites. 

As mentioned above in the pointne_5 under the terms and conditions of his reappointment 

He has excellent grip and comprehensive knowledge and experience in the field of Finance 

and Management His knowledge of various aspects relating to the Company's affairs and 

fona business experience, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the proposed 

resppointment of Mr. Dhanpal Doshi as Managing Director cum Chief Executive Officer is in 

the best interest of the Company and forsmooth anc efficient running ofthe business. 

COREE REE EERE REET EEE EEE HEE TEETER TE ETT EEE EET H EOE EEE TREE EEE E EEE EEE E EERE HEHEHE EE? 

: Company is engaged in Shares & Steck Broking activities since 1995 after obtaining Certificate . 
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; 5. Remuneration As mentioned under point nos. C and D uncer the terms and conditions of his 
: Proposed ; reappointment. The remuneration payable has been recommended by Nomination and 

‘ : > Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. 

. & ¢ Comparative > Incorrespendenceto the size and operations of the Company and the Industry bench marks, 
: Femuneration > the profile of the appointee, slong with the responsibilities shouldered on him, the 
; Profile with respect = remuneration proposed to be paid is reasonable to that ofthe alike companies. 
toindustry,sizeof : 

+ the Company 

: profile of the 
* position and 
+ person. 

Se PERSE EERE ERT REE ER EEE ERE ERE REHM EEE EEE HEE H EE ERT H HME EOE EHH HEHEHE EH ET HET HET HETERO EHH HEH HUH EEH EEE Eee ts 

7. + Pecuniary > Tothe extent of transaction covered under Note no. 38 of the Financial Statements fortheyesr + 
: relationship directly : ended31.03.2023 ; 
> or indirectly with : 

the Company or : 
relationship with : 

t the managerial 

: personnel, if any. 

. ‘ , 
Rew reer swaeee Pewee eee eee eeeenne RN OE OO OO EOE EOE EECA OEE OT EEE EOE E EE EOE EOE OE H EAE Hee Teer eerewreeaan® 

ze Other Information 

1 : Reasons of loss/ > We are following Ind-AS (Indian Accounting standard) for accounting and accordingly we do 

: inadequate profits > valueourinventory&investmentin shares &securities at FMV. During the last 15 days of March 

: there was 6 sudden fall in the nifty end orice of most of the sheres resulting in to declined in 

> value of inventory and investment also and same is reflected in the company's results for 

. ; March 2023. 

2. | Steps taken or : : The Company is making efforts to improve efficiency which shall thereby help the Company 
+ proposed to be * toturn into profit. 
+ teken for ; 
+ improvement 

3. ‘ Expectedincrease = itis S diffi cult to forecast the profitability! in measurable terms. However. the Company expects 

* inproductivityand + thestronggrowthandthe improved financial performance in coming years. 

* profits in . 

: measurable terms 
TOT TT OTE OTE ETH ETHER OTHE ETE EEE ET EE ETH EHH ETE ETH EEE EEE TE ETE ETT ETT HEHEHE ETHOS EHEEHEETE EEE HOHE EEE EHH ee 

Item No.5 

Mr. Parasmal Doshi (DIN: 00051460) was re-sppointed as Whole Time Director for a term of 3 years w.cf 20" September, 2020 and nis 

tenure will expire on 19° September, 2023. Board feel that the services of Mr. Parasma!l Doshi should be available for s further period of 3 

(three) years with effect from 20" September, 2025. 

The Company has received consent in writing from Mr. Parasmal Doshi to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule & of the 

Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms. of Companies (Appointment 

& Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub section (2} of Section 164 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Board had, based on the 

recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to approval of shareholders at 29° AGM, reappointed Mr. 

Psrasmal Doshias Whole Time Director of the Company at their meeting held on S” August, 2023. 

The mainterms and conditions of re-appointment of Mr. Parasmal Doshi (Whole Time Director) sre given below. 

A. Tenure of Re-appointment: 

The re-appointment ofthe Whole Time Director isfor a period of thrée years with effect from 20” September, 2023. 

8. Nature of Duties: 

The Whole Time Director shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company and perform such duties as may be 

entrusted to him by the Board fromtimete time and separately communicated to him and exercise such powers as may be assigned to 

him, subject to the superintendence, control and directions of the Board in connection with anc in the best interests of the Company 

and the business of one or more ofits associate companies and/or subsidiaries. 
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Cc. Remuneration: 

The aggregate of the remunerstion 4s specified below or paid additionally in accordance of the rules of the Company in any Financial 

Year, shall not exceed the limit prescribed from time to time under Section 197 and other spplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Schedule V to the said act asmay from time totime be in force. 

1) Gross Salary 

Rs.3,00,000)- (Rupees Three Lakh onfy) Per Month with Annual Increment of 10% subject to management discretion, 

ii) Benefits, Perquisites and Allowances 

All legal & applicable perquisites including Provident Fund at specified retes from time to time in force. Gratuity as per the rules of the 

Company, but not exceeding half month salary for each completed year of service. 

Other Benefits: 

3. Provision for use of car for Company's business and not considered as perquisites. 

b. Free mobile telephone facility and not considered as perquisites. 

c. Expenses for travelling, boarding, lodging during business trips and any medical assistance provided shall be reimbursed at 

actual costand not consideredés perquisites. 

3d. Club fee payable shall be reimbursed at actual cost and not considered as perquisites. 

e. Premium expenses related to Insurance shall be reimbursed at actual cost and not considered as perquisites. 

D. Remuneration in case of loss or inadequate profit: 

Notwithstending anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any Financial Year during the tenure of the Whole Time Director, 

the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by way of Salary, Benefits, Perquisitesand 

Allowances and Commission subject to further approvals as required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2073, or any 

modification(s} thereto. 

E. Other terms of Re-appointment: 

|. The terms end conditions of the re-appointment of the Whole Time Director may be altered and varied from time to time by the 

Board as it may, in its discretion deem fit. 

ii. The office of the Whole Time Director may be terminated by either party by giving the 3 (three) month's prior notice in writing of 

suchtermination as may be mutuallyagreed between the parties Le. Company and Mr. Parasmai Doshi. 

iii. The appointee Director shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to duties of 

directors and shail act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company. He shall adhere to the Company's Cade of 

Conduct for its Directors, Senior Management, Officersand Employees of the Company. 

iv. The appointee Director will perform his respective duties es such with regard to all work of the Company and he will manage and 

attend tosuch business and carry out the orders end directions given by the Board from time to time in all respects and conform to 

and comply with all such directions and regulations as may from time to time be given and made by the Boerd. He will be 

responsible for overall operations ofthe Company. 

The above may be treated as memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Mr. Parasmal Doshi under Section 190 of the 

Companies Act, 2073- 

The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No. 5 for approval by the Members. Whole Time Director Mr. Parasmal Doshi is 

concerned or interested in the resolution and Mr. Dhanpai Doshi, Managing Director may be deemed to be concerned or interestedin 

the resolution pertaining to the re-appointment of Mr. Parasmai Doshi, as they are related to each other. The relatives of Mr. Parasmal 

Doshi may be deemed to be interested in the resolution set out in Item No. Softhe notice, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if 

any, inthe Company. 

Save and except the above, none of the other Director! Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, concerned ar 

interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution. 
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1 General Information 

1. {= Natureofindustry * Shares & Stock Broking 

2 +: Date orexpected - Companyis engaged in Shares & Stock Broking activities since 1995 after obtaining Certificate - 

date of - of Commencementof Business dated O8th Day of February 1995. : 

‘ commencement of -: 

* production 

3. | Incase ofnew > Not Applicable 

companies : 
expected date of 

commencement of 

+ activities as per : 

! projectapproved by : 

: Financial : 
+ Institutions 

+ appearing in the 

: prospectus. 

4. } Financial > Particulars + 31.03.2023 > 31,03.2022 

; Performance Se aa anew aa Teceeet ae Soc dP IO CORDS) os cases, ;_ (Rs, In Lakhs) Sete 
; : Revenue > 76859 > 198516 

: PBT > (723.27) 1191.73 

> PAT (580.45) 104031 

- Total Comprehensive : {581.02} : 1046.03 

ean caenveese visser eee ieiaees MWe ave PECLS Cas Gack Orda enaaa aoa DaeE EET TTER TEST RSE RIVE Ta Teas uaa ea eaPORD 
5. + Foreian - Not Applicable 

* investments or 

: collaborators, if any 
Cee eee eee ee eee eet bette COO OOOO EEO OOO OOOO ETOH HOH EOE H EHH OHH OREO OHO THEE HOHE OHHH OHH HH HEHEHE HEHE HEHE ee eeeeees 

a Information about the appointee 

1. % Background details ‘ Mr. Parasmal Doshi {holding DIN:00051460), saed 66 years, ise Founder Member, Promoter, 

: « Chairman cum Whole-time Director of the Company and having over 37 years of experience 

; Inthe fielo of Capital & Derivative Market Analysis, Industrial Anatysis, Sectorial Economics, 

: Real Estate and Commodity Market, Finance Mutual Fund, Femto Technology and 

Ménagement Mr. Parasms! Doshi holds Degree of Bachelor in Commerce and Master of 

Business Administration. He is fellow Member of Institute of Chartered Accountsnts of india. 

2. + BastRemuneration : Rs. 3,00,000 (Rupees Three Lekh onty) p.m. with Annual Increment of 10% plus all applicable 
' : ' perquisites. ee 

3. ! Recognition or ‘Nil 

asuesseene PN a eG ONSEN A EASE ATER EE OL OED ie FON EAS PANS ERG ERT AANA TER TES AE RG RESIS ENTE TNT SSEEREEETETOINES 
4. +} JobProfileandHis : Asmentionedaboveinthe pointno. Bunderthetermsand conditions of hisreappointment 

: Suitability : He hes excellent grip snd comprehensive knowledge and experience in the field of Finance 

: : and Management. His knowledge of various aspects relating to the Companys affairs and 

: long business experience, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the proposed re- 

+ appointment of Mr. Perasmal Doshi 6s Whole Time Director is in the best interest of the 

: Companyend forsmooth end efficient running ofthe business. 

S: } Remunerction ! As mentioned Under point nos. C and D under the terms and conditions of his 

Propased + reappointment The remuneration payable has been recommended by Nomination and 

i Remuneration Committee and spproved by the Board of Directors. 

eee Ee ER EOF ERE REE EEE EEE EEE EEE EEE ERE EEE EEE EEE EEE EEE EERE EE EEE EERE EER EEE H ESE ESHEETS EEE EEE EEE EEEEE EE EEE BEES 
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6: Comparative * In correspondence to the size and operations of the Company and the Industry bench 
! remuneration * marks, the profile of the appointee, slong with the responsibilities shouldered on him, the 

: profile with respect :} remuneration proposed to be paid is reasonable to that of the alike companies. 

+ to industry, size of 
« the Compeny 
+ profile of the 

: position and 
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Decuniary : To the extent of transaction pees under Note no. 38 of the Financial Statements for the 

> relationship directly : year ended 31.03.2023 

> or indirectly with : 
- the Company or : 
: relationship with : 

© the managerial 

personnel, if any. 

z. Other Information 

L Reasons of loss/ » Weare following Ind-AS (Indian Accounting standard) for accounting and accordinaly we do 

inadequate profits. = valueourinventory &investmentin shares & securities at FMV. During the last IS days of March 

> there was 8 sudden fall in the nifty and orice of most of the shares resulting in to declined in 

: value of inventory and investment also and same is reflected in the company’s results for 

> March 2023. 

z. Steps taken or : The Company is making efforts to improve efficiency which shall thereby help the 

proposed to be » Company to turn into profit 

taken for : 

improvement : 
eee eee eee eee eee ee ee I TUTTE REET TEE TET TPT OT TT ver 

3. Expected increase = itis difficult to forecast the profitability in measurable terms. However, the Company 

in productivity snd : > expects the strong growth and the improved financial performance in coming years. 

profits in 

measurableterms  - 

item No.6 

Mr. Rajendra Bandi (DIN: 00051441) was re-appointed as Whole Time Director for s term of 3 years w.ef= 20" September, 2020 and his 

tenure will expire on 19° September, 2025. Board feels that the services of Mr. Rajendre Bandi should Be availabie for s further period ofS 

(three) years with effect from 20° September, 2023. 

The Company has received consent in writing from Mr. Rajendra Bandi to act as director in Form DiR-2 pursuant to Rule 8.of the 

Companies {Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and intimationin Form DiR-8in terms of Companies [Appointment & 

Qualification of Directors} Rules, 2014, to the effect he is not disqualifies under sub section (2) of Section 164 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. 

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act and the Articies of Association of the Company, the Board had, based on the 

recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to approval of shareholders at 29° AGM, re-appointed Mr. 

Rajendra Bandias Whole Time Director of the Companyat their meeting held on 5” August, 2023. 

The mainterms and conditions of re-appointment of Mr. Rajendra Bandiare given below. 

A. Tenure of Re-appointment: 

The re-appointment of the Whole Time Director is for é period of three years with effect from 20th September 2023, 

B. Nature of Duties: 

The Whole Time Director shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company and perform such duties és may be 

entrusted to him by the Board from time to time ane separstely communicated to him and exercise such powers as may De sssigned to 

him, subject te the superintendence, controiand directions of the Board in connection with and in the best interest ofthe Company and 

the business of one or more ofits associate companies and/or subsidiaries. 

C. Remuneration: 

The sggregate of the remuneration ss specified below or paid additionally in accordance of the ruies of the Company in any Financial 

Year, shall not exceed the limit prescribed from time to time under Section 197 anc other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Schedule V to the said act as may from timeto time be in force. 

i) Gross Salary 

Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) Per Month with Annual Increment of 10% subject to management discretion. 

ii) Benefits, Perquisites and Allowances 
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Alllecal-& applicable perquisites including Provident Fund at specified rates from time to time in force. Gratuity as per the rules of the 

Company, dut not exceeding half month sslary for each completed year of service. 

Other Benefits: 

3. Provision for use of car for Company's business snd not considered as perquisites. 

b. Free mobile telephone facility end not considered as perquisites. 

c. Expenses for travelling, boarding, lodging during business trips and any medical assistance provided shail be reimbursed at actual 

costand not considered as perquisites. 

dg. Club fée psyabie shall be reimbursed st actual costand not considered as perquisites. 

e. Premium expenses related to Insurance shall be reimbursed at actual cost and not considered as perquisites. 

D. Remuneration in case of loss or inadequate profit: 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any Financial Year during the tenure of the Whole Time Director 

the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by way of Salary, Benefits, Perquisitesand 

Allowances and Commission subject to further approvals ss required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2015, or any 

modification({s} thereto. 

E. Other terms of Re-appointment: 

L The terms and conditions of the re-appointment of the Whole Time Director may be altered anc varied from time totime by the Board 

asit may, in itsdiscretion deem fit. 

ii. The office of the Whole Time Director may beterminated dy either party by aiving the 3 (three) month's prior notice in writing ofsuch 

termination as may be mutually eqreed between the parties Le. Companyand Mr. Rajendra Bandi. 

i. The appointee Director shall abide by the provisions contsined in Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to duties of 

directors and shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company. He shall adhere to the Company's Code of 

Conduct for its Directors, Senior Management, Officers and Employees ofthe Company. 

iv. The appointee Director will perform his respective duties as such with regard to all work of the Company end he will manage and 

attend tosuch businessand carry out the orders and directions given by the Board from timetotime inall respects and conform to and 

comply with allsuch directions and requlations ss may from time to time be given and made by the Board_He will be responsible for 

overall operstions of the Company. 

The above may be treated ss memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Mr. Rajendra Bandi under Section 190 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

The Board recommends the Resolution at item No. 6 for approval by the Members. Whole Time Director, Mr. Raiendra Bandi is 

concerned or interested in the resolution. The relatives of Mr. Rajendra Bandi may be deemed to be interested in the resolution setout 

in item No. 6ofthe notice, to the extent oftheir shareholding interest, ifany, in the Company. 

Save and except the above, none of the other Director! Key Managerial Personne! of the Company / their relatives is, concerned or 

interested, Financially or otherwise, inthe resolution. 

LF General Information 

1. ; Nature of industry: Shares & Stock Broking 
Senne nner Sam tt hmm mewn wee 

2: Date or expected . Company is engaged in Shares & Stock Broking activities since 1995 after obtaining 

DR ee em mt mt mm meet eee eee meme emt meee meee eee Eee eee E seen e enema ene em enn 

: date of + Certificate of Commencement of Business dated 08th Day of February 1995. 
: commencement of - 

: production : 

3. § Incase ofnew > Not Applicable 
> companies expected : 
+ date of : 
+ commencementof : 
--activities as per : 

t projectspproved by : 
Finencial Institutions 

appearing in the 

+ prospectus. 

PTT RTT RT RTT RT ETT ERT OTTER H TERT ETT HETERO TERT E RHETT ETT ERT ER TERT ERT TEETH ETE EET ERT EERE ERT HEHE TEETH EH EOE 
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CAPRA PRED Re RRR REO EEE ERE REDE R RRR EEE EERE EERE EERE EEE EEE EEE EEE ERE EERE ERE ERE REE REE REAR EERE EERE ROE RR Ree EER ee Ree em ee 

Financial : Particulars > 31032023 : 31.03.2022 
; Performance Seti apn en SS MER Te ; (Rs.Intakhs) > (Rs inlekhsy 2 

> Revenue > 768.59 : 198516 

> PBT : {723.27} 1191.73 ; 

> PAT > ($80.45) : 104031 
PEAWAaaapeaea Ruabon Danan Sruueakysabadtaladcabinadve Sinan naw aaa nanan DanTAaes 
; Total Comprehensive : (681.02) + 1040.03 2 

SN ICONI seen tba seis Pin sin ciecverimsin ras Al ENsanes nie eeeeeaEUNORNS GET esp eae ERRES ce Sees Sena Es pee eee ea 

investments or s Not Appicable 

collaborators, if any 

2. Information about the appointee 
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Mr, Rajendra Bandi, aged 62 years, joined the Company in the year 1995, Whole-time 

Director of the Company and having over 27 years of experience in the field of Capital & 

Derivative Markets and also having profound knowledge of construction snd resi estate 

business. Mr. Rajendra Bandi has degree of Bachelor of Science. 

1. Background details : 

2 + DastRemunerstion | © Rs. 50.000/ [Fifty Thousand only} p.m. with Annual Increment of 10% plus all applicable 

: + perquisites 

3. Recognition or > Nil 
: Awards : 

4. Job Profile and His : As mentioned above in point no. B under the terms and conditions of his reappointment. 

; Suitability Mr. Rajendra Bandi has over 27 years of significant experience in the Capital & Derivatives 

: Market and Real Estate Industry. He oversees all sctivities of the Company starting from 

: > sourcing of land to project execution and delivery. He holds a degree of Bachelor of Science - 

: > and holds NISM certifications. His knowledge of various aspects relating to the Company's 
: : @ffairs and long business experience, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the 

. : proposed re-sppointment of Mr. Rajendra Bandi ss Whole Time Director is in the best 

: : interest of the Company and for smooth and efficient running of the business. 
Guiwaxyer ee PU RES STA Ba RES SRES RUeWssHeSTASNETESS GS SES She REDS SENT EMEC RLU ESE TS EU NEED OUR ENT RTS RO TEOR CaN SNES TS MESES ESCORTS . 

: & : Remuneration : As mentioned under point nos. Cand D under the terms anc conditions of nis : 

: Proposed reappointment The remuneration paysbie has been recommended by Nomination and 

: : Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. 

6. - Comparative + In correspondence to the size and operations of the Company anc the Industry bench 

: Ffemuneration : marks, the profile of the sppointee, along with the responsibilities shouldered on him, the 

! profile with respect : remuneration proposed to be paid is reasonable to that of the alike companies. 

! toindustry,sizeof ° 
+ the Company 

+ profile of the 

: position and 

: person. 

7% + Pecuniary + To the extent of transaction covered under Note no. 36 of the Financial Statements for the 
: relationship directly + year ended 31.03.2023 
> orindirectly with =: 
* the Company or : 
: relationship with : 

+ the managerial 

: personnel, iFany. 
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1. ? Reasons of lass/ ‘ We are fol lowing InG-AS {Indian Accounting standard) for accounting and sccordinaly we do 

: inadequate profits ‘ value our inventory & investment in shares & securities at FMV. During the last 15 days of March 

' there wes 4 sudden fall in the nifty and price of most of the shares resulting in to declined in 

: ‘ value of inventory and investment also and same is reflected in the our results for March 2023. 

2. } Steps taken or : The Company is making efforts to improve efficiency which shail thereby help the Company to 
> proposed to be * turn inte profit. 
> taken for : 
: improvement 

3. Expected increase in : Itis difficult to forecast the profitability in measurable terms. However, the Company expects 
: productivity and * the strong growth and the improved financial performance in coming years. 

: profits in : 
+ measurable terms 

ESE Oe RO eR EEO OR eee OEE eee RE PRA POOR ARERR TREE ER EERE REAP POET EERO OPO O OEP HOPE P ROH eS 

Date: 05° August, 2023 By order of the Board of Directors 
Place: Indore Indo Thal Securltles Limited 

Shrutl Sikarwar 
Registered Office: (Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer) 

“Capital Tower”, 2 Floor, Plot Nos. 1694-171 {Membership No. - A67732) 
PU-4, Scheme No.-54, indore - 452010, Madhya Pradesh 
CIN: L67120M P1995PLC008959 

Tel.:0731-4255800 

Website: www.indothai.co.in; 

Email: compliance@indothai.co.in 
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AND/OR FIXATION 

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE OF AGM 

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS 

OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Pursuant to SS-2 and Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

See ae Tete) Blesal Mr. Dhanpal Doshi 

Date of Birth 

Date of First 

ROE EERE EEE REE EERE EEE EEE EEE EE EEE EEE EEE EME EEE EE TEER EERE EEE EEE EE ETRE HEE EEE EEE EEE EEE EEE EEE EEE EEE HED 

: Chartered Accountant, 
Qualifications 

pee + Market Analysis, : Corporste Loews, Capital 

+ Industrial Analysis, - & Derivative Markets, 

' Sectorial Economics,  * Corporete 

+ Real Estate and + Restructuring, 

+ Commodity + Acquisitions, Mergers, 

: Market, Finance and : International Finance, 

: Management. > NRI/EDI investments, 
: > Double Taxation 

+ Treaties, Currency 

: Market, Commodity 

> Market and Real Estate 

peeresscannensossesqecasspasessens ayes ectee nesseseereteer 5 BUSINESS eee occecceeeeseeceeceeees suv enessapnavanes 

Terms and Conditions of ‘ As pertheresolution'at > Aspertheresolutionat  * Asperthe resolution at item no.6 
Appointment/Re ‘ item ne.Softhe Notice * itemno.4ofthe Notice + of the Notice convening Annual 
Appointment + convening Annual + convening Annual + General Meeting on 23° 

: General Meeting on 23* : Generel Meeting on 23" ; September, 2023 read with 

: September, 2025 read : September, 2023 read . explanatory statement 

‘ with Explanatory » with explenatory * thereto, Mr. Rajendra Bandi is 

* Statementthereto,Mr + statementthereto;/Mr + proposedtc be reappointed ass 

+ Parasmal Doshi ts » Dhanpail Doshi is » Whole Time Director. 

: propased to be > proposed to be re- : 

: reappointed ass Whole - appointed asa 

+ Time Director - Managing Director cum 

: : - Chief Executive Officer. : 

‘Directorships held in other 
‘public 

“companies (excluding foreign 
“companies and section 8 

- companies) 
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+ 05.07.1957 
Theta ernst esereereerenserareeseerery Bevwetwnserseesersereevenne Taken uneewetreeeretreereenes [eweeeareeeereeensenseweeeesessersereuss : 

01.10.2010 

: Chartered Accountant, 

: Bachelor of Commerce, : 

+ M.B-A: and passed 
* modules of NCFM, 
: BCSM, NISM, MCCP. 

; Capital & Derivative 

* 1. Indo Thai Realties 
+ Limited. 
+ 2. Femto Green 

+ Hydrogen Limitec 

+ 16.07.1965 

; 18.01.1995 

Bachelor of Commerce, 

> MB.A-and passed 

* modules of NCFM, 

: BCSM, NISM, & AMFI. 
SRE e meme mam ee eae ee eeeuee Bee Re REE EEE E EET EME EET TEETER TEETH ThE EOE tHE HEHEHE EEE HET ETH HOHE Ht eet HEE he Ee THe e ee 

: Taxation, Finance and 

* 1. Indo Thai Globe Fin 
> (IFSC)Limited. 
+ 2 indo Thai Realities 

t Limited: 

- 3.Femto Green 
+ Hydrogen Limited 

Mr. Rajendra Bandi 

01.03.1961 

79.01.1995 

Bachelor of science & NISM 

certifications in currency & 

derivatives module. 

Real Estate Business. 

* 1. Indo Thai Globe Fin (iFSC)Limited,



, 
Thai Gotha 

Sle ee mies cely ial sur pea) Mr. Dhanpal Doshi ime tose Basle) 

‘Memberships /Chairmanships ‘ Nil > Nil > Nil 
‘of committees of other public ; : 

‘companies (includes only Audit | 

  

‘Committee and Stakeholder's : 
: Committee) : 

: Number of shares held : 7165900 > 1270500 : 10061 
‘in Company : : : 

Inter-se relationships ; Brother of Brother of Not relisted to any 
: between Directors + Mr. Dhanpal Doshi > Mr. Parasmat Doshi > Director/KMP. 

“Status as on 3 Morch, 2023 
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